
METRIC 
Corporation ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING AND SCIENCE 

James P. Bearzi, Chief 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 
New Mexico Environment Department 
P.O. Box 26110 
Santa Fe, NM 87502 

Dear Mr. Bearzi: 

September 5, 2000 

8429 WASHINGTON PLACE NE, SUITE A 
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 871 13 
Phone: (505) 828·2801 
Fax.: (505) 828·2803 

Enclosed are two copies of the revised post-closure care permit application for Spartan 
Technology, Inc. Coors Road Plant, Albuquerque, New Mexico. The application has 
been revised pursuant to Attachment H of the Consent Decree entered March 3, 2000, 
and updated to reflect current conditions. 

Each of the 11 "Outstanding Items Required to Be Submitted" identified in the March 3, 
2000 Consent Decree Attachment H are listed below along with the location where the 
response has been included in the Revised Application. 

1. An updated original signature of the facility owner or operator for the Part A 
application and the certification. [NOD Items 1 and 15; Application Page 1 and 
Attachment 1, Page 7; 40 CFR §270.11] 

Revised Application Page 1 and Attachment 1, Page 7 

2. The identification, address, and phone number of the person(s) responsible for 
storage and updating the facility's copy of the Post-Closure Care Plan during the 
post-closure care period. [NOD Item 9; 40 CFR §264.144] 

Revised Application Page 12 Section 3.9.5 

3. A copy of the current Post-Closure cost estimate. [NOD Item 1 0; Application 
Page 11, Section 2.16.1; 40 CFR §264.145] 

Revised Application Page 9 Section 2.16.1 

4. Supplement and summarize the information on all Solid Waste Management 
Units (SWMU's) as required by 40 CFR §270.14(d). One way this can be 
accomplished is by summarizing and submitting the information contained in 
previous reports on the Site submitted by Spartan to regulatory authorities. 

Revised Application Page 13 Section 4.0 
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5. The administrative record appears to be incomplete regarding soil sampling done 
at the Old Container Storage Area and therefore soil sampling records need to 
be submitted. (40 CFR §264.101). 

Revised Application Page 12 Section 3.9.2 

6. A description of training, personnel, and record keeping demonstrating 
compliance with 40 CFR §264.16. [Application Page 10, Section 2.12; 40 CFR 
§2.12; 40 CFR §270.14(b)(12)]. 

Revised Application Page 8 Section 2.12 

7. A statement that, upon completion of post-closure care requirements, a 
certification of post-closure care will be submitted in accordance with 40 CFR 
§264.120. [40 CFR §264.120]. 

Revised Application Page 12 Section 3.9.4 

8. A statement that Application records will be kept for at least three years. [40 CFR 
§270.1 0 (1)]. 

Revised Application Page 12 Section 3.9.6 

9. Information in the Part A on activities requiring a Permit, whether the facility is on 
Indian land, and whether this is a new or existing facility and whether the 
application is a first or revised application. [40 CFR §§270.13 (a), (f), and (g)]. 

Revised Application Attachment 1 Page 1 

10. An established financial assurance mechanism for post-closure care as required 
by 40 CFR Part 264, Subpart H (§§264.140-151). As long as and once such a 
financial mechanism is in place under the Consent Decree, it will satisfy the 
financial mechanism for the Post-Closure Application. [NOD Items 11 through 
13; Application Page 11, Section 2.16.1]. 

Revised Application Page 9 Section 2.16.2 

11. A map showing the location of all the monitor wells. This can be included in 
groundwater monitoring plan. 

The monitoring well location map is included in the Consent Decree entered 
March 3, 2000, ATTACHMENT A, FIGURE 1. 
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If you have any questions, please contact me. 

GLR/rkh 

Sincerely, 

METRIC Corporation 

~~tfA~ 
Gary L. Richardson, P.E. 
Executive Vice President 
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FOR 

SPARTON TECHNOLOGY, INC., COORS ROAD PLANT 

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 

CERTIFICATION 

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared 

under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that 

qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on 

my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly 

responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my 

knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are 

significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and 

imprisonment for knowing violations. 

Richard D. Mico, Vice President and General Manager 

Spartan Technology, Inc. 
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REVISED 

RCRA POST -CLOSURE PERMIT APPLICATION FOR 

SPARTON TECHNOLOGY, INC., COORS ROAD PLANT 

INTRODUCTION 

This document constitutes a RCRA Post Closure Permit Application addressing 

permitting requirements of Title 20, Chapter 4, Part 1 of the New Mexico Hazardous 

Waste Management Regulations adopted by the New Mexico Environmental 

Improvement Board. Applicable subparts of these regulations directly incorporate 

regulations of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency in 40 CFR Parts 260 through 

266 and Parts 268 and 270. Sparton first submitted a post closure permit application in 

March 1986. 

The application includes a Part A Hazardous Waste Permit Application Form, and Part 

8 information required. Attachments of supporting data are provided at the end of the 

document. 

1.0 PART A PERMIT APPLICATION (40 CFR 270.13) 

A copy of the completed Part A application is provided as ATTACHMENT 1. 

2.0 PART B PERMIT APPLICATION (40 CFR 270.14) 

2.1 General Description of the Facility [40 CFR 270.14(b)(1)] 

2.1.1 Generallnformation 

Name of Facility: 

Owner and Operator: 

EPA I.D. Number: 

Coors Road Plant 

Sparton Technology, Inc. 

NM083212332 
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Mailing Address: 

Facility Location: 

Site Telephone No.: 

Type of Facility: 

2.1.2 Site Description 

4901 Rockaway Blvd., SE 

Rio Rancho, New Mexico 

87124-4469 

9621 Coors Road, NW 

Albuquerque, New Mexico 

(505) 892-5300 

Manufacturing 

Spartan Technology, Inc., operated an electronics manufacturing plant at its Coors 

Road facility from 1961 to 1999. Since the plant was opened, manufactured products 

have been commercial, industrial, and military electronics which include circuit board 

assemblies, transducers, sensors, and pressure systems. The printed circuit 

manufacturing process employed the use of metal plating which generates an aqueous 

plating waste characterized as hazardous due to its heavy metals content and 

corrosivity. Electronics assembly employed the use of solvent cleaning which 

generates spent halogenated and non-halogenated solvents. 

The site is located on a 12-acre tract about one half mile northwest of the Rio Grande 

and on the west side of Coors Road, NW in Bernalillo County, New Mexico. MAPS 1, 

2, and 3 provided in ATTACHMENT 2 show the plant vicinity. Locally, the area is hilly 

and slopes in several wide terraces toward the Rio Grande. The site is approximately 

60 feet above the river elevation, and about 60 feet lower than the lowest end of the 

Paradise Hills residential area, located about three quarters of a mile to the west of the 

site. Elevations within the property boundaries range from 5,040 to 5,055 feet above 

sea level. But the elevations within the hazardous waste storage facility do not vary 

more than one or two feet. Approximately 200 feet southeast of the site, across Coors 

Road, is the Corrales Canal, an irrigation waterway. The Calabacillas Arroyo is located 

about one quarter mile north of the site. The groundwater table occurs approximately 

65 feet below the ground surface at the property and regionally is moving in a west 
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southwesterly direction. In the immediate plant area it is moving in a northwesterly 

direction. 

Tllere are no existing or planned residential uses of land adjacent to the facility. 

Current zoning restricts development of residential land uses in proximity to the facility. 

Commercial land use is currently established on adjacent lands to the north and south 

of the plant site. Commercial land use is also planned to the west of the facility. 

The Spartan facility is located both within Bernalillo County and City of Albuquerque 

zoning jurisdictions. Zoning designations are delineated on MAP 3, ATTACHMENT 1. 

The county M-1 zone and the city SU-1 for C-2 provide for light manufacturing and 

assembly. Adjacent land to the north is also zoned for manufacturing. To the west and 

south of the facility, zoning is for commercial development. Lands to the east of the 

facility are zoned for agriculture. These current zone designations for lands adjacent to 

the facility are supported and recommended to be maintained in the future by the Coors 

Corridor Plan (April 1984 ). 

2.1.3 Facility Process 

Currently the property is being reconfigured to be used as a car dealership. 

2.2 Chemical and Physical Analysis of Waste [40 CFR 270.14(b)(2)] 

The electroplating waste previously generated was a liquid at 70° E with a density of 

8.8 pounds per gallon and a solids content of 9 percent. A waste material profile and 

analytical report are provided in ATTACHMENT 3. 

Processing and degreasing operations related to electronics manufacturing generate a 

spent solvent wash.. Predominant constituents of that waste mixture can be inferred 

from groundwater analyses. Groundwater analyses were first conducted in 1983, and, 

in 1985, routine quarterly sample analyses were initiated under a State approved 

program for a number of on-site monitoring wells. Based on these historical 
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groundwater analyses, the primary hazardous constituents of the spent solvent appear 

to include trichloroethylene (TCE) and 1,1, 1-trichloroethane (TCA), with lesser amounts 

of methylene chloride (MeCI), acetone, and 1, 1-dichloroethylene (DCE). Groundwater 

analysis data is provided in ATTACHMENTS 1, 9, and 11 of the RCRA Facility 

Investigation for the site and in ATTACHMENT A of the Consent Decree entered March 

3, 2000. 

2.3 Waste Analysis Plan [40 CFR 270.14(b)(3)] 

Spartan requests a waiver of the requirement for a waste analysis plan, as the surface 

impoundment was certified closed in 1987. 

2.4 Security [40 CFR 270.14 (b)(4)] 

The capped surface impoundment will be bounded by the operating facility on one side 

and an 8-foot-high chain link fence on the other three sides. Access to the area will be 

by a locking personnel gate in the fence on the northwest side and a locking vehicular 

gate on the southeast side. Signs will be posted at all gates reading "DANGER, 

Unauthorized Personnel Keep Out" in English and Spanish. The signs will have black 

letters on a yellow background, and will be visible from at least 25 feet in all 

approaching directions. Security inspections of the fences, gates, locks, and signs will 

take place on a quarterly basis to assure equipment integrity and to look for evidence of 

vandalism and/or tampering. Should any security problem be found during inspection, 

or by notification to the facility security office, appropriate personnel will be immediately 

informed and repairs and/or replacement will commence as soon as possible and be 

completed prior to the next quarterly inspection. A security checklist component is 

included in the overall post-closure care inspection checklist provided in ATTACHMENT 

4. Future use of the property may require revisions to security provisions of the 

property. 

2.5 General Inspection Schedule [40 CFR 270.14 (b)(5)] 

After closure, and in addition to the security inspection, a general inspection of the 

condition of the capped surface impoundment will be made on a semi-annual basis. To 
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facilitate this inspection, vehicular access to the area will be restricted for a length of 

time sufficient to complete a thorough inspection. This inspection will include the 

drainage swale on the north and west sides of the area to assure that it is clear of 

debris and that the sides are physically intact. A visual inspection of the entire 3-inch­

thick asphalt wearing surface will also be performed. The location of any gouges, 

cracks, surface movement, and/or pavement deterioration (chemical or natural) will be 

noted. Any such breaches of the wearing surface which expose (however slightly) the 

asphalt base will be repaired and will commence immediately. Undisturbed wearing 

surface material, for a distance of 6 inches in all directions around the breach, will be 

removed and this area resurfaced as specified for the initial paving in the Closure Plan 

(ATTACHMENT 5). If, at any time between inspections, any sort of breach of the 

wearing surface is reported, there will be an immediate inspection to determine if repair 

is necessary. 

Inspection of the ground-water monitoring wells will include the working order of the 

security caps and physical damage to the protective casing or surface grouting. If, 

during the ground-water sampling, it is determined that a well has become inoperable, 

the well will be repaired, plugged and abandoned or replaced if its function is still 

needed (in accordance with the specifications in the Closure Plan) prior to the next 

sampling period. A recommended inspection checklist component for monitoring wells 

is included in ATTACHMENT 4. 

2.6 Preparedness and Prevention [40 CFR 270.14(b)(6)] 

Spartan requests a waiver of the requirement for the preparedness and prevention 

requirements, as the surface impoundment was certified closed in 1987. 

2.7 Contingency Plan [40 CFR 270.14(b)(7)] 

The capped surface impoundment will not present a current or future threat to human 

health or the environment, due to the design of the cap. Spartan is committed to an 

inspection program during the post-closure period. This program will be conducted by 

6 Revised September 5, 2000 



trained Spartan staff. In the event that deterioration of the cap, monitoring wells, or 

security fence is found by the personnel, repair of the damaged equipment or material 

will be initiated in a timely manner. 

No emergency situations are anticipated to occur at the facility. The groundwater 

monitoring program that has been established for this site. Under the March 3, 2000 

Consent Decree, this facility is designed to detect any change in groundwater quality or 

extent of the plume. 

2.8 Prevention of Run-off and Contamination of Water Supplies 

[40 CFR 270.14(b)(8)] 

The surface impoundment cap, completed in December 1986, and the old drum area 

cap, completed in January 1987, provide protection from runoff across the hazardous 

waste facility and infiltration to the ground. 

2.9 Ignitable, Reactive, and Incompatible Waste Precautions 

[40 CFR 270.14(b)(9)] 

No ignitable, reactive, or incompatible wastes will be stored at the facility. Therefore, 

Spartan requests a waiver of this requirement. 

2.10 Traffic Pattern [40 CFR 270.14(b)(10)] 

Traffic in proximity to the capped surface impoundment at Spartan will be limited to 

vehicles associated with performing maintenance and monitoring, and will be limited to 

probably a few vehicles per day. Due to this condition, Spartan requests a waiver of 

the traffic pattern requirement. Future use of the. property may require revisions to the 

traffic pattern provisions of the permit. 

2.11 Facility Location Information [40 CFR 270.14(b)(11)] 

2.11.1 Se_ismjcJEauJts 
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As the facility is located in Bernalillo County, New Mexico, it is identified in APPENDIX 

VI of Part 264 as a political jurisdiction in which compliance with 264.18(a) must be 

demonstrated. According to Kelley (1977), the facility is not located within 3000 feet of 

a fault which has had displacement in Holocene time. 

2.11.2 Floodplain 

Flooding in the vicinity of the Spartan Coors Road Plant facility is covered by MAP 1, 

ATTACHMENT 2. As indicated on this map, the Coors Road Plant facility is located 

outside the 500-year floodplain. No designated 500-year floodplain boundary is within 

500 feet of the plant facility. 

2.12 Personnel Training [40 CFR 270.14(b)(12)] 

Personnel training will be an integral part of Spartan's post-closure plan for this facility. 

The program will assure that the personnel involved in the post-closure activities will be 

properly trained to inspect the security measures, condition of the closure covers, and 

groundwater monitoring wells. Such personnel will have received substantial training in 

environmental field procedures through a combination of academic training and work 

experience, and may be a combination of Spartan permanent staff and environmental 

consultant staff. Staff will have completed a 40-hour OSHA hazardous waste health 

and safety course. A fully qualified hydrologist or environmental scientist will always 

supervise field sampling efforts, will review results of sampling, and will assess the 

significance of monitoring data. As needed over the period of the monitoring program, 

these professional hydrologists and environmental scientists may train other staff to 

assist in field sampling efforts of groundwater monitoring and system operation. 

Formal training records will be maintained in each staff member's personnel file. 

2.13 Post-Closure Plan [40 CFR 270.14(b){13)] 

Copies of the Closure Plan and the Post-Closure Plan are included in the application as 

ATTACHMENTS 5 and 6, respectively. 
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2.14 Notice in Deed [40 CFR 270.14(b)(14)] 

Spartan has filed with the Clerk of Bernalillo County a Notice of Restriction regarding 

the Coors Road facility property, in order to notify any potential purchaser of the 

property that the land has been used to manage hazardous waste, and that its use is, 

therefore, restricted. A copy of this Notice of Restriction is provided as ATTACHMENT 

7. The notice will remain in place until Spartan is released from regulatory 

requirements. 

2.15 Closure Cost Estimate [40 CFR 270.14(b)(15)] 

The closure has been completed, therefore Spartan requests a waiver of this 

requirement. 

2.16 Post-Closure Cost Estimate and Financial Assurance Demonstration 

[40 CFR 270.14(b)(16)] 

2.16.1 Post-Closure Cost Estimate 

A post-closure cost estimate has been submitted pursuant to the consent decree 

entered March 3, 2000. 

2.16.2 Demonstration of Financial Assurance 

Financial assurance information has been submitted pursuant to the consent decree 

entered March 3, 2000. 

2.19 Topographic Map [40 CFR 270.14(b)(19)] 

ATTACHMENT 2 provides necessary information on three topographic maps covering 

1000 feet distance around the Spartan facility at a scale of 1 inch equals 200 feet and a 

contour interval of 5 feet. Information provided addresses 40 CFR 270.14(b)(19), and 

(c)(2), (c)(3), and (c)(4)(1). 

MAP 1 delineates the 500-year floodplain in the map area. Surface water courses 
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include intermittent arroyos and irrigation channel. Flood control structures are also 

shown. 

MAP 2 indicates monitoring wells on and off site, groundwater flow direction and rate, 

water table contours, and extent of plume of contamination. 

Zoning designations and land use are delineated on MAP 3. Designations are 

principally commercial/light manufacturing, agriculture, and single family residential. 

Existing land use is indicated by shading on the map, as residential, commercial, 

agriculture, and undeveloped area. The agriculture designation is for irrigated 

agriculture only. Commercial land use includes office, retail sales, public utility 

structures/easement, light manufacturing and assembly, day care center, restaurant, 

and bank. 

2.20 Supplemental Information [40 CFR 270.14(b)(20)] 

Since this information is related to corrective action which is addressed in the March 3, 

2000 Consent Decree, Spartan requests a waiver of this requirement. 

3.0 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS [40 CFR 270.14(c)] 

3.1 Summary of Groundwater Monitoring Data [40 CFR 270.14(c)(1)] 

A summary of the groundwater monitoring data is provided in ATTACHMENT A to the 

Consent Decree entered March 3, 2000. 

3.2 Aquifer Identification [40 CFR 270.14(c)(2)] 

Since this information is related to corrective action which is addressed in the March 3, 

2000 Consent Decree, Spartan requests a waiver of this requirement. 

3.3 Topographic Map Delineations [40 CFR 270.14(c)(3)] 

Since this information is related to corrective action which is addressed in the March 3, 
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2000 Consent Decree, Spartan requests a waiver of this requirement. 

3.4 Description of Plume of Contamination [40 CFR 270.14(c)(4)] 

Since this information is related to corrective action which is addressed in the March 3, 

2000 Consent Decree, Spartan requests a waiver of this requirement. 

3.5 Groundwater Monitoring Program [40 CFR 270.14(c)(5)] 

Since this information is related to corrective action which is addressed in the March 3, 

2000 Consent Decree, Spartan requests a waiver of this requirement. 

3.6 Detection Monitoring Program [40 CFR 270.14(c)(6)] 

Since this information is related to corrective action which is addressed in the March 3, 

2000 Consent Decree, Spartan requests a waiver of this requirement. 

3. 7 Compliance Monitoring Program and Corrective Action Program 

[40 CFR 270.14(c)(8)] 

Since this information is related to corrective action which is addressed in the March 3, 

2000 Consent Decree, Spartan requests a waiver of this requirement. 

3.8 Corrective Action Program [40 CFR 270.14(c)(8)] 

Since this information is related to corrective action which is addressed in the March 3, 

2000 Consent Decree, Spartan requests a waiver of this requirement. 

3.9 Additional Commitments 

3.9.1 S_e.rnhannuaLReporting [40 CFR 264.100(g)} 

Semi-annual groundwater monitoring data are required under ATTACHMENT A of the 

Consent Decree entered March 3, 2000, and an annual analysis report is required 

undei the work plans in the consent decree. 
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3.9.2 Old Drum Area Soil Sampling Records (40 CFR 264.101) 

Soil samples collected at the old drum area are presented in ATTACHMENT 13. 

3.9.3 Facility Contact [40 CFR 264.118(b)(3)] 

During the post-closure care period, the contact for the Spartan Coors Road Plant 

hazardous waste facility will be as follows: 

Mr. Richard D. Mica, Vice President and General Manager 

4901 Rockaway Blvd. SE 

Rio Rancho, New Mexico 87124-4469 

(505) 892-5300 

3.9.4 Certification of Completion of Post-Closure Care (40 CFR 264.120) 

Upon completion of post-closure care requirements, a certification of completion of 

post-closure care will be submitted in accordance with 40 CFR 264.120. 

3.9.5 Storage of Facilities Copy of Post-Closure Care Plan (40 CFR 264.144_) 

During the post-closure care period, storage and updating of the facility's copy of the 

Post-Closure Care Plan will be the responsibility of: 

Mr. Richard D. Mica 

4901 Rockaway Blvd. 

Rio Rancho, NM 87124 

(505) 892-5300 

3.9.6 Maintenance of Application Records [40 CFR 270.1 0(1)] 

Post-Closure Care Permit Application records will be kept by Spartan for at least three 

years. 

3.9.7 Compliance With Other Applicable Federal Laws [40 CFR 270.3] 

Spartan's technical consultant has reviewed the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act, National 

12 Revised September 5, 2000 



Historic Preservation Act, Endangered Species Act, and Fish and Wildlife Coordination 

Act and believes that these acts do not apply under existing conditions. 

4.0 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT UNIT CLOSURE [40 CFR 270.14(d)] 

The Coors Road plant manufactured a variety of electronic components from sometime 

after 1961 through at least 1995 (HLA, December 29, 1982 and May 7, 1985). By­

products of those activities were spent solvents and plating waste. It appears that prior 

to the effective date of the Federal Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA), 

spent solvents were stored in a 5x5 foot concrete sump approximately two feet deep 

made of concrete blocks, awaiting off site shipment {HLA, December 17, 1985 and 

December 19, 1985). It is unclear when this sump was constructed or how spent 

solvent was handled before construction of the sump. Use of the sump for storage of 

spent solvents ceased in October of 1980, shortly before RCRA became effective. 

After October of 1980, spent solvent was placed in drums that were accumulated in the 

"old drum area". After May of 1981 the spent solvent was placed in drums and 

accumulated in a "new drum area" (HLA, December 19, 1985; Martinez, January 16, 

1981 ). 

The plating waste was put into a surface impoundment for storage and then shipped 

offsite for disposal. It is unclear when this practice began. Available records suggest 

the now closed surface impoundment was initially constructed in 1975 and expanded in 

1977 (HDR, May 1, 1992). There are unconfirmed reports that before the closed 

surface impoundment was built, an earlier pond existed in the area that is capped. The 

now closed surface impoundment received waste until August of 1983, when it was 

taken out of service (HLA, May 7, 1985 and December 17, 1985). After that date, 

platting waste was drummed and accumulated on site for less than 90 days. 

The Coors Road plant also accumulated drummed waste. From October 1980 through 

May of 1981 drums of spent solvent were placed in what is referred to as the "old drum 
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area". The use of the "old drum area" was discontinued in May of 1981 when a new 

drum area, which was part of a chemical staging area, became operational (Martinez, 

January 16, 1981; HLA, December 19, 1985). 

In December of 1985, Spartan submitted a plan to formally close, under RCRA, the 

surface impoundment, unused since August 1983, and two drum areas (HLA, 

December 19, 1985). The "closure in place" of the surface impoundment was certified 

on December 18, 1986 (Mico, December 18, 1986). 

The new drum area was "closed by removal", or "clean closed", meaning that no 

hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituents from its operation were left in the 

environment. A certification to that effect was signed on October 15, 1986. 

The old drum area apparently could not be "closed by removal" or "clean closed" 

because investigation of the soils at that area revealed metal shavings in the soil that 

were thought to present a potential respiratory risk if soil containing the metals became 

airborne (Burger, December 4, 1986, December 17, 1986 and May 8, 1987). A 

certificate of this "closure in place" was provided on February 17, 1987 (Mico, February 

18, 1987). The closure plan for the old drum area was modified to cap those soils that 

exhibited hazardous waste characteristics and a plan for the post-closure care of the 

old drum area, dated May 1987, was developed (Burger, December 4, 1986, December 

17, 1986 and May 8, 1987). 

At this point in time, Spartan plans to "clean close" the old drum area. 
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ATTACHMENT 1 

PART A APPLICATION 



Please print or type with ELITE type (12 characters per inch) in the unshaded areas only 

Street or P.O. Box 

(DesctiPiionl See Section XIX 

Second 

(Desctiplion) 

X. Other Environmental Permits (See Instructions) 

A. Permit Type 
(Enter code) 

EPA Fonn 8700.23 (Rev. 10/99) 

B. Permit Number 

3 

(Oelcrtptlan) 

Fourth .: 
(oa.crtpllon) 

- 2 of 7-

Form Apprcwed, OMB No. 20f50.0034 Expires 1 01311'02 
GSA No. 0248-EPA..OT 

C. Description 



Please print or type with ELITE type (12 characters per inch) in the unshaded areas only 
Form Approved, OMB No. 2050-0034 Expires 10/31102 

GSA No. 0248-EPA-OT 

EPA ID Number (Enter from page 1) Secondary ID Number (Enter from page 1) 

XI. Nature of Business (Provide a brief description) 

e current activity at the facility is a car dealership ( NAICS-441110) 
immediate preceeding activity was a machine shop (NAICS-332710) 

When the surface impoundment was in operation the facility was a printed 
circuit electronic assembly manufacturing facility (NAICS-334418) 

XII. Process Codes and Design Capacities 

A. PROCESS CODE • Enter the code from the list of process codes below that best describes each process to be used at the 
facility. Thirteen lines are provided for entering codes. If more lines are needed, attach a separate sheet of paper with the 
additional Information. For "other• processes (I.e., 099, S99, T04 and X99), describe the process (Including Its design 
capacity) In the space provided In Item XIII. . · · 

B. 

c. 

081 
082 
083 

099 

'S01 
S02 
S03 
S04 

S05 

S06 

S99 

1'01 

1'02 

LMdTreetment 
Ocean Disposal 
Surface Impoundment 
Dlapoaal 
()ttwOiapoul 

.blriiE 
Contalrw 
Tank Storage 
Waste Pile 
SurtKelmpoundment 
Storage 
DripPed 

Containment Building 
Stonge 
Ottw Storage 

Treatment: 
T8nkTreetment 

Surface Impoundment 
T,_tment 

Gallona; Utllra; Cubic......,_; or Cubic Yards 
Gallons; Litera; Cubic......,_; or Cubic Varela 
Cubic Yards or CUbic......,_ 
Gallons; Litera; Cubic Melin; or Cubic Varela 

Gallons; Litera; Acres; Cubic Melenl; 
Hectares; or CUbic Yards 
Cubic Yards orCUblcMMirs 

Any Unit of Meaure u..d Below 

Gallons Per Day; Ul8ra Per Day; Short Tons 
Per Hour; Gallons Per Hour; Ul8ra Per Hour; 
Pounds Per Hour; Short Tons Per Day; 
Kllograma Per Hour; Metric Tons Per Day; or 
Matrlc Tons Per How 

Gallona Per Day; Utera Per 
Day; Pounda Per Hour; Short Tona 
Per Hour; Kilograms Per Hour; 
Metric Tons Per Day; Metric Tons 
Per Hour; Short Tons Per Day; Btu 
Per Hour; Gallons Per Hour; Uters 
Per Hour; or Million Btu Per Hour 

Cubic Yarde; Cubic Melin; Short 
Tons Per Hour; Gallona Per Hour; 
Liters Per Hour; Btu Per Hour; 
Pounds Per Hour; Short Tons Per 
Day; Kllograma Per Hour; Malrlc 
Tons Per Day; Gallona Per Day; 
Liters Per Day; Metric Tons Per 
Hour; or Million Btu Per Hour 

Gallons Per Day; Ul8ra Per Dav; Short Tons 
Per Hour; Gallons Per Hour; Ut8ra Per How; 
Pounds Per Hour; Short Tons Per Day; 
Kllograma Per Hour; Mall1c Tons Per Day; or 
Metr1c Tons Per How MllcellaDIOUI <SUbDI!d Xl: 

T03 Incinerator Short Tona Per Hour; Melrtc Tons Per X01 OpenBumingiOpen 
Datonation Hour; Gallona Per Hour; Lll8ra Per Hour; Btu 

Per Hour; Powlda Per Hour; Short Tons Per 
Day; Kilograms Per Hour; Gallons Per Day; 
Utera Per Day; Malrlc Tons Per Hour; or 
MIUion Btu Per Hcu 

X02 MachenlcaiProc:eaaing 

T04 OtherTraatment Gallons Per Day; Utara Per Day; Pounds Per 
Hour; Short Tons Per Hour; Kilograms Per 
Hour; Metric Tons Per Day; Melrfc Tons Per 
Hour; Short Tons Per Day; Btu Per Hour; 
Gallons Per Day; Utara Per Hour; or Million 
Btu Per Hour 

X03 111ermal Unit 

T80 Boiler Gallona; Utara; Gallona Per Hour; Utera Per 
Hour; Btu Per Hour; or MUllan Btu Per Hour X04 GeologlcReposltory 

EPA 

UNIT OF 
MEASURE 

UNIT OF 
MEASURE CODE 

............................................... G 
Gallona Per Hour .............................. E 
Gallons Per Day ................................ U 
Utera .................................................. L 
Utera Per Hour .................................. H 
Utera Per Day ................................... V 

8700.23 (Rev. 

UNIT OF 
MEASURE 

X99 Other Subpart X 

UNIT OF 
MEASURE CODE 

Short Tons Per Hour ........................ D 
Metric Tons Per Hour ...................... W 
Short Tons Per Day .......................... N 
Metric Tons Per Day ......................... S 
Pounds Per Hour ............................... J 
Kilograms Per Hour .......................... R 
Million Btu Per Hour ......................... X 

· 3 of 7 · 

Any Unit of Meaaura LJated Below 

Short Tons Per Hour; Malrlc Tons Per 
Hour; Short Tons Per Day; Metric Tons 
Per Day; Pounda Per Hour; Kllograma 
Per Hour; Gallons Per Hour; Utara Per 
Hour; or Gallona Per Day 
Gallons Per Day; Utara Per Day; 
Pounda Per Hour; Short Tons Per 
Hour; Kllograma Per Hour; Metric 
Tons Per Day; Metric Tons Per Hour; 
Short Tons Per Day; Btu Per Hour; or 
MWion Btu Per Hour 
CublcYarda;Cublc ........ ;~ 
Hec:tanHneter; Gallons; or Utera 
Any Unit of Mauure LJated Below 

UNIT OF 
MEASURE 

UNIT OF 
MEASURE CODE 

Cubic Yards ....................................... Y 
Cubic Metara ..................................... C 
Acree .................................................. B 
Acre-teet ............................................ A 
Hectares ............................................. a 
Hectare-meter ................................... F 
Btu Per Hour ................... ; ................. I 



Please print or type with ELITE type (12 characters per inch) in the unshaded areas only 
Form Approved, OMB No. 2050-0034 Expires 10131/02 

GSA No. 0248-EPA-OT 

EPA ID Number (Enter from page t) 

XV. Map 

Attach to this application a topographic map, or other equivalent map, of the..._ extending to at least one mile bey\:lnd property boundaries. 
llle map must show the outline of the facility, the location of each of Its existing and proposed lntalca.and dischargEi structures, each of Its 
hazardous wasta treatment., storage, or disposal facilities, and each well whaalt lnjecls fluids undergl ound.. lnclud:'.,. ml springs, rivers and 
other surface water bodies in this map area. See instructions for precise requirements. 

XVI. Facility Drawing 

XVII. Photographs 

XVIII. Certlflcatlon(s) 

1 certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision 
In accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the Information 
submitted. Based on my Inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible 
for gathering the Information, the Information submitted Is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and 
complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false Information, Including the possibility of fine 
and Imprisonment for knowing violations. 

')wner Signature 
\. .'-"' 

Name and Official Title (Type or print) 
Richard Mico Vice Pres 

Owner Signature 

Name and Official Title (Type or print) 

Operator Signature Date Signed 

Name and Official Title (Type or print) 

Operator Signature Date Signed 

Name and Official Title (Type or print) 

XIX. Comments 

Section IX - It is unclear what code to e 

the facility is a car dealersh 

activity was a machine shop (NAICS 332710) When the surface 

impoundment was in 

assembly manufacturing facility (NAICS 334418 

Note: Mail completed form to the appropriate EPA Regional or State Office. (Refer to instructions for more· infonnation) 
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ATTACHMENT 2 

TOPOGRAPHIC MAPS 1, 2, AND 3 



TO VIEW THE MAP AND/OR 

MAPS WITH THIS DOCUMENT, 


PLEASE CALL THE 

HAZARDOUS WASTE BUREAU 

AT 505-476-6000 TO MAKE AN 


APPOINTMENT 




ATTACHMENT 3 

POND WASTE ANALYSIS 



TflQJ.l,'~sr# 8o -I 
4115 SILVER AVE 5 E. 

ALBUQUERQUE NEW MEXICO 87108 

Teleononi!S·IS05l266·9106. (505!268 5776- Nognt 294-6310 

ANALYTICAL REPORT 

From ____ s~o~a~r~t~o~n~S~o~u~t~h~w~e~s~t~----------------------------------------------------------------

Address 9621 Coors Rd. N.Wo A1buaueraue. NM 87103 

Wurk authoriz~d by _________ ....:.:R:.::e:.::e:.::c..=e:......=L-=e-=b-=o.:;w ________________ Data Recl!ived Seotember 4, 1980 
~--- ... --........ 

Analyzc!d by J.M. Grover. M.S. 

! . 

SAMPLE ID 

I Copper (ppm) 

1':1 ppm) 

Palladium (ppm) 

Lead (ppm) 

pH 

5~~ '-':>IJv ~t.TTc;, 

Date Seotember 15, 1980 AAI# ---=1~2.::.59.:...6=---------

I I 

u 
Over Flow Pond Main Pond 

9687.5 295.5 

58.0 97.5 

< 0.05 < 0.05 

13.7 6.52 

1.80 1.79 

" I . , 

'• ''· , 
•, ... , 

' ./ .... .. , ... , 
.... J 

-". '.:. • ~ •,)-.. IJ 

. ,'. .. .. :: 
.•. .. .. ,.. 

-·, I .• •• "".'', 

. . . . 
'' 



• ASit: MAN:.~EMENT. INC. COMPANIES. I H1X l . : • • '· r .... 
• ' :I 

WASTE PROFILE SHEET CODE 

GENERATOR'S WASTE MATERIAL PROFILE SHEET 
..J'- J A.L DIRECTIONS. In order for us to determ1r:e whether we can lawfully. safely and environmentally transoort. store. treat 
;,r dt, ;e of your waste stream, we must ask certain Information about your waste. All of· the informat1on we seek IS necessary, 
'or our purposes and yours. Be complete in your answers: if your response is "none," so indicate. Answers must be in ink or 
:ypewr1tten. Information you provtde will be maintained in stnctest conftdence. Please make a copy of this form for your records. 
returning the anginal to the locatton indtcated below. 

TH.IS FORM AND ANY SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SHOULD BE RETURNED TO: 

1. GENERATOR NAME. Snarton Southwest Inc. 
2. GENERATING FACILITY NAME/ADDRESS/USEPA FACILITY J.D. NUMBER (IF ANY): Spar ton Squt;,we 5 t I~ C. 

9621 Coors Rd. N.W., Albuque~que New Mex~co 87105 
EPA No. NMD083212332 

3. COMPANY CONTACTS; 

GENERAL ---------------------------- TITLE 

TITLE 

PHONE 

PHONE 

TECHNICAL Cleaves Martinez TITLE Envr. Engineer PHONE (505)898-1150 
TITLE PHONE 

4 WASTENAME. ---------------------------------------------------------------------------
·ocESS GENERATING WASTE: Printed circuit board mannfacr,. .... .;na ... 

5. WASTE CHARACTERISTICS: 

A. PHASES/LAYERS. BILAYERED a MULTILAYERED a NONE EJ 

B. PHYSICALSTATEAT70°F: SOLID a SEMI-SOLID a LIQUID 52 

POWDER 0 OTHER: -----------------

C. SOLI OS TOTAL (0 )). 8 · 8 8 ?; TOTAL DISSOLVED (ppm or 0 al: 8 · 54~ 
D SPECIFIC WEIGHT (AS;; PEA UNIT). -------------------'8;,..-•;,8~2.,.0_=_ .. ;,/,;;;o,;;;a;,;l;,..l.;,o=-:.:n ___________________ _ 

E. pH 8 • 4 8 (Show tt'le followtng as range of 0 o) 
n/a 

AS: H,SO. % . H,PO. 
______ ;;,_ __ % 

OTHER 

HC1 

HF 

HNO, 

----==----- •t. 
-----==-----''• 
__ __,;;;,_ ___ % 

----==----- o'o 

NaOH 

N H. OH -------'=-----'1• 
Ca( OH), ------';;;,...-- "-'• 

-----==---- 00 

----==----- o·o 

F. FLASH POINT 
greater than 212 

----------------------·F (CLOSED CUP TEST ONLY) 

G VAPOR PRESSURE (m mm of Hg at 25°Cl aoo. 23.8 ----
H. BTUPER•· ----~n~/~a~--------------------­ ASH CONTENT _ _.Zc....:.... :..2.~-Z _______ _ 

CHARACTERISTIC COLOR blue/gray DISTINCTIVE ODOR 
none 

HALOGENATED., _______ __:,n;..:O::.._ _________ 0'o SULFONATeD? 

.•. ALPHA RADIATION AS pC1.I ~/A 

IQAW WlfWI·~A ,R .. 11.~-IOt 

• ,~ .-.A.St[ ..,..,.._•~t.-..t""r '""'C 



A. ORG.:I.NIC CC::lMPONENTS {WITH RANGES- INCiC:.TE WHETHER Ol.o OR ppm) 

----------------------\--~------
(ATTACH ADDITIONAL PAGES IF NECESSARY) 

DOES THIS WASTE CONTAIN ENDRIN. LINDANE. METHOXYCHLOR. TOXAPHENE. 2.4-D. 2.4.5-TP SILVEX. OR ANY 
OTHER ORGANIC COMPOUNDS LISTED BY USEPA AT 40 CFR 261.24? No IF SO. PLEASE NOTE ABOVE. 

B. HEAVY METALS (WITH ppm RANGES): •· 
TOTAL TOTAL LEACHABLE TOTAL TOTALLEACHABLE 

Ag 
2 5. 1 less than 0.001 

Hg ----------------
As less than 0. 0, Ni ..... --------•1~0_.6~ 
Ba less than 1 • Pb _______ ---.~z"-".:..:O::....;Ll;;..· 

Cd 0. 1 8 Se ______ 0.:....:....:. 2:...;8~ 

Cr less than 0.05 Zn 6 21 

Cu 1 7 3 0. Other (ATTACH ADDITIONAL PAGES) 

(IF YOU HAVE DETERMINED TOTAL LEACHABLES USING USEPA'S "EP TOXIC:-:' .. : ~::. --~~':':''.'0 ':" - ~7 
40 CFR. PART 261. APPENDIX II- SO INDICATE BY MARKING "EP" AFTER THE RESULT SHOWN ABOVE.) 

.. 
c. INORGANIC COMPONENTS (WITH % RANGES): OTHER 

TOTAL CYANIDE less than-0.05 ppm CVo 

FREE CYANIDE less tbac:::Q as ppm % 

SULFIDE AS: · 1 e s s than-0. 02. ppm % 

BISULFITE AS: less than-1.0 ppm o/a 

SULFITE AS· less than-1. 0 ppm CVo 

(ATTACH ADDITIONAL PAGES IF NECESSARY) 

0. DOES THIS WASTE STREAM CONTAIN BIOLOGIC MATERIALS. PATHOGENS. OR ETIOLOGICAL AGENTS?-
No IF SO. ATTACH ADDITIONAL PAGES DESCRIBING SUCH MATERIALS. 

E. IS THE WASTE A PESTICIDE OR PRODUCED BY A PESTICIDE MANUFACTURING PROCESS? No 
IF SO. INDICATE WHETHER IT CONTAINS: 

C1 ORGANOPHOSPHATES- CONTAINING SULFUR Cl YES Cl NO 

0 CARBAMATES 

C1 CHLORINATED HYDROCARBONS 

B. HAZARDOUS COMPONENTS AND CHARACTERIS71CS 

A. HAZARDOUS PROPERTIES !INSERT NUMBER CODES PER INSTRUCTIONS ON LAST PAGE) 

(1) TOXICITY RATING. INHALATION __ 0_ DERMAL___.!._ ORAL __l_ 

Flammaoohly 

(2l HAZARD ICENTIFICATlON SYSTE~.l " .. "" ~ ......... . 
Specoal 1nsuuc1oons 

B. LIST ANY OTHER ACUTE OR CHRONIC HAZARDS ASSOCIATED WITH OR ALLEGED TO BE ASSOCIATED WITH 
HUMAN CONTACT WITH OR EXPOSURE TO THE WASTE: 

Heavv metal ooisoning mjght 
be anticipated with ingestion of substantial amounts. 



• '1... IS T:~IS WASTE A "HAZARDOUS MATERIAL" AS DEFINED 8Y REGULATIONS OF THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION PURSUANT TO THE HAZARDOUS MATERIALS TRANSPORTATION ACT? _Y~..,;e~s ___ _ 
(SEE 49 CFR 172.101 AND 173 FOR ''HAZARDOUS MATERIALS" LIST AND CHARACTERISTICS.) IF SO. PLEASE 
ADVISE OF THE FOLLOWING: 

(1) CORRECT SHIPPING DESCRIPTION: Hazardous Waste Licuid N. 0. S. 

(2) HAZARDCLASS(ES): -~~~0~~~-~E~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~­
(3) MATERIAL 1.0. NO.(S) -~~~NuA~9~1~8~0~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

8. DOES THIS WASTE CONTAIN ANY "HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE" AS DEFINED BY REGULATIONS OF TrtfoU.S. 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY PURSUANT TO SECTION 311 OF THE CLEAN WATER ACT" -~­
(SEE 40 CFR 117 FOR "HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES" AND CATEGORIES.) IF SO. PLEASE ADVISE OF THE 
FOLLOWING: 

(1) THE NAMES OF EACH HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE PRESENT IN THE WASTE. THE HAZARD CATEGORY 
(X, A. B. COR D) AND THE APPROXIMATE CONCENTRATION OF THE SUBSTANCE BY WEIGHT IN THE WASTE: 

(ATTACH ADDITIONAL PAGES IF NECESSARY) 

C. IS THIS WASTE A ''HAZARDOUS WASTE" AS DEFINED BY REGULATIONS OF THE U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL 
PROTECTION AGENCY PURSUANT TO SECTION 3001 OF THE RESOURCE CONSERVATION AND RECOVERY 
ACT? Yes (SEE 40 CFR, PART 261 FOR WHAT IS A "HAZARDOUS WASTE.") IF SO. STATE: 

(1) THE USEPA HAZARDOUS WASTE NUMBER(S}: _ ___.F~0..::::0...:::6;..,_...:F:....;0~0::::.....~..7 ____________ _ 

(2) DO YOU CLAIM TO BE A SMALL QUANTITY GENERATOR? __ ...;;N,;..;o;;..._, ____ ~ (SEE 40 CFR 261 .5.) 

D. IS THIS WASTE A ' .. HAZARDOUS WASTE" AS DEFINED BY ;THE !:NVIRONMENTAL REGULATORY AGENCY IN 
YOUR STATE? Yes IF SO. STATE WHY IT IS SO DEFINED AND ANY STATE HAZARDOUS WASTE CODE 

NUMBERSASSIGNED: ----~!~o~Y~-~~·~c~iut~Y~---------------------------------------------------

S THE INFORMATION PROVIDED IN SECTIONS 6-9 BASED UPON LABORATORY ANALYSIS OF THE WASTE 
\TEAIAL? Yes IF SO. PLEASE ADVISE OF THE DATE OF THE MOST RECENT ANALYSIS:-----------

11. HAVE YOU 08T AI NED TOXICITY STUDIES OF THIS WASTE STREAM? __ N .... · ..,.a_ 
THE RESULTS. 

IF SO. PLEASE ATTACH A COPY OF 

12. QUANTITY /SHIPPING REQUIREMENTS: 

ANTICIPATED VOLUt.1E IS. 5000 

GALLONS~ 

PER DAY 0 

TONS Cl 

WEEK Cl 

CUBIC YARDS 0 

MONTH Qt 

DRUMS 0 

YEAR Cl 

OTHER 0 

ONE TIME 0 

TRANS FORT A 710 N EOU I PM EN T A ECl U I A ED. __ ---.!V~a.~C=<--'"-=''~.=1=.!..-.....:t::..la:::.....,::..;··~~(~e::.:r,__ ________________________ ~ 

SERVICE/SCHEDULING REQUIREMENTS. Contact: Cleo'\·es Ha;:;-tinez fo;- scheduli.~g 

CONFIDENTIALITY AGREE~.1ENT 
as cons•Oerat•on tor tne Generators re1ease ot ttle atJov~ sntorma!lon .• 1nc:1 anv otner supplemental <lata prov•aeo. agrees to treat 

sucn mtormat1on as coni•Oen!lat property and w•ll not CIISCiose such •ntorm:ltlon :o others cxcect as 1s reQu1reo by law .• 1na •n 
sucn Circumstances only alter first g•v•ng not•ce to me Gen~rator 

By 
Name 

Totle 



ATTACHMENT 4 

POST-CLOSURE QUARTERLY INSPECTION CHECKLIST 



POST-CLOSUHE QUART~RLY INSPECTION CHECKLIST 

f'ac i 1 it y: 

Date of Inspection: 

Spartan Technology, Inc. 
9621 Coors Road, N.W. 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87103 

Type of Inspection: Maintenance Wells 

Name of Inspector: 

IT~M DESCRIPTION 

Maintenance: !..,_ tl~!ing surface 

£.:.. Gouges 

L Qeterioration 

L Subsidence 
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I GENERAL FACILITY INFORMATION 

A. Owner and Operator: Spartan Technology, Inc. 

B. EPA ID No.: Ni'-1008321 2332 

c. Mailing Address: Post Office Box 1784 
Albuquerque, ~ew Mexico 87103 

D. Facility Location: 9621 Coors Road, N.W. 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87114 

E. Telephone: {505) 892-5300 

F. Type of Facility: Hazardous ~~aste Storage 

II INTRODUCTION 

Spartan Techno 1 ogy, Inc. (Spartan) has operated four hazardous 

waste storage units, at its Coors Road facility, \·lhich have received 

\'lastes since November 19, 1980. The facility location is shmm in 

Plate 1 . These units inc 1 ude t\IO 1 i ned surface impoundments (ponds) 

and t~'lo drum storage areas, as shmm in Plate 2. Spartan has sub-

mitted a Part A Application for a Hazardous ~laste Permit to operate 

these units. The openti on and suosequent closure of the ponds and 

the drum storage areas is subject to the ~ew t1exi co Hazardous Waste 

~anagement (HWM) Regulations. 

Spartan also operated a waste solvent storage sump, •,o~hich \'las 

closed in October 1980. Si nee this date is prior to the effective 

date of 40 CFR 265, Subtitle C, this sump is not regulated under t,Je\'1 

Mexico•s HWM regulations. 
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The planned closure of the ponds, the drum storage areas, and 

the sump are subject to the New r~exi co Water Quality Control 

Commission Regulations. 

This closure plan \'lill describe hm'l Spartan plans to close each 

unit at this facility in a manner \'lhich is environmentally sound and 

which meets the legal requirements of both sets of regulations. 

III BACKGROUND 

A. Drum Storage Area 

The old hazardous waste drum storage area (old drum area) 

was used to store hazardous wastes prior to May 1981, when the present 

hazardous ~aste drum storage area (new drum area) became operational. 

The old drum area \'#as 1 ocated adjacent to the west edge of a concrete 

pad north of the new drum area. 

The new drum area occupies the northern portion of a covered 

chemical storage facility which is fenced and completely underlain by 

a curbed concrete pad (see Plate 3). The concrete pad is sloped to 

drain any spills toward a concrete gutter which, in turn, leads to an 

open-top concrete sump. Segregation of incompatible materials is 

maintained by a series of spill containment curbs \'lhich control any 

drainage toward the gutter. 

4 
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Spartan has notified the rJe\'1 He xi co En vi ronr:1enta 1 Improve­

ment Division (EID) of its intention to cease storage of containerized 

hazardous 1vaste for periods of 1 anger than 90 days and to \·li thdratt~ its 

Part A Application. To convert to short term storage, the drum 

storage areas must be closed in accordance with the HHM regula­

ti ons. Therefore, this closure plan presents the steps necessary to 

close the old and new drum areas i~ a manner which provides for their 

subsequent reuse. 

B. Pond and Sumo Area 

The two ponds (East Pond and West Pond) and the closed sump 

are 1 ocated on the north side of the manufacturing plant. The ponds 

\'/ere used exclusively for storage of aqueous plating ';ofastes, on a 

regular basis, until August 1983, \'lhen Spartan ceased disc:,arging to 

either pond and removed t:1e remaining plating v1astes. At that time, 

the liners were visually inspected and appeared to be intact. 

The sump was used exclusively for the storage of ~aste sol­

vents until its closure in October 1980. Sur.tp closure consisted of 

removing residual wastes from the sump and filling the sump with 

sand. The rer:1oved wastes were containerized and disposed as a 

hazardous 1'1aste at an appropriate off-site di sposa 1 faci 1 i ty. 
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C. Additional 3ackground Information 

The site is located about 2,500 feet north\'lest of the Rio 

Grande River on the west side of Coors Road, NW. Locally, the area is 

hilly and slopes in several wide terraces toward the river. The site 

is approximately 60 feet above the Rio Grande River, and 40 to 60 feet 

1 O\'ler than the Paradise Park resi denti a 1 area, which is 1 ocated 

approximately 4, 000 feet west of the site. Approximately 200 feet 

souti1east of the site, and across Coors Road, is the Coralles Canal. 

The Calabacilla Arroyo is located about 1,000 feet north of the site. 

The site is underlain by the massive sand and gravel aquifer 

of the Rio Grande River Valley Basin. Surface elevations are 

a;>proxi;nately 65 feet above the \'later table. This is a discharge 

region for the river, and regional ground-water flm'ls in a southward 

direction consistent with the flow of the river and slightly divergent 

from the river. Soils in the area are generally sand and gravel with 

lenses of finer grained ~aterials ranging from silty sands to clay. A 

locally extensive finer grained unit underneath the subject site 

separates a thin upper aquifer (0- to 10-feet thick) from a lm·ter 

aquifer estimated to be 50- to 60-feet-thick. The finer-grained unit 

consists of silty sands to clay, is 5- to 10-feet thick, and has been 

characterized as a semi-confining unit.
1 

''----y---·___./ 
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Ground-water monitoring has detected metallic hazardous 

waste constituents and a number of volatile organic constituents in 

ground 11ater of the upper and 1 0\'ler aquifers. Although contamination 

is believed to be much higher in the upper aquifer, an investigation 

is underway to determine the vertical and lateral extent of the 

contamination. A vadose zone i nvesti gati on is presently undenr~ay to 

evaluate the extent of contamination in the soils of the unsaturated 

zone. Previous studies and preliminary results from the present 

i nvesti gati ons indicate that extensive spreading of contaminants has 

occurred in the vadose zone. Soil moisture values are generally low 

and are believed to represent evaporation from the water table. 

The Albuquerque climate is semi-arid, with annual rainfall 

measuring approximately 10 inches per year and annual evapotranspira­

tion in excess of 60 inches per year. Record rainfalls are on the 

order of 1 inch in 24 hours. Rain at the facility generally enters 

the top 1 ayer of soi 1 and is he 1 d by capi 11 ary action until removed by 

a wicking action caused by evaporation at the surface. This 

phenomenon results in practically no local recharge of the aquifer. 

Preliminary results from the vadose zone investigation indicate that, 

although metallic and organic constituents are detectable in soils at 

most depths, no concentrated reservoirs of contamination appear to 

exist above the water table. Some metals in soil samples are detected 

in the 10\'1 parts per i71illion range, and halogenated organic cher:~icals 
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have been either not detected or have been in the l 0\'1 parts per 

bill ion. 

In contrast to the above, HNU meter readings of soil samples 

at the time of collection indicated organic contaminants in the vapor 

phase, possibly resulting from vaporization of contaminants in the 

upper aquifer. This suggests that a useful remedial technology may 

involve air venting ~ithin the vadose zone to drive off volatile 

constituents. This alternative has not been fully evaluated as yet; 

however, we feel that any cap design must be compatible with this type 

of technology. Air venting \·IOuld only be feasible if the cap ','/ere 

designed to a mini,nal size, leaving surrounding soils exposed to the 

atmosphere to provide for the escape of organic vapors. 

Spartan has undertaken an extensive site investigation to 

characterize the site's geology and hydrogeology and to deter~ine the 

extent of contamination and the dynamics of contaminant :Ji grati on. 

Reports of the first three phases of investigation include the 

following: 

• MONITORING ~-lELL INSTALLATIOIJ REPORT, SPARTON SOUTH\IEST, 
INC., COORS ROAD FACILITY, Harding la\'lson Associates, 
June 29, 1983 

e I~VESTIGATIQN OF SOIL AND GROUND-WATER CONTAMINATION, 
SPART014 TECHNOLOGY, COORS ROAD FACILITY, ALBUQUERQUE, 
NL/ i·!EXICO, Harding La~'lson Associates, ~4arch 19, 1984 

9 
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HYDROGEOLOGIC CHARACTERIZATION AND REHEDIAL INVESTI­
GATION, SPARTON TECHNOLOGY, INC., 9261 COORS ROAD, 
NORTHHEST, ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO, Harding La\·lson 
Associates, March 13, 1985 

A final phase of investigation is underHay \'lhich includes 

studies of vadose zone contamination, ground-water mass transport 

modeling, and soil gas studies. These studies ',1/ill be discussed in 

future reports. 

D. Proposed Asohaltic Concrete Cao 

As sho\m in this closure plan, the pond and sump area 'flill 

be closed and subsequently covered with an aspha 1 tic concrete cap to 

prevent surface '.'later i nfi 1 trati on and subsequent 1 eachi ng of 

contaminants from the vadose zone into the ground \'later. Aspha 1 tic 

concrete has, according to EPA-600/Z-75-255, proven to be relatively 

impervious 'r'li th coefficients of permeaoi 1 i ty of 1 x 1 o-·3 c:n/sec or 

less. 

IV GEi4ERAL I NFORI,1A TIOU 

A. Facility Size and Type 

The Coors Road facility is located on an approximately 

12-acre parce 1 and consists of an approximately 64, 000-square-foot 

building constructed in 19-51. The company manufactures commercial, 

industrial, and r.1ilitary electronics which include circuit board 

10 
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pressure systems. Facility 

shops, printed circuit board 

manufacturing facilities, assembly areas, testing laboratory, engi­

neering, and drafting. 

B. Hazardous Wastes 

The printed circuit manufacturing process at the Coors Road 

plant employs the use of metal plating \'lhich generates an aqueous 

plating waste which is classified as hazardous due to heavy metals and 

low pH. Waste solvents (chlorinated and nonchlorinated) are generated 

primarily from cold solvent ::leaning of electronic components. The 

waste so 1 vents, \'lhi ch are 1 i sted hazardous \'/astes, have a h1ays been 

managed separately from the plating ~astes. 

C. Hazardous ~aste Manaoement Units 

1. Surface Impoun~nents 

The two ponds are located in a fenced area on the north 

side of the main building. They are each approximately 20 by 30 feet 

in plan dimension by 5 feet deep. The ponds and the area bet· .. ,een the 

ponds are lined with a 30-,nil, tt'lo-ply hypalon liner ·.'lith a polyester 

scri ,-,1. The East pond has concrete b 1 ock \'Ia 11 s, and the ~lest Pond has 

cast concrete walls. In each, the \'lalls contain a sloped sand bac!<.­

fill to support the liner. The pond area is enclosed by a security 

fence. 

11 
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The surface impound~ents were used for temporary storage 

of aqueous plating \vastes. The ponds were alternately filled and 

emptied, providing regular opportunities to visually inspect for evi­

dence of liner failure. 

Any hazardous wastes or hazardous waste constituents 

which may have emanated from the ponds \·IOul d have originated from 

aqueous plating wastes only. Waste solvents have never been stored in 

the ponds. 

2. Old Solvent Sumo 

The suwp is located in the same general 3rea as the sur­

face impoundments, constructed of concrete blocks, and ~easures 

approxi~:~ately 5 feet by 5 feet in plan dimension by 2 feet :jeep. At 

one time, the sump was used for the storage of waste chlorinated and 

non-chlorinated solvents, which were emptied into the sump ;;Janually. 

Spartan cl a sed the sump in October 1980 by removing the remaining 

waste and then filling the sump with sand. Since that ti~e. no wastes 

have been managed in the sump. The sump is believed to be the source 

of organic contamination in the soils and ground 1~ater under tne 5ite. 

a. Old Drum Area 

The old drum area is an area ~here dru~s of 

hazardous waste were stored upon the ground surface prior to ~ay 1981, 

12 



Harding Lawson Associates 

when containerized hazardous waste storage was transferred to the new 

chemical storage facility. The old drum area is ir.1111ediately ~'lest of a 

concrete pad. The old drum area \'las not 1 i ned or paved · .. 1i th an 

impervious surface and did not have spill containment structures. 

b. New Drum Area 

The present hazardous waste drum storage area is the 

northern portion of a chemical storage facility which was specifically 

designed for this purpose (see Plate 3). The cheiilical storage facil-

i ty is constructed over a curbed concrete pad \'lhi ch slopes to a con-

crete gutter f'lilich, in turn, drains to a concrete spill collection 

sump. Storage areas are segregated by 6-inch high curbs \'lhich serve 

to direct any spills tmtards the gutter. The entire facility is 

covered and enc 1 osed by a fence \'I hi ch is equipped ·11i th a ·,li ndbr~ak. 

The chemical storage facility fully meets regula tory requirements and 

conter.tporary standards for a hazardous waste and hazardous chemica 1 

drUI.l 5tordge drea. 

V POIJD AiJD SUi-1P CLOSURE 

Pond and sump closure ~ill consist of sane excavation of 
-----~·-

potentially contaminated surface soils prior to placement of a 

relatively impervious asphaltic concrete cap. The soils thus rer.mv-:d 

\'li 11 be disposed as fi 11 in the ponds. The cap ·.vi 11 divert surface 
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water and rainfall from the pond and sump area, thus minimizing 

infiltration of surface water into the ground. 

A. Basis of Cap Design 

An asphaltic concrete cap is proposed in lieu of the 

standard 2-1-2 cap described in E?A • s Draft RCRA Guidance Document, 

LANDFILL DESIGN LINER SYSTENS AND FINAL COVER, ,July 1982. The basis 

of this choice is related to site-specific characteristics. 

Additional borings may become necessary in the future to 

further evaluate contamination or to install additional monitoring 

wells. The cap design should provide for easy repair in the event of 

additional borings or excavations. It is also possible that the final 

site remedial design 11ould call for an extension of the capped area. 

Therefore, any cap i nsta 11 ed over the pond and sump area should be 

designed to provide for a technically feasible enlargement. An 

asphaltic concrete cap can be eas i 1 y repaired or extended as needed. 

A 2-l-2 cap (which includes a membrane component) will be difficult or 

impossible to repair, should additional borings be required. In 

addition, a clay/membrane cap is not amenable to areal enlargement. 

A 2-1-2 cap (1~hich includes a recompacted clay layer) ·,o~ill 

be subject to dehydration damage (shrinkage) in the semi-arid cli::~ate 

of Albuquerque, New Mexico. 

1 4 



Harding Lawson Associates 

We ~elieve the most notable functions of a cap in this area 

will be to prevent surface water infiltration and to efficiently shed 

rainfall away from the closure area. HLA feels a properly engineered 

and constructed pavement-quality aspha 1 t concrete cap will meet' this 

requirement and, at the same time, avoid the disadvantages of a 

compacted clay membrane cap. Aspha 1 tic concrete has, according to 

EPA-600/Z-76-255, proven to be relatively impervious with coefficients 

of permeaoility of 1 x 10-8 em/sec or less. 

The asphaltic concrete cap proposed in this plan has been 

designed using the AASHTO design method ·,'lith a California Bearing 

Ratio of 10 for sandy soil, and a load bearing capacity of 100,000 

pounds. Tile cap ';/ill consist of a six inch asphaltic base course 

overlain by d tack coat and a three inch asphaltic t:oncr~te surface 

course. 

B. Closure Process 

l. Site Preparation 
·' 

Monitoring \Jells i•1Hl, ~~\~3, and mtl1, located in the 
/ 

vicinity of construction activity, will be abandoned and plugged prior 

to closure of the pond and sunp area. The methods for plugging 

monitoring \'/ells are included in Appendix E of this plan. The 

underground piping fro~ the plant to the ponds has already been 

disconnected and plugged at the building. The abandoned piping will 

15 



Hardinq Lawson Associates 

be laft in place except where encountered during excavation. Piping 
I 

which is excavated ·will be placed in the ponds. ; ?!A. f- / /? .rr r".A. ~ 

Existing fencing and gates, as shown on Plate A-1 · (see 

Appendix A), will be removed from the construction area, and temporary 

construction barricades will be set up around the perimeter. 

2. Pond Alteration 

The walls of the ponds presently extend above the 

proposed elevation of the asphaltic concrete cap. Therefore, removal 

of the upper porti ens of the \~a 11 s ~·d 11 be required before 

installation of the asphaltic concrete cap. 

A 30-mil-thick hypalon liner that extends over the walls 

of the ponds is anchored near the ground surface on all sides of the 

ponds (see Plate A-2). The soi 1 s around the upper portion of the 

walls will be excavated so that the liner may be temporarily folded 

inward, thus exposing the pond \lalls. Soils excavated during this 

process ·t~ill be placed inside the ponds.~(The \lest ?ond is presently 

about 10 to 25 percent filled with drill cuttings from area borings.) 

The upper portions of the pond walls will be removed to 

an elevation of approximately 5043.5 feet ~SL or about one to one and 

one half feet belm'l existing ground surface. The top edge of the 

1 5 



- '- 7 \.' :y ,_, 
Harding Lawson Associates 

V walls will be capped with a sand mortar to provide 3 smooth surface, 

and the 1 i ner wi 11 be rep 1 aced over the \'Ia 11 s and reanchored by 

burying the edyes approximately one and one l1al f feet bel O\# grad<?. 

Details on Plate A-2 in Appendix A illustrate this procedure. 

Demo 1 i ti on \'/astes, i ncl udi ng broken concrete, concrete 

blocks, and excess liner will be placed inside the lined ponds.~ Care 

\'li 11 be taken to prevent demo 1 i ti on 'llastes fro!'!'! darnagi ng the 1 i ner. 

Demolition materials will be placed on a bedding of drill cuttings or 

excavated soil. 

r' 3. Sumo Removal 

The old solvent sump, including concrete block ~alls and 

bottom slab and sand backfill, 'llill be excavated and placed in the 

ponds. Again, care ~-1ill be taken to prevent p'Jssibl= darr~age to the 

1 i ner. 

4. Subgrade Preparation 

The surface soils in the cap area rlill Je excavated to 

the bottom elevation of the asphaltic base course. These soils, 

consisting of sand and gravel, \'lill ~e IJSed for backfill in the ponds ~ 

and sump. Backfill above the pond walls will consist of cement 

stabi 1 i zed sand for a distance of approximately four feet on either\ U'J 
)'/J 

-~ 
(' 
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6. Construction Soecifications 

Specifications for construction Materials and procedures 

involved in the closure of the pond and sump area are included in 

Appendix C of this report. 

7. Safety Plan 

The proposed construction acti viti es present some 

potentia 1 safety and he a 1 th risks for construction \'lorkers and p 1 ant 

employees. Any construction activity creates potential safety hazards 

due to the movement and operation of machinery and from unnatural or 

unstable conditions due to excavation and other i'lork. In addition, 

this construction site involves exposure of some potentially 

contamindted materials. Therefore, 

clearly posted and barricaded to 

personnel. 

the construction area must be 

prevent entry by unauthorized 

The contractor will be responsible for the safety and 

health of his personnel. He will be required to develop and follow a 

written safety plan setting forth procedures and safeguards for all 

construction activities. A r.10del safety plan is provided in 

Appendix F. 
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B. Closure Standard 

The method of closure wi 11 minimize the need for future 

maintenance. The asphalt surface should require very little repair 

since only light weight vehicles ~'lill be allm'led to use it. Effects 

of freezing and thawing should be minimal since the sub-grade consists 

of a well-graded, granular soil. 

The aspha 1 tic concrete surface wi 11 prevent i nfi 1 trati on of 

surface water or rainfall so that leaching of any contaminated 

material existing in the vadose zone should be ~inimized, thus keeping 

it out of the upper ground water. 

C. Closure Certification 

Following the above procedures, Spartan will obtain 

certification of closure fror.t a registered professional engineer and 

submit this to EID. 

VI CLOSURE OF DRUH STORAGE AREAS 

A. 01 d Drum Area 

The old drum area is an earthen plot located to the west of 

a concrete pad at the ~~est end of the building. This area is shmm in 

Plate 2. Since the old druw area contained no barriers to prevent 

migration of any spi 11 ed hazardous waste, an assessment wi 11 be made 

to 1etermi ne if any nazardous ~"astes or hazardous 11aste constituents 
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have entered the soi 1. Sample call ecti on methods for the assessment 

are discussed in Appendix G. Chain-of-custody procedures and 

analytical methods are described in Appendices C and D, respectively. 

If results of the assessment indicate that the soi 1 s are 

unconta~inated, no further closure activity will be required. 

If it is determined that hazardous wastes or hazardous waste 

constituents have entered the soil, a more extensive i nvesti gati on 

wi 11 be undertaken to deter:ni ne the area 1 and verti ca 1 extent of 

vadose zone contamination. In this case, an amendment to this closure .,.. 

plan will be submitted to the EID. 

A certificate of closure, indicating the results of the soil 

investigation, ','lill be obtained froi':l a registered professional 

engineer and submitted to the EID. 

B. New Drum Area 

Prior to closure of the ~Jew Drum Area, all hazardous ·.'laste 

currently in storage wi 11 be removed and disposed at an appropriate 

disposal facility. The concrete pad, curbs, drainage gutter, ~nd col­

lection sump will be visually inspected to determine that they are 

still intact, and that there is no evidence of past spi 11 s or 1 eaks 

\'lhich may have escaped the storage facility. If any contamination is 

discovered ','li thin the storage faci 1 i ty, the faci 1 i ty wi 11 be 
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thoroLJgnly cleaned with a portable steam cleaner. Contaminated \·lash 

water will drain to the integral sump and then be removed for disposal 

as a ~azardous waste. 

Following the above procedures, Spartan will obtain certifi­

cation of c 1 osure from a registered profession a 1 engineer and submit 

this to EID. Follm>~ing closure of the drum storage facility, Spartan 

wi 11 uti 1 i ze the area for temporary storage of hazardous waste for 

periods not to exceed 90 days. 

VII GROUiJD-\~ATER nONITORING 

A. Alternative Ground-Water Monitoring Pro1ra~ 

Long-term site ground-~ater monitoring is 

Sparton•s Alternative Ground-~ater Monitoring Program 

provided in 

( AG;·1P ) • The 

AG.',IP a 1 so pro vi des an assessment of the extent of contamination and 

rate and direction of contaminant migration. The AGi·1P is discussed 

more fully in Appendix C of the Post-Closure Care Plan. 

VIII SECURITY REQUIRE~ENTS 

The drum stora3e area and the pond and sump ~rea are currently 

surrounded by barriers conprised of the plant building and chain-link 

fences. Warning signs have been posted at botil mJr4 units. These 

measures "'ill provide adequate security for all remedial site activi­

ties which do ~at require renoval of any fence. 
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During the planned pond and sump area cl a sure, sections of the 

chain-link fence will be removed to provide access to \'lark cre\'IS and 

equipr.~ent. If surface rer.10val is required in the drum storage area, 

some of the adjacent fence may 1 i kewi se have to be rer.10ved. During 

peri ads ~1hen the subject areas are not completely surrounded by the 

fence or building barriers, barricades will be erected which will 

clearly establish the work area. Warning signs will be posted 

i ndi cati ng that the work site poses a danger due to the presence of 

hazardous substances, and that unauthorized entry is not a 11 O~'led. 

During periods \~hen the 't'/ork cre\'IS are not actively engaged in 

closure of the site, noriilal i>uilding security inspections :till !>e 

ffiodified to include the barricaded areas. 

IX CLOSURE CERTIFICATIO~ 

Follm~ing each major element of the closure activities described 

herein, a statement will be provided by both Spartan and an indepen­

dent registered professional engineer verifying that the closure 

activity has conformed to the closure plan. These individual closure 

elements include the following: 

A. Closure of the old hazardous ~aste drum storage area; 
B. Closure of the new hazardous waste drum storage area; and 
C. Construction of impervious cap over the ponds and sump area. 
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X NOTICE OF CLOSURE 

Following tne completion of closure of the drum storage area and 

the pond and sump area, Spartan will submit to the local land 

authority and to the EID Director a survey plat indicating the loca­

tion of the closed hazardous waste management units. 

Spa rton wi 11 a 1 so record a notation on the deed to the Coors 

Road facility property that portions of the property have been used to 

mana~e hazardous waste. 

XI FIIJAL CLOSURE SCHEDULE 

A sclledul e of major closure acti viti es is presented in Appen­

dix H. This schedule may have to be amended periodically based upon 

ne'.'l info~mation. EID · .. lill be pror:Jptly notified upon any amendment to 

the schedule. 

XII CLOSURE COST ESTIMATES 

The closure cost estimates are presented in Appendix I. Thes~ 

cost esti~ates may have to be revised periodically. EID will be 

promptly notified of any revisions to the cost estimates. 
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PART I - GENERAL 

1. 01 Scooe 

SECTION 01010 

SUfv1r4AR Y OF HORK 

Harding Lawson Associates 

This specification provides general direction and technical 

requirements for closure of the t\'IO ponds and one sump at the Spartan 

Technology, Inc., Albuquerque, New r~lexico facility. 

The Contractor shall provide all labor, materials, products, 

accessories, tools, equipment, transportation, supervision, and other 

items which are necessary for completion of the \'lark. 

The work covered under this specification includes: 

• Removal dnd replacement of fences. 

• Demolition of portion of reinforced concrete walls in West 
pond. 

• Demolition of portion of concrete block ~alls in East pond. 

~ Removal of sump. 

• Construction of asphaltic concrete pavement syste~ (cap). 



Harding Lawson Associates 

1.02 Additional Contractor Resoonsibilities 

Contractor's additional responsibilities are, in general, 

those which are contained in these Contract Documents including, but 

not limited to, the following: 

1 Pro vi de a He a 1 th and Safety Plan covering a 11 aspects of 

health and safety for personnel as approved by the Owner. 

1 Furnish all required insurance for projects. 

• Receive, unload, convey, store, and protect all ;naterials, 

t~ols, and equipment at the job site. 

1 Clean and reoove all surplus material and debris generated 

from the work. 

1 Furnish potable water, ice, and coolers necessary during 

the project. 

1 Furnish Oimer-approved hard hats, safety glasses, safety 

shoes, and any other safety equipment. Cor.~ply witll 

Owner's safety rules. 
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• Provide the Owner at least 24 hour prior notice for 

construction inspection, field testing, engineering, or 

surveying, as required under this contract. 

• Set up temporary barricades with warning signs restricting 

access to the site. 

• Comply with all applicable OSHA regulations. 

• Furnish sanitary facilities. 

PART II - PRODUCTS 

Not Applicable. 

PART III - EXECUTION 

Not Applicable. 

END OF SECTIOlJ 
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SECTION 01400 

STANDARDS 

PART I - GENERAL 

The following standards are applicable to construction of the 

pond and sump area closure for Spartan Technology, Inc., Albuquerque, 

Ne\'1 t·1exico. In cases where a referenced standard specification has 

been revised or replaced, the new version shall apply. 

A3Ti-1 A-4a 

ASTi·l A-123 

AST;·l A-1 53 

ASTi·l A-392 

ASTi·l A-491 

.-,. ASnJ C-270 

-.. AsT;•l 0-422 

- ASTI1 D-698 

:.. .. ASTt1 D-1 556 

ASTi·1 0-1 560 

Grey Iron Castings 

Pipe, Steel, Black and Hot-Dipped Zinc Coated, 
~~e 1 ded and Seamless, for Ordinary Uses 

Zinc Coatings or Products 
Ro 11 ed, Pressed, ~nd Forged 
Plates, 3ars, and Strip 

Fabricated fro;:r 
Stee 1 Shiipes, 

Zinc Coating on Iron and Steel Hardware 

Zinc Coated Steel Chain-Link Fence Fabric 

Aluminum Coated Steel Chain-Link Fence Fabric 

Mortar for Unit r4asonry 

Particle Size Analysis of Soils 

f·1oi sture-Densi ty Rel ati ens of Soils and Soil 
Aggregate Mixtures, Using 5.5 lb. (2.5 kg) 
Rruruner and 12-Inch (304.3 mm) Drop 

Density of Soil in Place by the Sand-Cone 
t1etl1od 

Resistance to Deformation and Cohesion of 
Bi tu;ni nous ~1i xtures by 11eans of Hveen Apparatus 

4 



ASTH D-977 

ASTM D-995 

ASTf·1 D-3381 

ASTi'-1 D-351 5 

ASTr~ D-2922 

Hardlnq Lawson Associates 

Emulsified Asphalt 

Requirements for r~i xi ng Plants for Hot-t~i xed, 
Hot-Laid dituminous Paving Mixtures 

Viscosity-Graded Asphalt Cement for Use in 
Pavement Construction 

Hot-Mixed, Hot-Laid Bituminous Paving Mixtures 

Density of Soil and Soil Aggregate in Place by 
tJucl ear ~tethods 

AMERICAN ASSOCIATIOI~ OF STATE HIGHHAY TESTHJG OFFICIALS 

AASHTO i·1-240 Type IS Portland Blast Furnace Cement 

PART II - PRODUCTS 

Not Applicable 

PA~T III - EXECUTI8N 

Specific i terns of the p 1 ans and specifications not referenced 

to applicable specifications shall be governed by applicable ASI.t 

specifications. 

Ei·JD OF SECT! ON 
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PART I - GENERAL 

SECTIOU 01450 

DEFHHTIONS 

Harding Lawson Associates 

The follm-Jing definitions are applicable to the construction 

specifications: 

Work: 

Engineer: 

Contractor: 

0h'ner: 

Perfomance 

each i tern 

accordance 

of tasks necessary 

described by the 

with requirements 

specifications. 

The Registered Professional 

(Engineer), or designated firm 

to cor.rplete 

drawings in 

of the 

En']ineer 

employed by 

0\mer, to undertake testing and inspection of 

the 1-10rk. 

The person, partnership, or corporation ~·1hi ch 

has entered into agreement with the 01-mer to 

perfonn all ;-1ork included in these 

speci fi cations. 

Spartan Technology, Inc. 
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Fill Material: Soils, aggregates, or other fill materials as 

approved by the Engineer for use as fill. 

Approved or 

Permitted: 

Required: 

Submitted: 

PART II - PRODUCTS 

Not Applicable. 

PART III - EXECUTION 

Non Applicable. 

Approved or Permitted by the Owner or Engineer. 

Required by Contract Documents. 

Submitted to the Owner or Engineer for revi e\'1. 

EI'JD OF SECT! ON 

7 



Harding Lawson Associates 

SECTimJ 01460 

DRAWINGS 

PART I - GENERAL 

1.01 Descriotion of Drawings 

The follO\ving dra\vings are applicable to the closure of the 

pond and sump area for Spartan Technology, Inc., Albuquerque, ~e-w 

Mexico: 

Plate Number 

A-1 

A-2 

A-3 

A-4 

PART II - PRODUCTS 

Not Applicable. 

PART III - EXECUTION 

Not Applicable. 

Title 

Pond and Sw:1p Area Existing 
Facilities - Base Map 

Pond and Su~p Area Existing 
Cross-Sections and Details 

Pond and Sump Area Final Plan 
and Cross-Sections 

Fencing Details 

EilD OF SECTI01J 
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PART I - GENERAL 

SECTION 02200 

EXCAVATION OF SOILS 

1.01 Descriotion of Work 

Harding Lawson Associates 

The Contractor shall furnish all labor, materials, tools, and 

equipment to perform all work for excavating soil and extraneous 

material as shown on the drawings and as specified. 

All \'IOrk sha 11 be observed by the Owner or Engineer for 

conformance with the plans Jnd specifications. 

PART II - PRODUCTS 

2.01 Potentially Contaminated Soils 

Soils excavated during removal of the upper section of pond 

walls and soils excavated from the old solvent sump (including 

contents of the sump and soil adjacent to the sump as defined on the 

plans) shall be considered potentially contaminated. All other 

excavated soil shall be considered uncontaminated. 

2.02 Uncontaminated Soils 

Uncontaminated soils are soils v1ithin the area to be capped 

which dre not potentially contaminated as defined above. 

9 
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PART III - EXECUTION 

3.01 Protection of Utilities 

The Contractor sha 11 identify and 1 ocate uti 1 i ty 1 i nes prior 

to construction \'lork. Underground uti 1 i ties shall be protected from 

damage during excavation. Any damage to knO\m utility 1 i nes as a 

result of the work performed by the Contractor shall be repaired by 

the Contractor at no additional cost. 

3.02 Protection of Liner 

The Contractor shall exercise caution to prevent damage to the 

~· existing 30-mil Hypalon liners in the ponds. Any damage to the liner, 

as a result of the construction acti viti es, wi 11 be repaired at the 

Contractor•s expense. 

3.03 Excavation of Potentially Contaminated Soil 

Soils defined as potentially contaminated shall be excavated 

to the lines and grades shown on the plans. Excavated material shall 

be placed in the ponds in accordance with provisions of Section 02400 

of this specification. 

The contractor sha 11 pro vi de protective clothing and equipment 

as specified in the Health and Safety Plan required by Section 01010 

of this specification. 
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Equi pr.~ent used for this excavation shall be decontaminated by 

the Contractor, in accordance with provisions of Section 03000 of this 

specification, before it is used for excavation of uncontaminated soil. 

3.04 Other Excavation 

The Contractor shall excavate all materials to the lines, 

grades, and elevations shm'in on the drawings or as specified. 

Excavated soils shall oe used to backfill the sump excavation and the 

excavated area around and above the ponds. Backfill shall be in 

accordance with Section 02400 of this specification. 

3.05 Drainage During Construction 

All rainfall runoff, shall0\'1 ground water, ~'later fron rinsing 

or deconta~ination procedures, or any other water which is potentially 

contaminated on the site shall be retained and disposed of in 

accordance \tli th Section 0301 0, 11 Di sposa 1 of Potentia 11 y Contaminated 

IJaste ... 

3.06 Environmental Comoliance 

The Contractor is responsible for compliance with all 

environmental laws and regulations. 

END OF SECTIOIJ 
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SECTION 02300 

DH10LITION 

PART I - GENERAL 

1.01 Description of Work 

The Contractor shall furnish all labor, r:ta teri a l s, tools, and 

equipment necessary to perform all \'IOrk artQ services for demolition of 
..-·' \ 

the upper portion of pond \'Ia 11 s and the sump, as shown on the dra\'li ngs 

L/ and as specified. 

PART II - PRODUCTS 

2. 01 i•tortar 

Sand ~ortar shall be in accordance with AST~ C-270. 

PART III - EXECUTIO~ 

3. 01 Procedure 

The Contractor shall excavate soil around the outside of the 

walls as necessary to uncover the edges of the 30-mil Hypalon liner 

and to access tile outside of the walls for demolition. Excavation 

shall be in accordance ~ith Section 02200 of this specification. 

The exposed edge of the 1 i ner sha 11 be 1 aid back over the 

interior of the pond to expose the pond wall as shown in the 

drawings. Tne upper portion of the walls shall be removed to 

12 



Harding Lawson Associates 

the elevation shown on the plans. Use of a pneumatic hammer will be 

permitted. Use of explosives is tiOT permitted. 

The top of the remaining wa 11 s sha 11 be capped using a sand 

mortar with smooth finish. The liner 'l'lill then be returned to its 

original position and buried as shown. Excess liner may be trimmed to 

make it more manageable. 

3.02 Disposal of Debris 

Debris from the demolition of the \'ialls, including concrete 

pieces, concrete block, and excess liner shall be placed into the? 

ponds in accordance \ll th Section 02400 of this speci fi cation. Pieces 

of concrete shall be reduced to a maximum of 3 feet in any dir:1ension 

and shall not be placed within 3 feet of the asphaltic base course. 

!J... .._J ~ 
t'!OVt,U' , 
\I 

<ft.v'r 

EtlD OF SECTIOiJ 
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PART I - GENERAL 

SECTIOI~ 02400 

BACKFILL AND COMPACTION 

1.01 Description of Work 

Harding Lawson Associates 

The Contractor sha 11 furnish a 11 1 abor, materia 1 s, too 1 s, and 

equipment to perform all work and services for backfilling and 

compacting as shown on the dra~vi ngs and as specified. All '1/0rk sha 11 

be observed by tile Engineer for conformance with the plans and 

specifications. 

PART II - PRODUCTS 

2. 01 Soils 

Soils used for backfilling shall be those excavated fror:1 the 

/1 site. 
L... 

2.02 Cement Stabilized Sand 

a. Cement 

Cer:1ent for stabi 1 i zati on of soil above pond .,.,a 11 s shall 

meet the requirements of AASHTO Designation t·1-240, 11 Type IS Portland 

81 ast Furnace Cernent. 11 

b. Sand 

Sand shall be sandy soil from the site area. 

14 
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PART III - EXECUTION 

3.01 Joo Conditions 

Earth\'lork sha 11 not be perfonned during unfavorab 1 e we.ather 

conditions. \~hen work is interrupted by rain, fill operati ens sha 11 

not be resumed until the field density tests performed by the Engineer 

indicate that the moisture-content and density of the fi 11 are as 

specified. Proper drainage shall be lilaintained at all times. 

3.02 Backfilling and Compacting in Ponds 

Existing material in the ponds shall be compacted in place 

using manually operated tamping and compacting equipment. Potentially 

contaminated soil, as defined in Section 02200, shall be placed in 

8-incn-loose lifts and compacted with hand operated equipment. 

Demolition material shall be placed in the ponds \'lith a 

minimum of 12 inches of soil material separating it from the pond 

i liner, and at least 3 feet below the asphaltic base. 
~-··-

All materials shall be placed in the ponds and compacted in a 

manner which will not damage the pond liner. Material shall be 

allowed to free fall no ~ore than 24 inches during placement. 
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If damage of the liner occurs, the Contractor shall repair the 

1 i ner in a manner satisfactory to the 0\-mer and Engineer at t!1e 

Contractor's sole expense. 

Soils within the ponds shall be compacted using hand operated 

equipment. Soils 3 feet be 1 ow the asphaltic base sha 11 be compacted 

to at least 90 percent of the standard Proctor test method (ASTH 

D-698). Soils within 3 feet of the asphaltic base shall be co~pacted 

to at 1 east 95 percent of AST~·1 D-698 • 

& ~ The Contractor shall pro vi de protective equipment and cl othi 111 

\.'}- as specified in the Healtll and Safety Plan required by Section 01010 

of this specification. 

Equipment used for back fi 11 and compaction in ponds sha 11 be 

decontaminated by the Contractor in accordance with provisions of 

Section 03000 after pond backfilling is complete. 

3.03 Backfilling and Compacting 

The soi 1 s used for backfi 11 within the upper 3 feet of the 

asphaltic base course shall be moisture-conditioned to ~ithin 3 

percent of optimum moisture content (OMC) of the fill soils to 

facilitate compaction. If the moisture-content of the fi 11 soil is 
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less than 3 percent below OMC, water shall be added until the moisture 

content is raised as required. If the moisture content of the fill 

soils is greater than 3 percent above or~c, the fi 11 soi 1 sha·ll be 

aerated by blading, discing or other satisfactory methods until the 

moisture content is 1 owe red as required. The wet soi 1 s may be mixed 

*ith approved drier materials to achieve an acceptable moisture 

content. 

All fill soils \'lithin the upper 3 feet at the ponds shall be 

spread and 1 eve 1 ed in 1 ayers not to exceed 8 inches in thickness 

before compaction. Compaction shall be accomplished with appropriate 

equipment to at least 95 percent of the standard Proctor test method 

{ASTivt D-698). All fi 11 soi 1 s shall be compacted at a moisture content 

within 3 percent of the optir.1U::t moisture content as determined by ASr·1 

0-698. 

Soil required for fill or embankment in excess of that 

obtained by excavation within the gruding limits shall be excavated 

from borrow areas as directed by the Engineer. 

3.03 Cement Stabilization 

Sandy soils shall be cement stabilized where shown on the 

plans. A .nixture of 5 percent cement by dry weight of the soil shall 
~ -
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ae ~ixed in such a manner that all materials are thoroughly blended to 

a uniform gradation and color. Mixing '.'later shall be added in a 

manner that \'lill provide uniform blending i·lith the materials being 

mixed. Cement stabilized sands shall be compacted to at least 95 

percent of the standard Proctor test method ( AST~4 D-698). 

EIJD OF SECTimJ 
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PART I - GENERAL 

1.01 Description of Work 

SECTION 02450 

PROOFROLLIUG 

Harding Lawson Associates 

Contractor shall furnish all labor, material, and equipment to 

perform all work and services in conjunction with proofrolling of 

areas outside the pond walls at the site. All work under this section 

sha 11 be observed by the Engineer for conformance with the plans and 

speci fi cations. 

PART II - PRODUCTS 

2.01 Proofrolling Eouip~ent 

Proofrolling shall be performed utilizing a. 1 0-ton --rubber-tired compactor, or similar construction vehicle, approved by 

the Owner or Engineer. 

2.02 Soft, Organic, or Excessively ~~et Soil (Unsuitable r1aterial) 

Soft, organic, or excessively wet soil (unsuitable material) 

encountered during the proofro 11 i ng operation sha 11 be excavated and 

replaced with select fill, as specified in Sections 02200 and 02400 of 

this specification. 
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PART III - EXECUTION 

3.01 Proofrollinq 

a. The proofrolling equipment shall ~ake at least four passes 
over each drea, with the last t\'IO passes perpendicular to 
the first two passes. 

b. Soft or unstable soils that fail to compact shall be 
cement stabilized or placed inside the ponds. 

c. Proofrolling shall be performed just prior to placement of 
asphaltic base course. 

3.02 Staoilization 

Soft or unstab 1 e areas til .It fa i 1 to proofro 11 :1ay be 

staoilized, as specified in Section 02400, to facilitate conpaction. 

Use of cement stabilization to facilitate compaction ~ust be approved 

by the Engineer prior to accomplishing the 1'lork. Stabilization to 

facilitate compaction shall be performed at the sole expense of the 

Contractor. 

r::·JD OF SECT! OtJ 
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PART I - GENERAL 

SECTION 02500 

ASPHALTIC PAVE!vlENT SYSTEN 

1.01 Descriotion of Work 

Harding Lawson Associates 

The Contractor shall furnish all labor, materials, tools, and 

equipment necessary to install the asphaltic pavement system over the 

pond and sump area as shO\m on the dra\'li ngs and as specified. 

All work shall be observed by the Owner or Engineer for 

conformance to plans and specifications. 

1.02 Prir:1ary Objectives 

The primary objective of the asphalt pavement is to nini::1ize 

passage of water to the subgrade. The Contractor shall construct the 

pavement in a manner that will provide a tightly sealed surface 11ith 

no open joints or cracks. 

PART II - PRODUCTS 

2.01 Asphalt Base Course 

The asphaltic base course sna11 be Composition lA or 2A as 

specified in ASTI1 D-3515 using at least 3-1/2 percent asphaltic ce~ent 

Grade AC-10 as specified in AST1 0-3381. 
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2.02 Tack Coat 

The tack coat shall be Emulsified Asphalt Grade SS-1 or SS-lh 

as specified in ASTM D-977. 

2.03 Wearing Surface 

The asphaltic concrete wearing surface shall be Composition 6A 

as specified in ASTH D-3515 using 8 percent aspha 1 tic cement Grade 

AC-1 0 as specified in ASH1 D-3331 . 

PART III - EXECUTION 

3.01 Sub-Grade Preoaration 

Sub-grade shall be graded to proper lines and grades and 

compacted in accordance .,.,i th Section 02400. Sub grade sha 11 be 

proofrolled in accordance with Section 02450. 

3.02 Asphalt Base Course Construction 

Asphalt base course shall be placed and co~pacted to the lines 

and grades shoHn on the plans. The Contractor shall provide suitable 

equipment of sufficient size to allow continuous, uninterrupted 

movement of the spreader. 

The ;;"Jixing plant shall conforiil to AST>1 Specification D-995. 
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As soon as the mixture ilas been spread and has set 

sufficiently to prevent cracking, compaction shall begin. A delay in 

the initial rolling ;-1ill not be allO\'Ied. _Asphaltic base course shall 
~ ,b~ _.$/. ·;-,.,,....-,':!'--' p.-'/:/'~L.· . .. ..;_,_ ,--'o-,~?_.u! ,r-/ ---

be compacted to 95 percent Hveem stabi 1i t:Y as spec i f i ed i li ASTf.l B-1550. 

3.03 Tack Coat Application 

,.,-~..;; r -;/ /- ~-- , 

Tack coat material shall be applied as directed by the 

Engineer up to a maxir.1um of 0.1 gallon per square yard. It shall be 

spread in advance to permit construction to progress co~tinuously 

after the curing period. As soon as the tack cast has become 11 tac!<y .. 

or sticky, covering ~ay proceed. If the tack coat has lost its 

vi secus qua 1 i ty, it sha 11 be reapp 1 i ed before the surface course is 

placed. 

3.04 Asphaltic Surface Course Application 

The aspha 1 tic concrete \leari ng surface sha 11 be i nsta 11 ed in 

accordance with Paragraph 3.02 of this section. 

Placing of paving layers shall be continuous. All joints 

shall be made in a manner which will provide a snooth, well bonded and 

sealed joint. All joints between alternatively paved areas shall be 

feathered at a slope of 6 horizontal to 1 vertical. The intersection 

of alternatively paved areas shall be covered i'lith a tack coat, as 
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specified in Section 3.03 of this section, before additional asphaltic 

surface course is applied. Asphaltic concrete surface course sha11 be 

compacted to 95 percent Hveem stabi 1 i ty as specified in ASTI-1 D-1560. 

3.05 Testing 

Aspha 1 tic concrete mixtures sha 11 be sampled and tested in 

accordance with ASTl>1 D-3515. The Contractor sha 11 furnish certified 

test results to the Owner for each mixture used. 

E!JD OF SECT! ON 
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PART I - GENERAL 

SECTION 02600 

CHAIN-LINK FENCE AND GATES 

1.01 Descriotion of Work 

Harding Lawson Associates 

The Contractor shall furnish all labor, materials, tools, and 

equipment to remove the existing fence and to install and complete all 

chain-link fences and gates as shown on drawings and as specified. 

Tile Contractor sha 11 furnish and i nsta 11 a 11 fenceposts, supp 1 ementary 

or r.1i see 11 aneous items, appurtenances and devices i nci denta 1 to, or 

necessary for, a sound, secur'=, and cm:1plete installation. The 

Contractor shall salvage and re-install fence fabric and gates as 

shmm on the drawings. New posts and materials shall be cor.~patible 

~itn the existing fence. 

All :/ark shall be observed by the Engineer for conformance to 

plans and specifications. 

1.02 Product, Storage, and Handling 

Store fence fabric, posts, and other items off ground and 

protected from damage. 
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PART II - PRODUCTS 

2.01 Fencing Materials 

a. Genera 1 

Harding Lawson Associates 

Use only new materials. Pipe sizes indicated are 

commercial pipe sizes. Tube sizes are nominal flange 

dimensions. Rolled fonn section sizes are nominal outside 

dimensions. 

Iron or steel components shall ~e hot-dip galvanized after 

fabrication. Use galvanized and alu:ninized finisll 

complying with the following ~inimum requirements: 

Pipe: 
Square Tubing: 
Roll Form: 
Hard\lare and 

Accessories: 
Fabric: 

~iscellaneous items: 

b. Chain-Lin!< Fabric 

2.0 oz. zinc/square foot (s.f.) 
ASTM A-123, 2.0 oz. zinc/s.f. 
l\STi'1 A-120 

ASJ:.I A-153 
ASTi\1 A-392, Class II, 1.4 oz. zinc/ 
s.f. or AST:4 A-491, Class II, .4 oz. 
aluminum/s.f. 
ASTH-A-120, 1.0 oz. zinc/s. f. 

Chain-link fabric shall be '<Ioven 2-inch nesh of ~lo. 9 

galvanized copper-bearing steel wire, 3alvanized after 

fabri cation in accordance ~~i th AST:•t A-392 for zinc 

coating. 
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c. Steel Line Posts 

Line posts shall be 2-1/2 inch O.D. steel pipe weighing ~~ 

least 3.65 pounds per lineal foot. 

d. Steel Top and Botton Rails 

Rails shall be 1-5/8 inch O.D. steel pipe weighing at 

least 2.27 pounds per lineal foot or 1-5/8 inch rolled 

form section. Fit rails i·lith expansion couplings of 

outside sleeve type. Rails shall be continuous for 

outside sleeve type for full length of fence. 

e. Steel Te~inal, End, Corner, and Pull Posts (Ter~inal 

Posts) 

Terminal posts shall be 3-inch O.D. steel pipe ~'leighing at 

least 5.79 pounds per lineal foot. Provide posts of 

sufficient length to permit 36 inches to be set in 

concrete footing. 

f. Bracinq for Use Between Teminal, End, Corner, Gate, Pull 

Posts, ~nd First Adjacent Line Posts 

Bracing shall be 1-5/8 inch O.D. steel pipe weighin~ at 

1 east 2. 27 pounds per 1 i nea 1 foot. 

1 /2 of fabric \'li dth from top of 

27 
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back to base of tenni na 1 , end, corner, or pull post with 

3/8-inch truss rod with turn-buckles. 

g. Gate Posts 

Gate posts shall be round steel pipe not less than size 

and weight given below: 

• Double gate, total width 24 feet; 4-inch O.D. weighing 
not less than 9.11 pounds per lineal foot. 

• Provide posts of sufficient length to permit botto~ 26 
inches to be set in concrete. 

h. Tension Bars 

Tension bars shall be 3/16 inch x 3/4 inci1 !:linir.JUm steel, 

one piece for full height of fabric. 

i. Stretcher 3ars and Bands 

Stretcher bars shall be 1/8 inch x 1 inch, threaded 

through fabric and secured to posts with metal bands 

spaced not greater than 14 inches O.D. 

j. \-lire Ties 

Ties shall be No. 6 gauge steel , .. ,ire for securing fabric 

to posts and rails. Space bands not greater than 14 

inches O.C. 
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k. Gate Frames 

Gate frames shall be not less than 2 inch 0.0. steel pipe 

weighing at least 2.72 pounds per lineal foot. 

1. Gate Hardware 

1 • Hinges: Pressed or forged stee 1 or mall eab 1 e iron to 
suit gate size, of non-lift-off heavy duty type, 
offset to permit 180 degree gate opening. Pro vi de 
1-1/2 pair for each leaf over 6 feet nominal height. 

2. Latches for Single and Double Gates: Heavy duty, 
automatically engaging, lockable latch. Furnish drop 
rod complete with suitable casting set in concrete to 
hold gate leaf in place when drop rod is engaged. 

3. Keepers: Provide keepers for all gates to 
automatically engage gate leaf and hold it in open 
position until mdnually released. 

m. Post Toos 

Post tops shall be steel, wrought iron or malleable iron, 

designed as a weather-tight closure cap, one cap per post. 

n. Barbed vJi re 

Barbed \ii re shall consist of two strands of No. 9 steel 

wire twisted with four point barbs of ~Jo. 9 wire at 15 

inch O.C. maximum. Wire shall be galvanized after 

fabrication in accordance with AST!-1 A-392 for zinc coating. 
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o. Miscellaneous Items and Materials 

Provide as required to complete fence installation. Ite~s 

and materials shall be consistent in quality with 

materials listed above. 

2.02 Concrete 

Concrete for embedment of terminal posts shall obtain a 

compressive strength of 2500 psi. 

?ART I I I - EXECUTIUIJ 

3.01 General 

Tile Contractor shall remove exi sti n~ fence and gates, store 

materials to be reused, and dispose of other material off site. 

The Contractor shall furnish and erect fence and gates, along 

the lines and grades and at locations specified on plans or 

established by the Engineer. Provide a rigid, taut fence. Install 

fence in true and correct alignment with vertical posts. 

3.02 Installation 

Drill holes in firm, undisturbed or compacted soil extending 

not less than six inches below bottom of posts (36 inches deep). 

Set all posts in concrete footings as shm'ln on the drawings. 

Fence post footings shall have the follm.,ing minimum dimensions, be 
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crmmed one inch mini:num and steel trm-1eled, except as otherwise 

detailed: 

Line Posts = 10 inch diameter and 3 feet deep. 

Other Posts = 16 inch diameter and 3 feet deep. 

Wait at 1 east seven days after posts are set in concrete 

before placing fabric in tension. Install fence tight, free of sags 

and bulges. Construct fence such that bottom edge of fabric is about 

one inch above grade. Correct minor irregularities in ground surface 

so that maximum clearance beneath fabric does not exceed 2 inches. 

Space line posts at equal intervals not exceeding 10 feet. 

Install terr.Jinal posts at gates, corners, and any other points of 

strain. Fit terminal posts with bracing assembled between ter:ni na 1 

posts and brace posts (first line post adjacent to terminal posts). 

Provide top rails with expansion couplings at not more than 20 

foot intervals. Use couplings which provide rigid connection and 

allow for expansion and contraction. Anchor top rails to line posts 

with appropriate wrought or malleable fittings. 

Install bracing assemblies at all line posts and at both sides 

of corner and pull posts. Locate compression members at mid-height of 
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fabric. Extend di agona 1 tension members from compression members to 

bases of 1 i ne posts. Use tension members not 1 ess than 3/8 inch 

diameter and fitted \'lith tension take-up device. Install braces so 

that posts are plumb when diagonal rod is under correct tension. 

Pull fabric taut and secure to posts and rails. Install 

fabric on security side of fence and secure to framework so that 

fabric remains in tension after pulling force is released. Secure 

fabric to line posts at not over 12 inches O.C. Use U-shaped wire 

conforming to diameter of pipe to which attached, clasping pipe and 

fabric firmly with ends twisted at least two full turns. Bend ends of 

wire to ~ini~ize hazards to persons or clothing. 

Thread stretcher bars through fabric and secure to termi na 1 

posts 1-1iti1 metal bands spaced not greater than 14 inches O.D. Pull 

each strand of barbed wire taut individually and secure to posts with 

wire ties. Space strands of barbed \'lire 4 inches apart with the 

bottom strand 4 inches above top rail. 

Construct gate frames with malleable fittings at joints. 

Bracing and details of construction provide a rigid, non-sagging, 

non-tNisting gate. Use fabric same as fence fabric and similarly 

attached. Do not weld fabric to frame. Furnish gate frames with 

tnree ro~s of barbed wire at top. 
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3.03 Acceotance 

Remove and replace all damaged or improperly installed fencing 

cooponents to satisfaction of Engineer at no additional expense to 

0\'lner. 

END OF SECTI OIJ 
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PART I - GENERAL 

1.01 Descriotion of Work 

SECTION 03000 

DECONTAI~I tJA TI ON 

The Contractor shall provide all labor, materials, tools, and 

equipment necessary for decontamination of equipment and personnel 

which have been directly involved in relocation and handling of 

potentially contaminated material. 

PART II - PRODUCTS 

2.01 Decontamination Facilities 

Eq~ip;-:1ent capable of supplying high pressure spray of ·.·later 

and steam sha 11 be provided by the Contractor for cleaning of 

excavation equipment. The Contractor shall provide all sheeting 

( po lye the 1 ene), tubs, buckets, brushes, hoses, and cleaning coMpounds 

necessary for decontamination of personnel and equipment. 

garbage containers shall oe provided for disposable 

clothing. 

PART III - EXECUTION 

3.01 Procedure 

Thrm'l-a\'lay 

protective 

The decontami nation area sha 11 oe adjacent to the area to be 

capped. Polyethylene or equi va 1 ent sheeting and sandbags or forr.n'lork 
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shall be used to form a sump to contain any materials generated fror.1 

the deconta~ination process. 

All equipment used for relocation of potentially contaminated 

materials shall be thoroughly cleaned \'lith the high pressure steam 

cleaner. Decontamination shall be accomplished after the contaminated 

material has been placed in the ponds and compacted, but before 

backfilling with uncontaminated soil. 

Personnel \iho have \'lorked within the potentially contaminated 

area shall decontaminate before leaving the site. Specific procedures 

are as follm'ls: 

Personnel 

At tne end of each \'lork period (before eating, drinking, smoking, or 

leaving the site), each person will pass through the designated 

decontamination area. Each of the following stations ~ill be used as 

appropriate: 

• Equip111ent/tool drop station. 

• Boot ~ash - Soiled boots will be washed in a tub containing a 
low-sudsing detergent solution. 

• l3oot Rinse - Personnel l'lill step into a tub containing rinse 
Wdter after washing boots. 
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• Gl ave IJash - Intact gl aves ~.,; ll be ~.,; ped c 1 ean over a gl ave 
wash bucket containing low-sudsing detergent and water. 

• Gl ave Rinse - ~~a shed gl aves .,.,; 11 be rinsed \'lith water or l'i.i ped 
with a 1-1ater wetted towel. 

• Contaminated Clothing - Used tyvek suits wi 11 be dropped into 
a bag lined garbage can for approved disposal. 

• Showers - Personnel will shouer ds soon as possible at the end 
of the ~'lark day. 

Egui oi:lent 

1. Prior to equipment demobilization, loose mud 1·1i 11 be rer.toved using 

br!lslles and scrapers, as necessary, and equipment wi 11 be stear.1 

cl2aned over polyethylene sheets. The perimeter of the sheeting 

wi 11 be bermed to prevent movement of 1 i qui ds or so 1 ids il~Jay fro:n 

the decontamination area. 

E!JD OF SECTION 

36 



Harding Lawson Associates 

SECTION 03010 

DISPOSAL OF POTENTIALLY CONTAMINATED WASTE 

PART I - GENERAL 

1.01 Descriotion of Work 

The Contractor shall furnish all labor, materials, tools, and 

necessary to dispose 1 '.J.Jc \ equi p:nent 
, .11.. I 

of contaminated and potentially 

\P v"·; 
I ~ \ contaminated solid and liquid waste generated during the work. 

PART II - PRODUCTS 

2. 01 Potentially Contaminated \Jaste 

Potentially contaminated \'/aste includes all disposable items 

1lni ell have been used within the arerl to be capped and those used in 

the decontamination process. 

2.02 Potentially Contaminated Water 

Potentially contaminated water is any rainfall runoff, 

washl'later, or other water \'lhich may have had direct contact ~'lith 

potentially conta~inated soil as defined in Section 02400 of this 

specification. This generally includes all rainfall runoff fron th~ 

area to oe capped and all water used for decontamination. 
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PART III - EXECUTION 

3.01 Disposal Method 

Potentially contaminated waste shall be placed in polyethel~ne 

bags \'lhich shall be placed in approved lined steel drums for removal 

to an approved hazardous waste disposal site. 

Potentially contaminated water shall be placed in approved 

1 i ned stee 1 drums (or polyethylene drums} for removal to an approved 

hazardous waste disposal site. 

Drums shall be properly marked and labelled for hazardous 

waste disposal and shall conform to DOT 17-H for open top steel drums, 

or to DOT 34 for polyethylene drums (Exemption DOT-E5637). 

Remova 1 of drums for di sposa 1 sha 11 be under the direction of 

tne 0\·mer or Engineer. 

END OF SECTION 
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PART I - GENERAL 

SECTION 04000 

INSPECTION AND TESTING 

1.01 Description of Work 
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Furnish all labor, materials, tools, and equipment to perform 

a 11 work and services in conjunction 'r'li th the earttn>~ork construction 

operations specified in other sections. Replace or rework items which 

are not approved by the Engineer based upon testing described in this 

section, at the sole expense of the Contractor. The sampling and 

testi n3 described in this section .,.,; 11 be performed by the Engineer in 

checking the Contractor's ~ark, at no cost to the Contractor. 

PART II - PRODUCTS 

Not Applicable. 

PART III - EXECUTION 

3.01 General Backfilling and Compaction 

All co~pacted fill must be tested and approved by the Engineer. 

The Contractor sl1a 11 notify the Engineer at 1 east 43 hours 

before requiring testing services and shall cooperate with the 

Engineer to facilitate all sa111pling and testing. 
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3.02 Replacement of Unapproved Work 

Any earth\'lork which does not conform to the requi rer.tents of 

this section, as determined by the Engineer, sha 11 be removed and 

replaced, or re-worked until approved by the Engineer. The Contractor 

shall replace or re-work unacceptable sections at no cost to the Owner. 

3.03 Soil Compaction Testing 

All fill shall be compacted according to the moisture and 

density requirements described in Section 02400. 

In-place den:;ity tests shall be in accordance ~'lith ASH1 D-1555 

or AST~ D-2922, at the discretion of the Engineer. 

At least one in-place field density test shall be perfori.led 

for each lift placed. 

There shall be a minimum of one in-place density test on any 

day of compaction activity. Additional in-place field density tests 

may be performed at the discretion of the Engineer. 
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Initially, one standard Proctor test shall be perfomed for 

each new fill material and for each 10 in-place field density tests 

performed. The frequency of standard Proctor tests ~ay be increased 

or decreased at the discretion of the Engineer as the job progresses. 

END OF SECTIOIJ 

41 



r-
· . ...--



-.. "'~~ .. 
·~. 

·~ .. ~ 
1 
' ·• "_,, 

'I •:;·•j 

•"I u nL · i. 
''It\ ' 

~$' ~ 
•~"~'II . 
\t~:., 
~~f . 
•Ol•f' 

~I 

~~~-;~-~~ 

; 

~J~ 
'''· ~l J 

t\\ .... 

~) ~·~ 
7 'I' 

\1 f ... 
' ' 
;. : ·~ ,· l 

t\' '",;1 

~I 

·~~~ 
I • ---

" ' 

.~i 

·~· ·.p .. 
i 

. -·~ 



I 

) 

l 
I 

J 

I_ 

I 
1 
1 

\ 

\ 
EXISTING DIRT ROAD 

EMW-17 
+ 5047.5 

\ 
r-~-----.,--------- -------------------------------------------------------- -- ---~ 
1 

• ·s· ASBESTOS CEMENT WATER LINE 

-~-~-=--~-=~~---]~]::~~~~-- -·-~ •04·J~?:~s!.~;~:~_E_<::•doned~---------------------------r-----
s· ASBESTOS CEMENT WATER LINE"i : :---.J·----~ GAS LINES::z::r / 

, CARPENTER'S 
SHOP 

4' ASBESTOS CEMENT WATER LINE-,..._ 1 ! / (Cut Off & l ;' 
I......... I ' I 

I I I B I 

i L i- c- ---~, , ... --- = !ft •· . • ... ---··- . . I 1 

MANUF ACTURtNG 
BUILDING 

1 I . WEST ! EAST · '1 _j · -- ·· ·. · .. -..... - · :- · MQig; 
• --- - ------- ... !5044 0 .. -·' 5r45

+
4 ,L... .--~ONO 'L' POND ,;l_ ::.. ·'···:'' ._-· _··· j/ 1.AIIundergroundlinelocationsareagproximate. 

1 • ~ I J Pl j i ~ -i' ._·. -_:·., . ... - ; ... · _.. ·' ... :_--_-~ ~ ·.- .. ·.: . ---~- .. _. ~ Field locate prior to excavation .. 

--1. ! 1 
_ ----' - i I . -·. -. ·.... • ,···.·; :<•"" c ·-/: 2. MW·t. MW-J,and MW-11 to be plugged and tl I OSEC'---~-------·-··_ !1-.-.- .-.· ~·-:··_·:._·--·:.:.···:1 abandunedbetoreclosure. 

1 
1 

' t_ ~~--- -r.-- ·\··- -- --._ r· -· -. ·-·--~ ' ' · . ..·: .' .. ···~':'~ ·: .·:-'. ·._. .... ... ( · 
1
- 3. For Cross Sectton A-A' See Plates A-2 and A -3. 1 1 . SUMP ' ,. Pvr. n1~t:HARGF= liN.:' , I ·-·· - · ·- • ... :·-- · ··/. . 1 

-- ~ • _" .. -_ _-_>._.:-.· .. __ ·. j 4. For Cross Section 8-B' See Plates A-2 and A-3. 

. . .. ·•··. _-, _ _.·.-.-~ ·:· 1 .• · : .. ~! 5. Contractor shall remove exist•ng gas meter vault 

.iPAVED PARt<!~G ~~~~?-_;·: ::; /.;::,z::.:_:-:''1 dispose off-site. 

!&§SW: 

PVC Discharge Une 

Gas Line 

Water Line 
Sewer Line 
Cha.n Link Fencing 
(To be relocated in the area of the Ponds a 

[><l Water Valve 

@] Mon1t0r Well wilh 2-loot sa. concrete pad 
'V Sewer Clean-out 
+ Surlace elevation , feet MSL 

5045.4 

JO 

............ _._..._ 
~""'J---'1~?::: .. ., 
'.[..,orx.-,,;.·:. 

ll10.012.U 

A-1 
POND AND SUMP AR . 
EXISTING FACILITIES 
BASE MAP 
SPAATON t£CHN0\.0GY. ~~ 

AL8UOUER0UE. NEW UEXIC 

_.,.. 
-""' ~ ~~~-------------------

,.· 



I 
I 
.i 

il 
li 
;I 
/· 
·j 
I 

tj 
Ji 
d 
'I 

\ ,, 

;! 
I 

'I 
I 

41& =.r-.:· .. @ 
! ..... ~ • ... , 

( •··· . - ..... I (·-· ·- ~{'!:::::• .~;;···· 
>r'=:=~'~--:'if\~~~;>t~~ . 
'o

1 

au;o :.. I Uli , t . , . .;; .. ~~~. f;t.:;:~·-:;·i;i)l. ;.-:;··· 
.I . -:/ ·l~/ t -:.:.~ _Lt8:,Xt=~ 
:G41J ... ,_:-_""ti. ~il···- + 

nrv•t~a••rs&rr 

., 

,.,,::cr--:'-:::·.-.:. ... ···- .... ~ ._ ...... ·':."""" 
biJ'I,.,:..... . ···-.. -~ 

' ,.: .. ::-.:,:-· .-· •• '·•· I OA1'1POSTMT.:.••-··~)~' . --- . . ·~- ...... 
a " :!~.:-.-xi~;;, 
1tb:.~:-:· .. .. .... :-:;_~;~~·"":":~. ..... , ~ct/~ ~=---'-_. ::: ·:..::;:~·-::.:~·" 
:"::c:::. 

~ 

~u,·m~;: c·~:_.:~/".1, (9 1 ·o ~' 
_,,,,.,011 ... ,, .... 

I"&.AJI ~ .. T .AIODI 

~
····~ .:....:. ........ 
..... ,_. 

NIIO '011' •••t 
STIU;TCIO"o~ 

CHAIN LINK FENCE 
FASTENING DETAIL.> 

I 

,. CAUTION 

I ,. CLOSED HAZARDOUS wASTE 

I ' MANAGEMENT ARE.A I 
NOT£ PAIIHlO <..~ .. r. LtTTCRS ON 

TElL OW OACIIGROVNO IS G1. 
SHEET STEEL TO BE ATTACHED 
TO GATES 13 REOUIA£0). 

TYPICAL WARNING SIGN 

~ 
PLAIII •rLOtlrlr(IPt• 

...... , a.r••··· 

SCALE 318' • I" 

0 
,.nr •n•l• 
'""'C...,,.,,-

~0 

... 

NOTES 

WARNING SHi"'S TO 6!: POSH' 
01'11 EACH OF THE 3 GAlES 

l fiLL "101[:; ~~Oa.& R[P.IQV.I.l C 
[UST•NG rEliC( POSTS 
USING CL£AN SOIL 

A-'-1 
....... w.-.a._..... FENCING DETAILS 

>~ 

&310.012 17 

SPAATQN lECHNOLGl'. INC 

ALBUAOUEAOUE. NEW MEfiCO 

,, 



APPEtJDIX C 
to 

ATTACH~·1ENT 3 

Chain-of-Custody Procedures 



I Custodiansnip 

APPENDIX C 

CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY PROCEDURES 

Harding Lawson Associates 

A custodian \'li 11 rna i nta in custody and contra 1 of each samp 1 e 

under his care until it is relinquished, analyzed, or disposed. Nor­

ma 1 security measures such as 1 ocked containers; evidence tape; or 

personal, physical possession will be utilized by the custodian. 

The person actually collecting the sample becomes the first cus­

todian. His duties include sealing the sample container with evidenc~ 

tape, or locking the samp19 containers, if he does not maintain con­

tinuous personal, physical possession. 

If the sa~ple is to oe split into subsamples, or if anyone else 

will nave possession of the samples prior to laboratory delivery, the 

first custodian will also initiate Chain-of-Custody documentation. If 

the Sdmple collector personally delivers the samples to the labora­

tory, he may obtain an itemized and dated receipt from an authorized 

laboratory representative in lieu of the Chain-of-Custody docunents. 
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As the saQple moves free the initial custodian through the 

Chain-of-Custody, subsequent custodians wi 11 sign \'lhen receiving the 

sa;nple, and upon relinquishing same. (NOTE: Custodians will handle 

each sample in their possession in such a manner so as to be able to 

testify that it ·was continuously under their control and not subject 

to any tampering.) 

II Documentation 

A. Chain of Custody Document Contents 

1. Facility name and 1 ocati on: 

Spartan Technology, Inc. 
9521 Coors Road, NW 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87103 

2. For each sample: 

a. Sample location and depth; 
b. Date and time of collection; and 
c. Number of sample containers. 

3. Name of sample collector 

4. Special security features used, such as locked con­
tainers or evidence tape. 

B. Multiole Samoles 

A single Chain-of-Custody document :nay be used for :nore than 

one sample, provided that all requirements specified in Item 8.1 are 

.ilet. If multiple sa;:1ples are identified in one document, they nor-
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rna lly \'li 11 be packaged together and the package sealed \·tith evidence 

tape. 

C. Acceotance/Release Format 

Each transfer of possession of a sample will be recorded on 

the document ~ith the folloding items: 

1. Signature of person relinquishing sa~ple control; 

2. Signature of person receiving sample control; 

3. Date and time of transfer; and 

4. Stipulation that the sample has/has not been visibly 
tampered ;·lith. 

Remarks should include any exceptions or deviations frau 

normal routine involved with the sample. 

If the samples are to be mailed, the Chain-of-Custody docu­

ment is to be enclosed within the shipping container. In this case, 

the date and time will be recorded separately to indicate when the 

package was sealed and when it was opened at the receiving end. 
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AT SPARTON TECHNOLOGY, INC. 
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INTRODUCTION 

Rocky :\1ountain Analytical Laboratory will continue to provide support for the 

Alternative Ground Water :\1onitoring Program at Spartan Technology, Inc. The 

analytical methodologies, sample containers, and preservation techniques used for this 

program are attached. They represent the current guidelines contained in Federal 

Register, 40 CFR Part 136, October 26, 1984. 



ROCKY MOUNTAIN; ..• LYTICAL LABORATORY 

Inorganic Analytical Methodology 

Parameter 
Nominal 

Units Detection Limita Methodology Reference 
Preservation 

Bottle No. 

MAJOR IONS 

Sodium 
Potussium 
Calcium 
;\\ugncsium 
Chloride 

f-luoride 
Sulfate 

mg/1 
rng/1 
rng/1 
rng/1 
mg/1 

mg/1 
mg/1 

Total Alkalinity as Caco3 
at pH 4. 5 mg/1 

Carbonate Alkalinity as Caco
3 

at pH 8.3 mg/1 
Bicarbonate Alkalinity as Caco3 
at pH 4.5 mg/1 

Hydroxide Alkalinity as Caco3 mg/1 
Nitrate+Nitrite as N mg/1 

Total Cations 
Total Anions 
Difference 

RADIOCHEMISTRY 

Gross Alpha 
Gross Beta 
l~adiurn 226 
Hadiurn 228 
Uranium 

meq/1 
meq/1 

% 

pCi/1 
pCi/1 
pCi/1 
pCi/1 

mg/1 

0.5 
0.3 
0.1 
0 .1 
3 

0.1 
5 

5 

5 

5 
5 
0. 1 

0. 1 

0 .1 
0.1 
0.1 

0. 1 
0. 1 
0. 1 
0.1 
0.005 

ICP Emission Spectroscopy 
ICP Ernission Spectroscopy 
ICP Emission Spectroscopy 
ICP Emission Spectroscopy 
Manual Titrimetric, Hg (N03)

2 Automated Colorimetric 
Ferricyanide 

Electrode 
l\\anuul Turbidimetric 
Automated Colorimetric MTB 

Titrimetric 

Titrimetric 

Titrimetric 
CaJculation 
f\1anua1 Cd Reduction -

Color ir netr ic 
Automated Cd Reduction -
Colorimetric 

Calculation 
Calculation 
Calculation 

Proportional Counter 
Proportional Counter 
Separation - Counter 
Sepuration - Counter 
Pluorimctric 

3 
3 
3 
3 
1-325.3/2-4078 

1-325.2 
1-340.2/2-4138 
1-37 5. 4/2-426C 
1-375.2 

1-310.1/2-403 

1-310.1/2-403 

1-310.1/2-403 
2-403 

1-353. 3/2-418C 

1-353.2 
2-104C 
2-104C 
2-104C 

2-703 
2-703 
2-705 
2-707 
4-02907-75 

4 
4 
4 
4 
1 

1 
I 
I 
1 

1 

1 

2 

2 

5 
5 
5 
5 
5 

Maximum 
Holding Time 

6 months 
6 months 
6 months 
6 months 
28 days 

28 days 
28 days 
28 days 
28 days 

14 days 

14 days 

14 days 

28 days 

28 days 

6 months 
6 months 
6 months 
6 months 
6 months 



ROCKY MOUNT AJN . ~L YTICAL LABORATORY 

Inorganic Analytical Methodology (Continued) 

Nominal Preservation Maximum b 
P;1rameter Units Detection Limita Methodology Reference Bottle No. Holdir-l_gTime 

TRACE METALSc 

Aluminum mg/1 0.05 ICP Emission Spectroscopy 3 4 6 months 
Antimony mg/1 0.002 Furnace Atorr.ic Absorption 1-204.2 4 6 months 
Arsenic mg/1 0.002 Furnace Atomic Absorption 1-206.2 4 6 months 
l3ar ium rng/1 0.005 ICP Emission Spectroscopy 3 4 6 months 
Beryllium mg/1 0.001 ICP Emission Spectroscopy 3 4 6 months 
Boron mg/1 0.004 ICP Emission Spectroscopy 3 4 6 months 
Cadmium mg/1 0.002 ICP Emission Spectroscopy 3 4 6 months 
Chromium mg/1 0.005 IC P Emission Spectroscopy 3 4 6 lllOIIths 
Cobalt mg/1 0.003 ICP Emission Spectroscopy 3 4 6 months 
Copper mg/1 0.002 ICP Emission Spectroscopy 3 4 6 months 
Iron mg/1 0.05 ICP Emission Spectroscopy 3 4 6 months 
Lead mg/1 0.025 ICP Emission Spectroscopy 3 4 6 months 

0.001 Furnace Atomic Absorption 1-239.2 4 6 months 
Manganese mg/1 0.005 ICP Emission Spectroscopy 3 4 6 months 
t\lercury mg/1 0.0002 Cold Vapor Atomic Absorption 1-245.1 4 6 months 
t\lo1ybdenum rng/1 0.005 ICP Emission Spectroscopy 3 4 6 months 
Nickel mg/1 0.01 ICP Emission Spectroscopy 3 4 6 months 
Selenium mg/1 0.002 Furnace Atomic Absorption 1-270.2 4 6 months 
Silver rng/1 0.003 ICP Emission Spectroscopy 3 4 6 months 
Strontium mg/1 0.005 ICP Emission Spectroscopy 3 4 6 months 
Thallium mg/1 0.002 Furnace Atomic Absorption 1-279.2 4 6 months 
Tin rng/1 0.03 ICP Emission Spectroscopy 3 4 6 months 
Titanium mg/1 0.002 ICP Emission Spectroscopy 3 4 6 months 
Vanadium rng/1 0.002 ICP Emission Spectroscopy 3 4 6 months 
Zinc rng/1 0.004 ICP E1nissio11 Spectroscopy 3 4 6 months 

INORGANIC PARAMETERS 

pH units 0.01 l\leter 1-150.1; 2-423 1 ASAP 
Specific Conductance at 25°C umhos/crn 1 Bridge 1-120.1; 2-205 1 28 days 
Total Dissolved Solids mg/J 10 Gravimetric, 180°C 1-160.1; 2-209£3 1 7 days 
Total Suspended Solids mg/1 2 Gravirnetr ic, 105°C 1-160.2 1 7 days 
Total Solids mg/1 10 GraviJnetric, 105°C 1-160.3 1 7 days 
Total Volatile Solids 1ng/l 10 Gravimetric, 550°C 1-160.4 1 7 days 
Ortho-Phosphate as P mg/1 0.01 Single Reagent Colorimetric 1-365 .2; 2-424F 1 48 hours 

"""· 



ROCKY MOUNTAIN .r ~ YTICAL LABORATORY 

Inorganic Analytical Methodology (Continued) 

Pl.lrarneter 
Nominal 

Units Detection Limita f\.\ethodologl Reference 
Preservation 

Hnttlt> 1\lr. 
'""'-'._ t.&""' I ,Ve 

INORGANIC PARAMETERS 
(Continued) 

Totdl Phosphorus as P 

Silica as Sio2 

Biological Oxygen Demand 
Chemical Oxygen Demand 
Totdl Organic Carbon 
Ammonia as N 

Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen as N 

Total Organic Nitrogen as N 
Oil and Grease 
Free Cyanide 

Total Cyanide 
Phenolics 

rng/1 

mg/1 
rng/1 
rng/1 
mg/1 
mg/1 
mg/l 

mg/1 

mg/1 
mg/1 
mg/1 

mg/1 
rng/1 

FecLil Coliform Colonies/ 100 ml 
Total Coliform Colonies/100 ml 
Bromide mg/1 
ResiduLll Chlorine rng/1 
I Jexavalent Chromium mg/ I 
Color units 
Hardness as Caco

3 mg/1 
Nitrite as N mg/1 
Sulfide mg/1 
Suit i te mg/ I 
MBAS (Surfactants) mg/1 
Turbidity NTU 

0.06 

0.0 l 
0 .1 
1 
2 
5 
0. 1 
0. I 
0 .1 
0.1 
0.1 
0.1 
1 
0.01 

0.01 
0.01 
I 
1 
0.1 
0.05 
0.01 
5 
5 
0.01 
0.05 
2 
0 .I 
0.1 

Digestion; ICP Emission 
Spectroscopy 1-4.1.4; 3 4 

Digestion - Colorimetric 1-365.2; 1-424C,F 2 
ICP Emission Spectroscopy 3 4 
Color irnctr ic 1-370.1; 2-425C 1 
Dilution 13ottle - D.O. Probe 1-405.1; 2-507 1 
Micro Colorimetric 1-410.4; 2-508A 2 
Oxidation-Infrared Absorption 1-415.1; 2-505 2 
Electrode 1-350.3; 2-417E 2 
Automated Colorimetric 1-350.1 2 
Digestion - Electrode 1-351. 4; 2-420B 2 
Digestion - Colorimetric 1-351.2 2 
Calculation (TKN - NH3 ) 
Freon Extraction-Gravimetric 1-413.1; 2-503A 3 
Chi or ina tion-Distilla tion-

Colorimetric 1-335.1; 2-412F ,D 6 
Distillation - Colorimetric l-335.2; 2-412B,D 6 
Distillation - Colorimetric 1-420.1; 2-510A,B 2 
Membrane Filter 2-909C 8 
Membrane Filter 2-909A 8 
Colorimetric 2-405 1 
Ampcrometric 1-330.2; 2-408C 1 
Co Iori metric 1-218.4; 2-312B 1 
Pt-Co Colorimetric 1-110.2; 2-204A 1 
Calculation 2-314A 4 
Colorimetric 1-354.1; 2-419 1 
Titrirnetric - Electrode 1-376.1; 2-427B,D 7 
Ti tr imetr ic 1-377 .1; 2-428 1 
Colorimetric 1-425.1; 2-512A 1 
Turbidimeter 1-180.1; 2-214A 1 

Maximum t 
HoiUingTiinc 

28 days 
28 dLiys 
28 days 
28 dLiyS 
48 hours 
28 days 
28 days 
28 days 
28 days 
28 days 
28 days 

28 days 

14 days 
14 days 
28 days 
ASAP 
ASAP 
28 days 
ASAP 
24 hours 
48 hours 
6 months 
48 hours 
7 days 
ASAP 
48 hours 
48 hours 



ROCKY MOUNTAIN 1 \.L YTICAL LABORATORY 

Inorganic Analytical Methodology (Continued) 

Hclercnces 

(I) "Methods for Chemical Analysis of Water and Wastes", EPA-600/4-79-020, EMSL, Cincinnati, 1979. 

(2) "Standard Methods for the Examination of Water and Wastewater", 15th Edition, APHA, 1980. 

(3) Federal Register, 40 CFR 136, December 3, 1979; USEPA EMSL-Cincinnati, OJ-I 45268. 

(4) "Annual Book of ASTM Standards", Part 31, Water, 1980. 

Notes 

a Nominal values are the best achievable with the listed analytical method. Interferences in specific samples may result in a higher 
de teet ion limit. 

0 
Applicable to NPDES wastes as updated by Robert C. Booth, Director, EMSL-Cincinnati, September 22, 1981. 

c 
Digestion procedure 1-4.1.4 used for elements determined by ICP Emission Spectroscopy when determining total metals. Digestion 

procedures for gru.phite furnace elements included with reference listed. 

11/10/82 



GUIDELINES FOR SAMPLE~' i.LES AND PRESERVATIVESa 

Bottle No. Parameters Container Preservative Notes --
C(, F-, so4 =,Tot. Alk., co; Alk., HCOj Alk., I liter poly 4° c Provide unfiltered 

OH- Alk., pH, spec. cond., TDS, TSS, TS, TVS, ~-P04 
sample for 
solids and turbidity. . - +6 - -S102, BOD, Br , res. C1 2, Cr , color, N02 , SO), 

MBAS, Turbidity. 

2 Tot. P, COD, TOC, NH3, TKN, TON, Phenolics 500 ml poly 2 ml 50% H2so4, 4°C 
N03 + N02• 

3 O&:G 1 liter glass 4 ml 50% H2so4, Do not filter, collec 
4°C directly in bottle. 

4 Na, K, Ca, Mg, AI, Sb, As, Ba, Be, B, Cd, Cr, Co, 500 ml poly 5 ml 50% HN03 Provide separate 

Cu, Fe, Pb, Mn, Hg, Mo, Ni, Se, Ag, Sr, Tl, Sn, Ti, samples for total a11, 
dissolved sample 

V, Zn, lCP, Hardness. (filter before 
adding to bottle.) 

5 
226 228 

1 liter poly (no Ra
228

>
228 10 ml 50% HN03 

Alpha, Beta, Ra , Ra , U 
J1 gallon poly (with Ra ) 20 ml 50% HN03 

6 Free CN, Tot. CN 500 ml poly 2 ml 50% NaOH, 4°C 

7 Sulfide 250 ml poly 1 ml 1 N Zn acetate, 
1 rnl 50% NaOH, 4°C 

8 Fecal coli., total coli. 8 oz. sterile 4° c Collect directly in 
sterile bottle 

II VOA, purgeable organics, THM 2 - 40 ml glass vial 4° c Completely fill 
bottle, leave no 
air bubbles. 

12 B/NA I Ji ter glass 4° c 
13 Pcst./PCB I liter glass 4° c 
14 Herbicides 1 liter glass 4° c 
15 TOX 1 liter glass 4° c 

aFederal Register, 40 CFR 136, December 3, 1979, as updated by EPA, E1vtSL-Cincinnati, September 22, 1981. 

11/5/82 



ROCKY MOUNTAIN,1~ALYTICAL LABORATORY 

Organic Analytical Methodology 

Nominal 
Reference (I) 

Preservation 
P.:~rarneter Units Detection Limit(a) Methodology Bottle No. 

Pur gcables ug/1 1 Purge & Trap GC/MS 624 11 
Ba)e/Neutrals ug/1 10 Extraction/GC/MS 625 12 
t\cids ug/1 10 Extraction/GC/MS 625 12 
Org<.wocldorine Pesticides/PCB's ug/1 0.01 Extraction/GC/ECD 608 13 

10 Extraction/GC/MS 625 12 
Phenoxy Herbicides ug/1 0.01 Extraction/GC/ECD (2) 14 
Total Organic Halogen (TOX) ug/1 5 Adsor bt ion/Coulornetr ic 450.1(3) 15 
frili<.domethanes (Till\\) ug/1 l Extraction/GC/ECD (4) l 1 

1 Purge & Trap GC/MS (4) 11 
Dioxin ug/1 0.005 Extraction/GC/MS/ECD 613 16 
J>urgeable Halocarbons ug/1 0.01 Purge & Trap/GC/Hall 601 II 
Purgei:lble Aromatics ug/1 1 Purge & Trap/GC/PID 602 17 
Acrolein & Acrylonitrile ug/1 100 Purge & Trap/GC/FID 603 18 
Phenols by GC ug/1 10 Extraction/GC/FID 604 16 
lknzidines ug/1 0. 1 Extraction/HPLC 605 19 
Ph tlw Ia te Esters ug/1 10 Extraction/GC/FID 606 12 
Ni tros<lrnines ug/1 1 Extraction/GC/NPD 607 20 
Ni troarorna t ics/isophorone ug/1 1 Extraction/GC/FID & GC/ECD 609 12 
Polynuclear Aromatics ug/1 0.5 Extraction/HPLC 610 20 
I J,doethers ug/1 1 Extraction/GC/Hall 611 17 
Chlorinated Hydrocarbons ug/1 0.02 Extraction/GC/ECD 612 12 
Org<.lllophosphorus Pesticides ug/1 0. 1 Extraction/GC/NPD 622(5) 12 
Tr iL~zine Pesticides ug/1 0.1 Extraction/GC/NPD (6) 12 

l~cferences ------
(I) Federal Register, Vol. 44, No. 233, Monday, December 3, 1979. 
(2) "1\\ethod for Chlorinated Phenoxy Acid Herbicides in Industrial EffluerHs," Federal Register, Vol. 38, No. 75, Part II. 
(3) "Total Organic Halide," IJS EPA-EMSL, Cincinnati, November, 1980. 
('4) Federal Register, Vol. 44, No. 231, Thursday, November 29, 1979, Appendix, Part I. 
(5) "f\1ethod 622- Organophosphorus Pesticides," Proposed EPA Method, 304 (h) Committee. 
(6) Federal Register, Vol. 38, No. 75, 1973. 

Notes 

Maximum b 
Holding Time( 

14 days 
7 days/40 day~ 
7 days/40 day~ 
7 days/40 day~ 
7 days/40 day~ 
7 days/40 duy~ 

14 days 
14 days 
7 days/40 day! 
14 days 
14 days 
14 d01ys 
7 d<lys/40 day~ 
7 days/40 ddy~ 
7 days/40 d01y~ 
7 d<iys/40 duy~ 
7 days/40 day~ 
7 days/40 days 
7 days/40 day~ 
7 days/40 day~ 
7 days/40 di:ly~ 
7 days/40 day~ 

aNominal values are the best achievable with the listed analytical method for a typical component. Interferrences in specific samples rnay re~ 
in d higher detection limit. 

b Applicable to NPDES Wastes as updated by Robert C. Booth, Director, EMSL-Cincinnati, September 22, 1981. Where two times are given, tiH 
first refers to the time to extraction, the second to the time of instrumental analysis. 



Preservation Bottle No. 

11 

17 

18 

16 

19 

12, 13, 14 

20 

15 

ROCKY MOUNT Ah .. ~NAL YTICAL LABORATORY 

Organic Analytical Methodology (continued) 

Parameter Group 

Purgeables 

Purgeables 

Purgeables 

Extractables 

Extractables 

Extractables 

Extractables 

TOX 

Bottle 

40 rnl glass with teflon 
lined silicone septum cap 

40 ml glass with teflon 
lined silicone septum cap 

40 ml glass with teflon 
lined silicone septum cap 

1 liter glass with teflon 
lined cap 

1 liter glass with teflon 
lined cap 

1 liter glass with teflon 
lined cap 

1 liter glass with teflon 
lined cap 

250 ml glass with teflon 
lined cap, single 

1 liter glass with teflon 
lined cap, quad. 

Preservation 

4°C 
(thiosulfate if Cl

2 
present) 

4°C, HCI to pH Jess than 2 
(thiosulfate if CJ 2 present) 

4°C, adjust pH to 4 - 5 
(thiosulfate if CJ

2 
present) 

4°C 
(thiosulfate if CJ

2 
present) 

4°C, adjust pH to 2 - 7 
(thiosulfate if CJ

2 
present) 

4°C 

4°C, store in dark 
(thiosulfate is CJ 2 present) 

4°C, store in dark 
( thiosulfa tc if CJ 2 present) 
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.------------------------------Rocky Mountain Analytical Laooratory~ 

INTRODUCTION 

As part of a closure plan at Spartan Technologies' Albuquerque, New :.\'lexico 

facility, an extensive analytical program will be conducted to accomplish the following-: 

o Task 1, provide detailed characterization of soil samples obtained from a 

series of soil borings for selected metal and volatile organic compounds, and 

o Task 2, determine the amount of water required to remove the contaminants 

from the vadose zone by performing a column leaching study. 

Characterization of the soil cores in Task 1 will be to analyze the samples for total 

metals, EP Toxicity metals, volatile organics, and total organic halogen (TOX). The total 

metals analyses will be for chromium, cadmium, lead, and nickel. The EP toxicity tests 

will be for metals detected as total metals. Analysis for EP chromium will always 

include trivalent chromium and hexavalent chromium. Samples with detectable TOX ·.vill 

be analyzed for the following four organic compounds: 1,1-Dichloroethylene, l'vlethylene 

chloride, 1,1,1-Trichloroethane and Trichloroethylene. One sample per boring will be 

analyzed for the volatile priority pollutants plus acetone as shown in Table 1. The 

column leaching- studies in Task 2 will be oriented to the same list of parameters in 

Task 1. 

Subsequent sections of this document provide additional information concernin;; the 

analytical methods as well as supporting information. 

1 



.----------------------------Rocky Mountain Analytical Laboratory~ 

TABLE I- SOIL DETECTION LIMITS FOR VOLATILE ORGANICS GC/MS 

Detection 
Parameter Units Limit 

1V Acrolein ug/kg 100 
2V Acrylonitrile ug/kg 100 
3V Benzene ug/l<g 5 
5V Bromoform ug/kg 5 
6V Carbon tetrachloride ug/kg 5 
7V Chlorobenzene ug/kg 5 
sv Chlorodibrom om ethane ug/kg 5 
9V Chloroethane ug/kg 10 
10V 2-Chloroethylvinyl ether ug/k;; 5 
llV Chloroform ug/kg 5 
12V Dichlorobrom om ethane ug/kg 5 
14V 1, 1-Dichloroethane ug/kg 5 
15V 1, 2-D ichloroethane ug/kg 5 
16V 1, 1-Dichloroethylene ug/kg 5 
17\' 1,2-Dichloropropane ug/kg 5 
18V 1, ~-Dichloropro;?ylene(c & t) ug/kg 5 
19\' Ethylbenzene ug/kg 5 
20V \Iethylbromide ug/kg- 10 
21 v :\1ethylchloride ug/kg 10 
22V \1ethylene chloride ug/kg 10 
23\' 1,1, 2 ,2-Tetrachloroethane ug/l<g 5 
24V Tetrachloroethylene ug/kg 5 
25\' Toluene ug/kg ;) 

26\' 1,2-tr.:lns-Dichloroethylene ug-/kg 5 
27V 1, 1, 1-Trichloroethane ug/l<g 5 
28V 1, 1, 2-Trichloroethane ug/kg 5 
29V Trichloroethylene ug/kg 5 
31 v Vinyl chloride ug/kg 10 

Acetone ug/kg 10 

BDL = Below de tee tion lirni t. 



Rocky Mountam Analytical Laboratory' 

TECHNICAL APPROACH 

This section describes in detail the specific technical approach which will be 

utilized, especially for Tasks 2 and 3. Information about the analytical methodology will 

be presented in a subsequent section. 

Task 1 -Soil Core Characterization 

This task is to analyze soil cores for specific contaminants. All analyses will be in 

accordance with standard EPA :\iethodology referenced in SW-846 as shown below: 

Total \1etals 

EP Toxicity \1etals 

Hexavalent Chromium 

Volatile Organics 

Total Organic Halogen 

Vola tile tlalocarbons 

Task 2 - Column Leaching Study 

-EPA Method 6010 

- EPA :\'lethod 1310 

- EPA Method 7196 

- EPA :\lethod 8240 

- EPA i~lethod 9020 

- EPA !.'lethod 8010 

For this study, two 12" x 3" columns will be packed with contaminated soil. One 

column will be for inorganic constituents and one for organic constituents. Local source 

water will iJe used to leach the contaminants from the soil. Gravity head pressure will be 

used to elute each column. If required, the columns will be pressurized to generate a 

minimum column flow of 20 ml/hour. The column pore volume is estimated to be 500 

ml. During the initial phase of the study, samples will be collected every 200-250 ml. 

Once breakthrough has occurred, the samplin;; frequency will decrease. 

For the inorganic column study, 100 ml samples will be collected and analyzed for 

chromium, lead and hexavalent chromium. 

The collection of column leachates for volatile organics represents a significant 

analytical challenge. R:\'lAL proposes to collect the samples with in-line charcoal 

filters. Back up samples would be collected in collapsed Tedlar bags and then transferred 

to standard VOA glass vials for longer storage. The charcoal samples will be analyzed 

for TOX and/or specific chlorinated species. 

3 



~~~~~~-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Rocky Mountain Analyticai Laborato~~ 

The TOX measurement would be according to standard practice with the charcoal 

analyzed directly. For the detailed organic speciation, a sample preparation step would 

be required prior to analysis. Specific organic compounds would be determined on a 

benzene extract of the charcoal using the GC/HECD conditions in EPA :\1ethod 601 as 

described previously. 

Approximately 30-50 ml of sample will be be required for each analysis. Two 

charcoal tubes would be collected sequentially, one for the TOX analysis and one 

reserved for organic compound speciation. 

The metals and TOX analyses will be performed on a daily basis to establish 

breakthrough curves. After breakthrough has been established for the organics, but prior 

to completion of the test, selected samples will be analyzed for specific organics to 

verify the TOX results. 



Rocky Mounta<n Analytical Laooratoryl 

ANALYTICAL METHODOLOGY 

All samples analyses will be in accordance with standard EPA :\1ethodotogy as 

published in SW-346. The discussion below highlights the application of these methods. 

Total Metals 

The samples (soils and batch/column leachates) will be digested using SW-846 

Method 3050. The digestate will then be analyzed by inductively coupled argon plasma 

spectrometry (ICP) using SW-846 Method 6010. A Jarrell-Ash :Vlodel 9000 ICP will be 

used for the determinations. 

EP Toxicitv Metals 

SW-346 ~.1ethod 1310 will be used to generate a leachate. The leachate will be 

analyzed for metals by SW-846 :\1ethod 6010 as described above and for hexavalent 

chromium using- SW-846 :'llethod 9030. 

Total Orzanic Halos:ren 

Total organic halogen (TOX) determinations of column leachate samples will ~e 

analyzed as specified in SW-846 :\1ethod 9020. This method does not address the analysis 

of soil samples for TOX. RMAL has developed a procedure in which an aliquot of the soil 

sample is extracted with methanol. The methanol extract is then injected into the TOX 

instrument. The detection limit for this procedure is 50 mgCC/kg. 

An alternative approach involves extracting a 10 g aliquot of soil with 10 ml 

hexane. One milliliter of this extract is then combusted in an oxygen atmosphere in a 

combustion bomb. The combustion products are collected in a weak 

carbonate/bicarbonate trapping solution. This solution is then analyzed using ion 

chromatography as outlined in EPA !\1ethod 300.0. 1 The detection limit for this 

procedure after optimization will be 1 mgCC'kg. 

Note: Since this printing, the methanol extract method has been demonstrated 
to be most reliable. Detection limit is 2 mgC17kg. 

1 "~1ethods for Chemical Analysis of Water and Waste", EPA-600/4-79-020, E:\1SL, 
Cincinnati, 197 !J. 

5 



~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Rocky ~ountain Analytical Laborato~~ 

I Hexavalent Chromium 

Hexavalent chromium in leachate samples will be measured by a colorimetric 

method in SW-846, ~.1ethod 7196. 

Volatile Or~anics Scan 

Soil and selected batch leachate samples will be analyzed for the complete list of 

volatile priority pollutants and acetone using a purge and trap GC/:\lS method in SW-846, 

Method 8240. Aqueous samples can be purged directly as specified in SW-846 :\lethod 

5030. Soil samples will require a preliminary extraction with tetraglyme, as specified in 

!'rlethod 8240, prior to analysis. 

Volatile Halocarbons 

Batch and column leachate samples will be analyzed for selected chlorinated 

volatile species using SW-846 \lethod 8010. This method is a purg-e and trap GC :nethod 

similar to :\lethod 8240, but uses a chlorine specific detector, the Hall 

electroconductivity detector (UECD), rather than a mass spectrometer for identificatio:-t 

and quantification of the or:;anic species. 

6 



SAMPLE COLLECTION AND PRESERVATION 

The procedures for the collection, field preparation, containerization, preservation 

and shipment of samples will be discussed below. The sample collection procedures are 

as important as the analytical procedures in producing meaningful data. 

For soil and sludges with no free water, a 1-quart glass bottle (Teflon-lined cap) is 

adequate for all organic and inorganic tests except VOA's. One separate VOA vial should 

be also collected per sample. These samples are best composited in a stainless steel 

bucket using a stainless trowel for mixing. Compositing should be done expeditiously to 

minimize loss of volatiles. After compositing samples with no free oil, the bucket is best 

wiped out between samples with clean paper towels. Samples with free oil may coat the 

bucket with oil. Hexane followed by methanol can remove oil. The use of solvents 

should be considered only as a last resort. 

Two special samples will be required for the batch and column leaching studies. A 

one to two gallon sample of contaminated soil will be collected by compositing 

appropriate core samples in a stainless steel bucket as described previously. This 

composite will be stored in clean metal cans which will be sealed with a Teflon liner. 

The containers should be filled completely to minimize headspace and resulting loss of 

volatiles. In addition to this bulk soil sample, a large quantity (15 to 20 Jall;:>ns) of 

uncontaminated groundwater will 0e needed. This water will be collected in one gallon 

bottles and stored in R.:\lAL's 4°C storage area. 

RI\'lAL will provide all sample bottles packed in coolers with foam wrapping. A 

packing list and chain-of-custody form will accompany each cooler. The bottles will be 

shipped out by UPS in advance of the sampling start date. Extra bottles will be sent to 

cover breakage during shipping or handling in the field. 

The coolers will be sealed with nylon filament tape. The coolers should be sealed 

with tape in the field after sample collection. All samples should be shipped by air 

express next day delivery to R:\1AL. The coolers will be opened, the custody verified and 

the samples logged into the RMAL computer for sample tracking. The R:\1AL facility is 

always locked and has a 24 hour-a-day monitored security system. All windows and doors 

have intrusion detection bugs. 

In addition to the sample bottles for the field sami:)les, some column leachate 

samples will be collected in Tedlar bags. Tedlar is a polyvinylfluoride film with very low 

permeability for organic species. 

7 
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Harding Lawson Associates 

APPENDIX E 

MONITORING WELL PLUGGING AND ABANDONMENT PROCEDURES 

I Introduction 

Three monitoring \·1ells (1·1Wl, ~~\~3, and !·1\~11) v1ill be plugged and 

abandoned prior to initiation of closure of the pond and sump area. 

I I Abandonment ~1ethodo 1 ogy 

T\"IO 'l'lell abandonment methodologies are being considered. The 

final choice will be based on the equip:nent and capabilities of the 

drilling contractor selected. 

A. i~ethod A 

Prior to excavation of the surface impoundment, the steel 

protector pipes and concrete collars of the three monitoring l'iells 

will be removed dnd discarded. A drilling rig \'/ill be located over 

the existing monitoring well, and the casing and screen will be filled 

"!'lith a bentonite slurry. A Mills knife, or a pneumatic or ;necilanical 

device, will be used to cut or fracture the casing so that the 

bentonite will invade the surrounding fornation outside the casing. 

The bentonite ~ill be allowed to settle for at least 12 hours, 

and the remainder of the boring wi 11 0e filled ~lith a neat grout and 

bentonite mixture to the land surface. 
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B. ~1ethod 3 

r~ethod B is simi 1 ar to !•1ethod A except that the casing and 

well annulus will be drilled out using stringer to guide the drill bit 

do~n the well casing. 

III Record Filing 

A record of each l'le 11 p 1 ugged and abandoned 1-1i 11 be filed \lith 

the State Engineer. 
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JOB SAFETY PLAN 

Part l - Site Information 

l. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

8. 

9. 

Site: Soarton Technoloavl Inc. 2. Job No.: 6310,023.12 

Location: 9621 Coors Road N. vJ. . Albuaueroue. New Mexico 87103 
Plan Prepared By: H. A. Wood Date: August 20, 1985 

Plan Approved By: Thomas S. Buroer Date: Auqust 20, 1985 

Plan Revised: February 18, 1986 7. Approved: February 18. 198() 

Facility Description: Electronics manufacturing facility with lagoon and 

drum storage of hazardous wastes. 

Status (active, inacti~e, _unknown): Active electronics manufacturing 
10. Unusual Features (dike integrity, powerlines, etc.}: Waste c!ischr.roe lines, 

fences, gas lines, outside fences. 

11. History (injuries, exposures, complaints): Old drum area used 1981, sumo closed 

1980, two oonds and two drum storaoe areas used 1980 to present 
12. Surroundings (location with respect to residences, businesses, natural features): 

Facility is on State Highway 448 about 0.5 mile south of Alameda Airport, 

0.5 mile west of Rio Grande River. Commercial/unimproved land use, low density pop 

13. Site Sketch (attach sketch showing salient features) Plates 1, 2, 3, & 4 

14. Climate: Strong daytime heating, cool nights, wide daily temoerature range. 

Summers fRir, dry, sunny, hot. Winters cold to warm, some snow. 

a) average wind speed and direction: Prevailing winds are January NorSE; 

July mostly SE; Annual average SE and NW. 

b) 

mean high temperature 

mean low temperature 

July 

90 

60 

October January 

45 

20 

15. Hazardous Material Type: !._Liquid !_Solid l_ Sludge ~Gas /Vapor Other ___ _ 

16. Hazardous Material Characteristics: _Corrosive _:_Ignitable * Toxic Volatile 

_Reactive _Radioactive _Carcinogenic _Other _______________ _ 

* If in pure form. Hazardous materials expected to be en,countere.d in. the field 
will be unsaturatedand saturated soils with trace (ppm) contam1nat1on. 
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17. Chemical Information Summary 

The chemicals listed below might be encountered at the site during field 
exploration. Appendix A presents detailed summary information for each 
chemical listed. 

m-Xylene 
o,p-Xylene 
Boron 
Chromium 
Manganese 
Nickel 
Sodium 
Ethy· Benzene -- - -
Methyl Chloride 
Methylene Chloride 

-1,1 .-2 ,2=TeEracnl oroetnane 
Tetrachloroethylene 
Toluene 
1,2-Dichloroethylene 
1,1,1-Trichloroethane 
1,1.2-Trichloroethane 
Trichloroethylene 
Acetone 
Benzene 
Chlorobenzene 
Chloroform 
1,1-Dichloroethane 
Trichlorotriflouroethane 
1,1-Dichloroethylene 



~ ............ ~.. ..... ~ h .. .;Ji.l 1::.1:1-..U ":aYMI 
.__. lllvt_.a ..,.,. ...... 

Ta>k Dcscription:FlELO EXPLORATION {TES_TL...!B~O~R~IN~G~S~)--------------

-·-·--· 

18. ANAL YS1S OF KNOWN OR SUSPECTED 
UNMITIGATED UAZARDS 

II ~~~~ci-fy~ ~~-=lio;=o;;e~--~~~~a-r~st? 

Drj ll ri~_aruLds.socJdl.C.lLcquijlment 
,,\ cchanical 

Active Plant Site 

l lee I rical 

l~est lon 
In alation hemic a I ~kin Contact c 

-- fye Contact 

r empcralure !LE£!:sonal ~~ftive ~1jjlment is worn 
~~ecial considl·tHiE!LJ.QJ'.!:!!t stres~ 

---
N/A 

A LOUSiical 

-- -··· U/A 
H ~llioactive 

----------
filA 

() l DefiCiency 

- ------
!!LA 

ll wh.uard 

.-,~-~~~~ ~==~~~===~-

E• pos: Frequency of exposure to the hazar.d event 
coni - many times per ll<oy 

Prob: 

lreq - once or twiLe per <lay 
OLC - once a week or month 
seld - once a month or year 

liklihood that an injury will occur upon exposure 
cert - certain 
like - 50/50 chance 
unu - unusual 
imp - improbable 

Con seq: Degree of injury II one occurs 
fatal - fatality 
ser - serious, requires hospitalization 
mod - moderate, requires out-patient care 
min - requires on-site lint aid 
chron - chronic, no acute arrects 

-
19. RISK ANALYSIS 

txp;;s ~p-;.()t;=• ~~~~~ 
Min 

Cant Unu to 
Fdta I ----
Chron 

Dec Unu to 
Fa t.1l --- --- ------
Nod 

Cant Like to 
Fatal 

Min 
to 

Cant Like F .ttd I 
---

--- ---

--- --- ---· 

--- ---

.,._""'' ,__..j --J .J.U ...-J -11 __j _J 

Task Name: 

20. MITIGATION MEASURES 1 REi:HifR EbPE RSONA i 
PRO! ~S:,D ~~ !_9!~!!~1,\E NT 

_llcUne_~lllr:Ut:.ei!.S 
.Jk.u:. hard.h<l.t.._s_teel tge and shank shoes LEVEL A B XX C D 

I - --
I --

-.idve ~11 lines Identified and marked Head: Eye/Face: 
I 

I liard Hat Safety Glasses 

_l -

- PP£ in use or available i Hand: Ootiy: 
Tyvd 

lleoprene G I aves lmpermeab I e ( 2) 

Air monitoring during work (See Belowj lung: (2) Ear: 
1/2 Face Respirator Equipment uperaloo·· 
OV cartridge with 
d\!iUiUcr 

use piu<JS if 
.!!!::!'1<1~------

_ _ll,m!..!!H......!l!QYQ~, e:te J:1rOtection and foot _ Foot: 
_P.[!!lo:f!i!!!!..!Q.~~..l:!2r!UL!!gf.ill~!iJL:~ Steel toe/Steel 
_!:rJ\!iP."~!~[cJtors use all, soil handlers shank boots 
_l!s~_g!QY~D!L!l!!U~es, ob~~~-e ___ 
_g!~~~~iL_jyy(·k suits and respirators Special Equipment Required: 
_!Q.!!C_\:illr.l.Q!!Qtt.ll.!.ion levels (1resented 
_hPIQ!'[. 

·--·-·---

-

Special P.-occdures Required: 

~.:L.L!!!:!!!!;!:!Irau!!.!L!!!!!l!~as line to be removed by client prior to a~.L~f!Tllj~g_or -
___ e~cavation in pond and sump area .. 

=u=workpl ace to be mon 1 tared by HflU Meter 1-lodel II 101 WIth 1 LTor I!L2 ev pro~e. 

____ !_resp1riliraillon-level-·n5 ppm - ---- - ------
____ t_h:~su.iLKtlon level • 5 !11!!!L 
____ u~cuatig'l...K11on level = SQ...J!Q!!! 

------------------------------
------------------------------------
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21. 

22. 

Required Personal Protective Equipment ( _..,~ 1 1 Su -./' W\ 
C los '<Aft ~ 1-r:::J_, t7 c 

T F- . . G..:_____t- f=u5 .z ,/7 ask: 1 el d Exol orat1on .-o~n f'>-vt-c 1\ Ql' ' 

Level: A 

Head 

X Hardhat 

Hand 

X Neoprene 
Vi ton 

B X C D 

Nitrile 

Eve/Face 

X Safety Glasses 
=Goggles 

X PVC 
Other: 

Face Shield . 

= Underglove ------------------------------
Body 

Fu II E !1Ca f?.S u Ia ti ng S~i t: --------------------------­

Two Piece Rainsuit, Material = ---------------------­

- One_ Piece Splash Suite_!_ Mat_eri~l = --------------------
_X_ Tyvek Suit* _Tyvek /Saranax Suit _ Tyvek /Polyethylene Suit 

C I ot h Cove ra II s _x_ 0 the r : __ .... s:.J.tJJ.a.unuda.a .~....:rdiJ.....JWwn.LJrwlt:...._,l,C .... lu.n.ut..:..h~.te:.:::s.__ __________ _ 

Lung 

SCBA (open circuit, pressure demand): 

_ Full Face Respirator, cartridge = 
X H a If Mask Res pi ra tor, *cartridge = ....:O:...:,r~a:...::a~n~i.::..c_;..V a;::.:o:;.,;o:;...;r~(...:O...:.V..:..)__::.o..:...r_O,;;.,V..:.......:&=--A;..:c...:.i-=d-=.Ga=-s:...;..:.......:e:...:.a-=c-h_ 

witn dust f1 Iter 
Other: 

Ear 

_X_ Earplug, type = _d_i_sc_r_e_t_i_o_n_a_r~y _____________________________________ ___ 

Earmuff, type = 

Foot 

X Boots, type = Stee 1 toe and Shank 

Disposable Overboots, type = ------------------------

Special Equipment. Facilities, or Pt-ocedures: 

Refer to Items 20. 23, and 28. 

No smokina or eatina within work areas. 

All oersonnel workina on site will be briefed on the safety orocedures 

* 

established by this plan. 

To be used if deemed appropriate by site safety officer in accordance with 
Item 20 of the Safety Plan. 
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23. Decontamination Procedures: ~-1--all- dri 1-+--ho 1 es with a cement/bentonite grout. 
Decon of oersonnel and eauioment oer Attacnment 5. 

24. Investigation-Derived Material Disposal: -Drill cot ti ngs to be stored in drums. 
~i~bescl ~Q~hpd ~0 bQ de~or7inen basQd on an~Jysis of soil 

25. 

26. 

Site Resources 

Water Supply: Potable water on building wall 
Telephone: Caroenters Shoo 
Radio: Not Reau 1 red 
Other: 

T earn Member Resoonsibility 

Bruce Stearns Field Enaineerina Geoloaist and 
Safety Officer 

Date of 
Safety 

Training 

May'85 

Qec 85 

Date of 
Physical 
.• Exam 

May'85 

27. Emergency Telephone Numbers 

Phone/Radio Location: Caroenter Shoo Ext. - 174 & 172 
Ambulance: 
Hospital Emergency Room: 
Poison Control Center: 
Police: 
Fire Department: 
Airport: 
Explosives Unit: 
EPA Contact: 
State Contact: 
Client: 

28. Emergency Equipment Location 

a. Safety Shower /Eyewash 
b. First Aid Kit 
c. Fire Extinguishers 
d. Other 

765-1100 
841-1111 
843-2551 
9ll 
911 
898-1313 7 Bar Airport 0.5 mile NE 

Ray Krehoff, New Mexico EID (505) 827-2275 
Cleaves Martinez (505) 898-1150 

Portable evewash at Caroenter Sho , 
Carpenter Shop 
Carpenter Shop and on Drill Rio 
Fire Hvdrant at Coors Road East of 

shower/eyewash 
in wetroom latE 

Ponds 

29. Emergency Routes (give road or other directions; attach map) 
Hospital Presbyterian Hosoital - Go south on Coors Road, east on Interstate 40 
and south on Interstate 25. Exit Grand/Central and turrt east on Central Avenue. 
Immediately look to the south side of Central Avenue to see hosoital and emeroency 
~ ntrance. 
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EXISTING DIRT ROAD 
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1. All underground bne locattons are aporo•urnale 
f•eld locate prior to e.ceava11on 

2. Gas l•ne and meier to be relocated 

-x 
' / 

3. MW-1. MW-3. MW·II. ond MW·18 10 be plugged end remowod 

w;;~Q: 

.. ...:-..o 

lEI 

PVC Ot scharge ltne 

Gas l•ne 

Walor line 

Chain link Fe11cmg 
(To bo relocated 1n the area of lhe Ponds ancJ Sump) 

.v .. lur v .. l ... u 

Muutl~f W':'ll ~•lh 2 .tv~l 'U(ICfttlf. l,.lt" 

.. . . .. .. ~ ~.~ 
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. . . _ !~,.tt!·· ft~ 4'c't!:CI,. lNc 
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Harding L8waon Aaaoctatea 
Engmeers. Geo1og1sts 
& Geopnys1C1sts 

JOB NUMBE'-

6310.023.12 

EMERGENCY SHOWER/EYEWASH 
Sparton Technology, Inc. 
Albuquerque. New Mexico 

APD<>QVEO DATE: REViSED DATE 

PLATE 

4 



l 
I 

I 

i 
i 

1 

J 
;; ., 
"' 

DECONTAMINATION PROCEDURES 

Personne 1 

At the end of each work period (before eating, drinking, smoking, or 
leaving the site) each person will decontaminate by passing through the 
designated decontamination area. Each of the following stations will 
be used as appropriate. 

I Equipment/Tool drop station 

1 Boot Wash - soiled boots will be washed in a tub containing 
a detergent solution 

1 Boot Rinse- personnel will step into a tub containing rinse 
water after washing boots 

I Glove Wash - intact gloves will be wiped clean over a glove 
wash bucket containing detergent and water 

1 Glove Rinse - washed gloves will be rinsed with water or wiped 
with a water wet towel 

1 Used tyvek suits will be dropped into a bag lined garbage can 
for approved disposal 

1 Spent respirator cartridges will be dropped into a bag lined 
garbage can for approved disposal 

1 Personnel will shower as soon as possible at the end of the 
work day 

Equipment 

1. 

2. 

Prior to drilling equipment demobilization, loose mud will be removed 
using brushes and scrapers, as necessary, and equipment will be steam 
cleaned over polyethylene sheets. The perimeter of the sheeting 
will be elevated using formwork. 

Polyethelene sheeting, mud, and wash water will be placed in drums 
for subsequent disoosal. 

ATTACHMENT 5 
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APPENDIX G 

OLD DRUM AREA SOILS INVESTIGATION 

Three soi 1 samp 1 es ~'I ill be co 11 ected from the ground surface in 

the old hazardous waste drum storage area. These samples will be col­

lected from points near the north and south ends of the area, and mid­

way between these areas. Each sample will consist of a composite of 

four samples collected at points equidistant on the circumference of 

an imaginary 3-foot-diameter circle. The composite soil samples will 

be sealed in storage containers provided by the analytical laboratory 

and submitted for analysis for the following parameters: 

pH 
lead 
nickel 

chromium 
silver 
Total Organic Halides 
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APPENDIX H 

FINAL CLOSURE SCHEDULE 

I Introduction 

This section has been prepared to demonstrate the time required 

for completion of major activities in the closure of the hazardous 

'llaste storage units at the Coors Road facility. All times are 

expressed in days after approval of the closure plan. Activities 

expected to be completed prior to final closure plan approval ~ill ~e 

assigned a time of 0. Closure of both drum storage areas and the 

ponds is expected to com~ence in 1986. 

II Hazardous Waste Areas 

A. Old Drum Area 

Activity 

1. Collect soil samples 

2. Submit closure certification 

B. New Drum Area 

Activity 

1. Remove existing dru~s 

2. Inspect facility 

3. Decontaminate facility (if necessary) 

4. Submit closure certification 

Time (days) 

30 

60 

Time (days) 

30 

45 

60 

90 
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c. Pond and Sumo Area 

Activity Time (days} 

1. Plug ~onitoring wells 0 

2. Co~plete modifications to pond \'Ia 11 s 
and remove sump 60 

3. Complete final grading and fencing 
alterations 90 

4. Co~plete asphaltic concrete cap 120 

5. Submit certification of closure 180 

III Extension of Closure Time 

It is not antici;Jated that any extension of the closure time 

will be necessary. 
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APPENDIX I 

CLOSURE COST ESTIMATES 

Harding Lawson Associates 

This section contains cost estimates for closure of the two 

ponds and the drum storage areas at the Spartan Technology, Inc., 

Coors Road facility in Albuquerque, Ne\'1 ~1exico. As described in the 

closure plan, closure certification will be provided for four discrete 

closure elements. Cost estimates for each of these four elements is 

provided in Tables N-1 through N-3. 

I I :·idxi .num \Jaste Inventories 

The maxir:~um inventory of hazardous .vaste drur.1s in the drum 

storage area is 480 drums. The IJest pond contains drill cuttings from 

area borings. The total volume of :naterial in the ponds is esti":lated 

to be 30 cubic yards. 

III Basis for Esti~ates 

Costs related to engineering have been esti!llated by Spartan 1 s 

consultant, Harding Lawson Associates (HLA). Laboratory costs are 

based on current prices charged by Rocky t1ountain Analytical 

Laboratory. Costs related to earthwork and construction to support 

the pond and sump area :nodi fi cations ·.vere obtai ned from :.teans 1 Site 

Work Cost Data, 1986 edition. 
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IV Cost Estimate Revisions 

The date of this cost estimate is December 5, 1985. Annually, 

the closure cost estimate will be adjusted using an inflation factor 

derived fror.1 the annual Implicit Price Deflator for Gross National 

Product, as published by the U.S. Department of Commerce Survey of 

Current Business. The inflation factor is the result of dividing the 

latest published annual Deflator by the Deflator for the previous 

year. The adjustment t~ill be made by multiplying the most recent 

closure cost estimate or adjusted closure cost estir.1ate by the 

inflation factor. 

The closure cost estimate \-lill be revised !;lhenever a change in 

the closure plan \'IOUl d cause a change in the anticipated cost of 

closure. 

V Closure Costs 

The cost to close the drum storage areas and the two ponds is 

estimated as follows: 

t Old Drum Area Closure 

t N2w Drum Area Closure 

t Pond and Sur.1p Area Closure 

TotJl Closure Costs 

$ 1 '81 0. 00 

61,875.00 

40.750.00 

$104,435.00 
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TABLE I-1 

OLD DRUM AREA CLOSURE COST ESTIMATE 
(1986 Basis) 

ITEf.1 UNITS COST($)/UNIT COST 

Sample Collection 3 samples 70.00/ea $ 210.00 

Laboratory Analysis 1 ea 600. 00/ea 600.00 

Closure Certification ea 1,000.00/ea 1,000.00 

TOTAL 
$ l '91 0. 00 

TABLE I-2 

NEW DRUM AREA CLOSURE COST ESTIMAT~ 
{1985 3asis) 

I TEd UNITS COST{$ )/UNIT COST 

Remove i·lax i mum Inventory for 430 drums 125.00/ea $ 60,000.00 
Disposal 

Equipment Rental 1 day 175. 00/day 17 5. 00 

r~aterials 4 drums 25.00/ea 100.00 

Rer:~ove Wash Water for Disposal 4 drU;;]S 125.00/ea 500.00 

Labor 12 hours 50.00/hr 600.00 

Closure Certification l ea 500.00/ea 500.00 

TOTAL $ 61,875.00 
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TABLE I-3 

POlW AND SUl•fP AREA SURFACE REf.10VAL COST ESTmATE 
(1986 Basis) 

ITEI1i UNITS COST($) /UNIT 

Excavate soil to grade 150 c .y. $9.90 

De171o 1 i ti on 
concrete 250 s. f. 20.00 
masonry 200 s.f. 10.00 

Back fi 11 & cor.~paction 150 c.y. 21.30 

Soil stabilization 50 c.y. 20.00 

Remove fence & gates 270 L.F. 1.84 

Reinstall fence ~ gates 200 L.F. 9.00 

Install asphalt base 525 s .y. 14.00 

Insta 11 tack coat 525 s.y. .38 

Insta 11 asphaltic concrete 525 s .y. 6.70 

Prepare bid documents 1 ea. 5,000 

Closure certification 1 ea. 9,700 

TOTAL 

COST 

$1,480.00 

5,000.00 
2,000.00 

3,200.00 

1,000.00 

500.00 

1,300.00 

7,350.00 

200.00 

3,520.01) 

5,000.00 

9,700.00 

$40,750.00 
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SPARTON POST CLOSURE PLAN 

A. Post Closure Period Contact 

B. Security 

Richard D. Mica Vice President and General Manager 
Spartan Technology, Inc. 

Post Office Box 1784 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 97103 

(505} 892-5300 

The closed surface impoundment area is bounded by the operating facility on 

one side and an 8 foot high chain link fence on the other three sides. Access to the 

area is by a locking personnel gate in the fence on the southwest side and vehicular 

gate on the south east side. Signs are posted at all gates reading "Closed, Hazardous 

Waste· Management Area, Unauthorized Personnel Keep Out" in English and Spanish. 

The signs have black letters on a yellow background, and are visible from at least 25 

feet in all approaching directions. Security inspections of the fences, gates, locks and 

signs will take place on a quarterly basis to assure equipment integrity and to look for 

evidence of vandalism and/or tampering. Should any security problem be found during 

inspection, or by notification to the facility security office, appropriate personnel will be 

immediately informed and repairs and/or replacement will commence as soon as 

possible and be completed prior to the next quarterly inspection. A security checklist 

component is included in the overall post-closure care inspection checklist provided in 

Attachment 4. 

C. Inspection Plan 

In addition to the security inspection, a general inspection of the condition of the 

closed surface area impoundment area will be made on a semi-annual basis. To 

facilitate this inspection, vehicular access to the area will be restricted for a length of 

time sufficient to complete a thorough inspection. This inspection will include the 

drainage swale on the north and west sides of the area to assure it is clear of debris 

and that the sides are physically intact. A visual inspection of the entire 3 inch thick 

asphalt wearing surface will also be performed. The location of any gouges, cracks, 



surface movement, and/or pavement deterioration (chemical or natural) will be noted. 

Any such breaches of the wearing surface will be repaired immediately. Undisturbed 

wearing surface material, for a distance of 6 inches in all directions around the breach 

will be removed and this area resurfaced as specified for the initial closing in the 

Closure Plan. If, at any time between inspections, any sort of breach of the wearing . 

surface as reported, there will be an immediate inspection to determine if repair is 

necessary. 

D. Eacility Monitoring Plan 

Facility monitoring will concentrate on the possibility for subsidence of the cap 

area. Six survey benchmarks are placed in the wearing surface. These benchmarks 

are tied in horizontally and vertically to the plant grid. At least semi-annually, or after 

notice of suspected subsidence has been given, a registered surveyor will verify the 

elevations of these benchmarks. Access to the cap by vehicles will be totally restricted 

while the survey is taking place. 

Prior to the survey, water wm be introduced, preferably from a fire hose, on the 

up-slope sides of the cap and allowed to run down-slope. This will confirm that the 

grade is sufficient to allow drainage and may indicate areas of pavement subsidence, 

by the ponding of water, on what is supposed to be a slope. Any suspected areas of 

subsidence will be surveyed to determine the extent of the problem. If subsidence is 

indicated on the cap, the ED will be notified immediately, and a determination will be 

made as to the cause of the subsidence and subsequent plan of action. 

E. Maintenance Plan 

The maintenance plan will take effect if and when inspection of the area covered 

by post-closure indicates the need. Maintenance may include the drainage swale 

southwest of the cap, the chain link fence, gates, locks, signs, the asphalt wearing 

surface of the cap and the ground water monitoring wells. The drainage swale will be 

kept clear of debris and its structural integrity assured. All security devices will be 

maintained to a level which assures their integrity, visibility and proper working order. 



The asphalt wearing surface will be maintained to a thickness of 3 inches, and any 

repair or repaving will be in accordance to the specifications in the Closure Plan. 

All maintenance activities will be carried out by personnel familiar with the tasks 

at hand. Any repair and/or replacement of the wearing surface pavement will be 

contracted to professionals in that field. 



ATTACHMENT 7 

NOTICE OF RESTRICTION IN PROPERTY DEED 



10/20/94 

2400 E. Ganson St. 
JacksOn. Ml 48202 

TelephOne (517) 787-8800 FAX (517) 787-8046 

THIS FAX CONSISTS OF THIS TRANSMITTAL FORM AND __ 3 _PAGES 

TO: 

FROM: 

Mr. Peter Metzner 

Metric Corporation 

Albuquerque, NM 

Judy Camp 

We found the attached letter and 

Notice. Dick Langley is going to 

get a certificate of insurance and 

one re the bond from our broker. 



·sPAR iaN 
-('. 

·TBI:HNCILDGV, INC. 

4901 Rockaway Blvd .. S£ 
Rio Rancl\o, N- Mexico 87124 

P.O. Box 1784 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87103 

Phone (505) 882-5300 
• -#r ·_.~ lWX 91~~1'l57 

~c. ...... I )i'' cel-l ~__e..~(. 

Apdl Z7t 1987 ··~ :..;:;c;· t!!"~ ~: .-lt 
~~-~. ·~~· 

Hr. Ronald C. Olguin, County Manage~ ~ 
Bernalillo County 
1 Civic Plaza, NW, lOth Floor 
Albuquerque, KK 87101 

·near Si:t: 

7 r./: ~o .. _.~ ... ~·, 

We are' filing the attached survey plat in accordance with ~e New Mexico 
Hazardous waste Regulations, Z06.C.2.(1). This regulation also ~equires 
that we 1ubmit tba following record of th~ type, location, and quantity of 
hazardous wastes disposed within aach area. The followins information is 
aubml~ted in fulflllmen~ of thi• requirement. 

Hazardous wattes'have neve~ bean disposed within either of the subject closed 
baza~dous waste storage units. For that .. tter, no hazardoua wastes are 
known to have been disposed anywhere on the facility property. However, it 
is believed that some hazardous waatas have leaked from' the two clo•ed 
storage 'ponds, and the adjacent sumps, into the soil and groundwater beneath 
the site. thaae wa•taa fall into two general catego~ies: aqueous plating 
wastes and spent solvent wa•tea •. The quantity of material which escaped 
into the soils and groundwater 1• not known. However, extensive investiga~ions 
of the soil aPd groundwater have been performed in order to evaluate the 
extent of contamiuation and to enable us to develop appropriate remedial 
measures. these investigations and the resulting remedial ~etion programs 
have been and are eontinu:I.P& to be closely coordinated with tbe New Mexico 
Env:Lro~antal Improveaent Division. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

B.eapee~fully ~ 

SPAB.TON TECHNOLOGYt INC. 

~~\~ 
Richard D. Kieo 
Vice President and General Manager 

cc: Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
M..:. 
Hr. 

Attac.h.: 

Blair Thompson ~ 
Jon DeWitt 
Gary Richardson 
Thomas Burge'l' 
Cleovea Martinez 
Richard Mit&elfelt 

subsidiary of !SPA.RT'ON C:CRPC;:JRATICN 



• .. 

NOTICE OF RESTRICTION 

This Noti~e xelates to a po~tion of the p~opaxty described in that 

~artain plat reeoxded of even date he~ewith, with the Clerk of Bernalillo 

County, in. · ~ t..J.fl .. A '1 ()->,q.~€" 1-'-/-S"- '1-SJ./ 
' 

Thla prope-.:ty eontalns two areas whieh have bean used to 
.. manase hazardous wastes, and tha usa of whieh ia restricted 
·: unde~ the New Mexic:.o Hazardous Waste 1\eculationa, 106.C.2.g(3). 

: The$e unite •~• known as the old Drum Storace Area and the 
:Hazardous Waste Surfac:.e Impouudlllant A11'ea. These areas have 

been ~overed with a concrete· cap and an asphaltic concrete 
cap, respectively. According to the above-cited regulatoTy 
restrictions Post-closure use of these areas must never be 
allowed to disturb the intecrity of the final cover, or the 
function of the facility's monito~ing aysta••• unless the 
owner or operator can demonstrate to the Director, as 
appropriate, that the disturbaneas (a) is necessary to the 
proposed uae of the property and will not inerease the 
potential haza-.:d to buman health or the environment; or 
(b) ia necessary to reduce a threat to hu•eu health or the 
enviroWDent. 

STATE OF NEV MEXICO 

COUNTY OF BERNALILLO 

) 
) SS: ·· 
) 

SPAB.TON TECHNOLOGY, INC. 

Uc:bard D. Hleo 
Vice President and Ceneral Manager 

The foregoing instrument waa acknowledge~ before me thie p?;?~day 
of April, 1987 1 by Richard D. Mieo, Vice Presideut and General Manager of 

Sparton Technology, Ine., a New Me~ico corporation, on behalf of said corporation. 

. ~[;.·~?•«-. 
N tary ub ie 7 

Hy Commission Expires: 

-s;!zf>(f'j: 
. \ 

1 ' ' . 

. i 



~-··-·--.:...:..:~--······--··· 

.. • I'Od WAUIAlln' J)IID-Jioy. 

WARRANTY bi!I!D 
·---~-.HQ~AUUtQilERQtlE..PROPERTIES CORP, , a Delawu.e..corpOl'ation,---··-··· 

. ----~ for cantlderatloa paid, ,nniJ . 
SPARTON CORPC2RATlO~d~!!..9J!i.£..9_~fP,9.rat1on 1 _____________ ·---·--~ 

··the lollowiiiiJ tleoc:rlbecl real eatate In·-----·· ............ ···-···· - Bf!rn~].11l2_. .. ----·-·--Countr, New Meldca: 

c?I<M4-I I 
Be~1nn1n~, for P tie, ~t thP. U.S.L.O. ~rkftr on the a 
bount!Rry of thet Town of Al.f!me".l' Gr,.nt which 1e fl. -point 
oommon to Section 11, R·~~ ~ E9et, TownshiP 11 North 
SAction 18, RAn~e 3 !Rat, Townahio 11 North, N.M.P.M., 
thence ~at l.S2?. ~0' 111onp: th" south bound11ry or th,. 
of AlAmPda Grpnt· to 11 no1nt on thft ~eat,.rn ri~ht of wey 
of; State Ro11a 448, thence N 40.40 1 E 3930.15' f!lonp: the 
right·· or .w,.l ot BtPtA RoPI'I 448 to the. point .of bep:1nn 
"thAnce N 4o 40 1 !: 660.00' elonp: the rip:ht ·of ,.,,. of Stf! 
Rofl~ 448 to the northef!at corner, thence N 5~•23' W 
723.23 1 to the northwest cornAr, thence B 40 40 1 W ?93. 
to the aouthv~at cornftr, thence s 65•36• E 749.19 1 to 
the southeast corner p,nd noint or bAg1nn1ng. Seid 
containing 12.0 sores, more or lees. 

SUBJECT TOt . 

wltb~-

1. "Taxes for 1961 
2. ResvYationa in patent. :fro• the United States to 

Alameda Grant 
3. ReaerYationa of one-hRU of all on, gaa, uranilllll. end 

ot.her 1111nerttl.a as reaervacl in warrant:r deed f:Ued in 
Book D-.$1.), page 189, recorda of Bernal.i.Llo Count,-, 
Hew Mexico. 

h. ~nants, conditions and restrictions eppearinc of 
record in Book IJ...$1.3, Page ltiSI 1 recorda of Bernalillo 
County 1 New Mexico 

S. Easements of Record or on the ground. 

WlTNBSS ...... 

ACKHOWLIDGMINT POl. CDilPOilAnON 

STATE OF .... o:MII!DUI!t ARIZONA } -

PIMA IL '·· COUN'tY OF-- ---- ~()'-I,.. 

OL-----::---:---::-:---fL-\-~~I~..WIIII'-!..It...Chl~o . ..,_\.2·--·-···· .• -;;t.l. 

of..W 

,· ttr ~~ ac:t .. : 
L;t:IH:M:f:M~-.:-:-'~"+:~w:J:.----' · • (Seal) , 



ATTACHMENT 8 

TRUST AGREEMENT 



SPARfDN 
C::aRt:IDRATI~ 

2400 E. Ganson St. 
JackaOn, Ml 49202 

Telephone (srn 787-8800 FAX (511) 787-8046 

THIS FAX CONSISTS OF THIS TRANSMmAL FORM AND /oZ. PAGES 

FROM: ·?7 ~--



. . . 
.. .r._ ... t• ... 

i 
\' . I 

: ltj. ; ... 
; :l· .,. ' 
I : : .. 
' ~: ! 

TRUST AGREEMENT 

Trust Agreement, the "Agreement,• entered into as 

of'iNov.ember 1, 1982 by and between Spartan Technology, Inc., 
. i I.:. 
a'New Mr.xico corporation, the "Grantor,w and The First 

: i ~ ! . 

National Dank in ·Albuquerque, a national bank, the wTrustee." 

Whereas, the New Mexico Environmental rmprovement 

Division, "BID," an agency of the State of New Mexico, has 

established certain regulations applicable to the Grantor, 

requi.ring that an owner or operator of a hazardous waste 
: .l 

management facility shall provide assurance that funds will 
;,j 

be· ;available when needed for closure and/or post-closure 

care of the facility, 

Whereas, the Grantor has elected to establish a trust 

to· .. provide all or part of such financial assurance for the 
\ 

facilities identified herein, 

Whereas, the Grantor, acting through its duly authorized 

officers, has selected the Trustee to be the trustee under 
i 

thi,s agreement, and the Trustee is willing to act as trustee, 
:'I 
'.i :r 

.. , ,, 

. ·! 
I 

·I 

Now, Therefore, the Grantor and the Trustee aqree as 

Section 1. Definitions. As used in this Agreement: 

.,I 
(a) ·The term "Grantor" means the owner or operator 

who enters into this Aqreement and any successors or assigns 
i 

o~:it~~ Grantor. 
I 

.. ~b} The term •Trustee" means the Trustee who enters 

into this ~greement and any ~uccessor Trustee. 

I• 
I 

,,I 



.-· ... 

PAGE TWO ., 

: · Section 2 •· Identification of Facilities and Cost 

Estimates. This Agreement pertains to the facilities and 

co~t.estimates identified on attached Schedule A. 

<j . 
section 3. Establishment of Fund. The Grantor and 

.the Trustee hereby establish a trust fund; the •Fund," 

for the benefit of BID. The Grantor and the Trustee intend 

that no third party have access to the Fund exceP.t as 

herein provided. The Fund is established initially as 

co~sisting of the property, which is acceptable to the 

Trustee, described in Schedule B attached hereto. Such 

property and any other property subsequently transferred 

to,the Trustee is referred to as the Fund, together with 

all earnings and profits thereon, less any payments or 

distributions made by the Trustee pursuant to this Agreement. 

The Fund shall be held by the Trustee, IN TRUST, as 

hereinafter provided. The Trustee shall not be responsible 

nor shall it undertake any responsibilities for the amount of 

adequacy of, nor any duty to collect from the·Grantor, any 

payments necessary to discharge any liabilities of the 

Grantor established by EID. 

Section 4. Payment ~or Closure and Post-Closure care. 

The Trustee shall make payments from the Fund as the EID 

Director shall direot, in writing, to provide for the pay-

ment of the costs of closure and/or post-closure care of 

the facilities covered by this Agreem~nt. The Trustee shall 

reimburse' the Grantor or other 'persons as specified by the 

EID Director from the Pund for closure and post-closure 

expenditures in suah amounts as the BID Director shall direct 

i~.writinq. In. addition, the Trustee .. shall refund to the 
.. 

Grantor auoh amounts as the EID Director specified in writing. 

Upon re~und, such funds shall no longer constitute part of 

the Fund as defined herei~. 
I I 

. ' 

1 .. 



... 

PAGB THREE 

Section s.:Payment:s Comprising the Fund. Payments 

made to the Trustee for the Fund shall consist of cash or 

securities acceptable to the Trustee. 

Section 6. Trustee Management. The Trustee shall 

invest and reinvest the principal and income of the Fund 

and keep the Fund invested as a single fund, without 

distinction between principal and income, in acco:dance 

with general investment policies and guidelines which the 

Grantor may communicate in writing to the Trustee from time 

to time, subject, however, to the provisions of this Section. 

In investing, reinvesting, exchanging, selling, and managing 

the Fund, the Trustee shall discharge his duties with respect 

to the trust fund solely in the interest of the beneficiary 

and with the care, skill, prudence, and diligence under the 

circumstances then prevailing which persons of prudence acting 

in a like capacity and familiar with such matters, would use 

in the conduct of an ent.erprise of a like character and with 

like almaf except that: 

(a) Securities or other obligations of the Grantor, 

or any other owner or operator of the facilities, or any 

of their affiliates as defined in the Investment Company 

Act of 1·940, as amended, 15 u.s.c. eoa-2. (a), shall not be 

acquired or held, unless they are •ecurities or other 

obligations of the Federal or a State government; 

(b) The Trustee is authorized to invest the Fund in 

time or demand deposits of the Trustee, to the extent 

insured by an agency of the Federal or State government; and 

(c) The ~rustee is authorized to hold cash awaiting 

investment or distribution uninvested for a reasonabl~ time 

and without liability forj•t;he payment of interest thereon. 
I 



,•' ... 

l'AGE FOUR 

Section 7. ·Commingling and Investment. The Trustee 

is expressly authorized in its discretion~ 

·(a) To transfer from time to time any or all of the 

assets of the Fund to any common, commingled, or collective 

t.rust fund created by the Trustee in which the Fund is 

eligible to participate, subject to all of the provisions 

thereof, to be commingled with the assets of other trusts 

participating therein' and 

(b) To purchase shares in any investment company 

registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940, 15 u.s.c. 

soa-1 et seq., including one which may be created, managed, 

underwritten, or to which investment advice is rendered or 

the shares of which are sold by the Trustee. The Trustee 

may vote such shares in its discretion. 

Section 8. Express Powers of Trustee. Without in any 

way limiting the powers and discretions conferred upon the 

Trustee by the other provisions of this Agreement or by law, 

the Trustee is expressly authorized and empowered: 

Ca) To sell, exchange, convey, transfer, or otherwise 

dispose of any property h~ld by it, by public or private 

sale. No person dealing with the Trustee shall be bound to 

see to the application of the purchase money or to inquire 

into the validity or expediency of any_ such sale or other 

disposition, 

(b) To make, execute, acknowledge, and deliver any 

and all documents of transfer and conveyance and any and 

all other instruments that may be necessary or appropriate 

to carry out the powers herein 9rantedJ 

;. 
I 



·. . .. 

PAGE FIVE 

(o) To register any securities held in the Fund in 

its own name or in the name of a nominee and to hold any 

security in bearer form or in book entry, or to combine 

certifi-cates representing such securities with certificates 

of the same issue held by the Trustee in other fiduciary 

capacities, or to deposit or arrange for the deposit of such 

securities in a qualified central depositary even though, 

when so deposited, such securities may be merged and held 

in bulk in the name of the nominee of such depositary with 

other securities deposited therein by another person, or to 

deposit or arrange for the deposit of any ·securities issued 

by the United States Government, or any agency or instrumentality 

thereof, with a Federal Reserve bank, but the books and 

records of the Trustee shall at all times show that all such 

securities are part of the Fund: 

(d) To deposit any cash in the Fund in interest-bearing 

accounts maintained or savings certifioa~es issued by the 

Trustee, in its separate corporate capacity, or in any other 

banking institution affiliated with the Trustee, to the extent 

insured by an agency of the Federal or State qovernmentJ and 

(e) To compromise or otherwise adjust all claims in 

favor of or against the Fund. 

Section 3. Taxes and Expenses. All taxos of any kind 

that may be assessed or levied agains-t or in respect of the 

Fund and all brokerage commissions incurred by the Fund shall 

be paid from the Pund. ~11 other expenses incurred by the 

Trustee in connection with the administration of this Trust, 

including fees for legal services rendered to the Trustee, 

the compensation of the Trustee to the extent not paid 

directly by the Grantor, and all other proper charges and 

disbursements of the Tru~tee shall be paid from the Fund. 



... 

PAGE SIX 

Section 10.~ Annual va·luation. The Trustee shall 

annually, at least 30 days prior to the anniversary date 

of establishment of the Fund, furnish to the Grantor and 

to the EID Director a statement confirming the value of 

the Trust. Any securities in the Fund shall be valued 

at market value as of no more than 60 days prior to the 

anniversary date of establishment of the Fund. The failure 

of the Grantor to object in writing to the Trustee within 

90 days after the statement has been furnished to the Grantor 

and the EID Director shall constitute a conclusively binding 

assent by the Grantor, barring the Grantor from asserting any 

claim or liability against the Trustee with respect to 

matters disclosed in the statement. 

Section 11. Advice of Counsel. The Trustee may from 

time to time consult with counsel, who may be counsel to 

the Grantor, with respect to any question arising as to the 

construction of this Agreement or any action to be taken 

hereunder. The Trustee shall be fully protected, to the 

extent permitted by law, in acting upon the advice of counsel. 

Section 12. Tru·a·t:ee Comp·ensation. The Trustee shall 

be entitled to reasonable compensation tor its services as 

agreed upon in writing from time to time with the Grantor. 

Sect:J.on ·1·3. sue:ce·s·sor TrUstee. The Trustee may resign 

or the Grantor may replace the Trustee, but such resignation 

or replacement shall not be eff~ctive until the Grantor has 

appointed a successor trustee and this suceessor accepts the 

appointment. The successor trustee shall have the same powers 

and duties as those conferred upon the Trustee hereunder. 



PAGE SEVEN 

Upon the aucce~sor trustee's acceptance of the appointment, 

the Trustee shall assign, transfer, and pay over to the 

successor trustee the funds and properties then constituting 

the Fund. If for any reason the Grantor cannot or does not 

act in the event·of the resignation of the Trustee, the 

Trustee may apply to a court of competent.jurisdiction for 

the appointment of a successor trustee or for instructions. 

The successor trustee shall specify the date on which it· 

assumes administration of the trust in· a writing sent to 

the Grantor, the EID Director, and the present Trustee by 

certified mail 10 days before such change becomes effective. 

Any expenses incurred by the Trustee as a result of any of 

the acts contemplated by the Section shall be paid as provided 

in Section 9. 

Seat·ion '1'4·. "Instruct·ion·s ·tJo ·the· Tru·stee. All orders, 

requests, and instruments by the Grantor to the Trustee 

shall be in writinq, sig.ned by such persons as are designated 

in the attached Exhibit A or such other desig~ees as the 

Grantor may designate by amendment to Exhibit A. The Trustee 

shall be fully protected in acting without inquiry in 

accordance with the Grantor•s orders, requests, and instructions. 

All orders, requests, and instructions by the SID Director to 

the Trustee shall be in writing, signed by the EID Director, 

or his designee, and the Trustee shall act and shall ~e fully 

protected in actinq in accordance with such orders, requests, and 

instructions. The Trustee shall have. the right to assume, in 

the absence of written notice to the contrary, that no event 

constituting a change or a termination of the authority of any 

person to act on behalf of the Grantor or BID hereunder has 

occurred. The Trustee shall have no duty to act in the 

absence of such orders, requests, and instructions from the 

.Grantor and/or KID, except as-provided for h*rein. 

I' 

., 1. 



PAGE EIGHT 

Section 15. Notice of Non_payment. The Trustee shall 

notify the Grantor and the EID Director, by certified mail 

within 10 days following the e~piration of the 30-day period 

after the anniversary of the establishment of the Trust, if 

no payment is received from the Grantor during that period. 

After the pay-in period is completed, the·Trustee shall not 

be required to send a notice of nonpayment. 

Section· '1·6·. Alllendment of Agreement. This Agreement 

may be amended by an instrument in writing executed by the 

Grantor, the Trustee, and the EID Director, or by the Trustee 

and the EID Director if the Grantor ceases to.exist. 

Section 17. Irrevocability and Termination. Subject 

to the right of the·parties to amend this Agreement as 

provided in Section 16, this Trust. shall be irrevocable and 

shall continue until terminated at the written agreement of 

the Grantor, the Trustee, and the BID DI~ector, or by the 

Trustee and the EID Director, if the Grantor ceases to exist. 

Upon termination of the Trust, all remaining trust property, 

less final trust administration expenses, shall be delivered 

to the Grantor. 

Sec·t·iozi ·~·e.: IJranuni·ty' a·nd l:ndemnifi·cation. The Trustee 

shall not incur personal liability of any nature in connection 

with any act or omission, made in good faith, in the 

administration of this Trust., or in carrying out any directions 

by the Grantor or the BID Director issued in accordance with 

this Agreement. The Trustee shall be indemnified and saved 

harmless by the Grantor or from the Trust Fund, or both, from 

and against any personal liability to which the Trustee may 

be subjected by reason of an~ act. or conduct in its official 

capacity, including all expenses reasonably incurred in its 

defense in the event the ~rantor fails to provide such defense. 
I 

1. 
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PAG£ NINE 

Section 19-·. Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be 

administered, construed, and enforced according to the laws 

of the state of New Mexico. 

Section 20. Interpretation. As used in this Agreement, 

words in the singular include the plural and words in the 

plural include the singular. The descriptive headings for 

each Section of this Agreement shall not affect the interpretation 

or the legal efficacy of this Agreement. 

In Witness Whereof the parties have caused this ~greement 

to be executed by their respective officers duly authorized and 

their corporate seals to be hereunto affixed and attested as 

of the date first above written: The parties below certify 

that the wording of this Agrae•ent is identical to the wording 

specified in the New Mexico Hazardous Waste Management 

Regulations, Part II, 206 .• 3.2.1(1) (a), as such regulations 

were constituted on the·date first above written. 

SPA:<TON TECHNOLOGY, INC. 

Richard D. Mico 
Vice-President and 
General Manager 

Attest: 

~~ e· .. 
. . '* -. ..... :r..;~.paon 

· Secretary-Treasurer 
~ .. I.. '• . . :: 

- -:: ,; 
~ '1.' 
·.·:· 

.. ,, 
' 

The First National Bank in 
Albuquerque 

~r~ 
Executive Vice Pres~1t & c;aeN.er 

(Title 

Attest; 

Assistant, Vice President 
(Title) 



State of New Mexico 

county of Bernalillo 

PAGE TEN 

On this U f-L day of ~ ~ , 1984, before me 

personally came Richard D. Mico to me known, who, baing 

by me duly sworn, did dispose and say that he resides at 

9979 Radcliffe Road, N.w., Albuquerque, New Mexico 87114, 

that he is Vice-President and General Manager of Sparton 

Technology, Inc., the corporation described in and which 

executed the above instrument' that he knows the seal of 

said corporation, that the seal affixed to such instrument 

is such corporate seal, that it was so affixed by order of 

the Board of Directors of .said corporation, and that he 

signed his nama thereto by like order. 

My commission Expires ("' )0 --8l 
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TRUST AGREEMEUT 

Schedule A 

E.P.A. Nu111ber: 

NlUIIe: 

Closure Cost Estimate• 

Designated Person 
Autho~ized to Sign 
Instructions For 
Grantor: 

NMD08JU2332 

Sparton Techno·logy, Inc. 
9621 Coors ROad, N.w. 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87114 

$93,000.00 

Richard D. Mico 



- . . ·. .. 

E.P.A. Number: 

Name& 

Property: 

TRUST AGREEMlmT 

Schedule B 

NMD083212332 

Sparton Technology, Inc. 
9621 Coors Road, N.W. 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 97114 

Such funds as may from time to time 

be deposited by Grantor or its 

Surety in compliance with applicable 

regulations on orders issued by the 

New Mexico Environmental Improvement 

Division. 
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OCT-21-94 FRI 8:37 

August 4, 1994 

Sparton Technology, Inc. 
Attn: David Bagby 
4901 Rockaway Blvd. S. E. 
Rio Rancho, NM 87124 

Dear ,Mr. Bagby: 

F1rst 
Security 

Bank, 

In connection with our examination as of 7/27/94, a number of Letters of Credit have been 
selected for confirmation. Please compare the infmmation sbow.n below with your records. 

Please confmn this particular Letter of Credit only, even though you may have other Letters of 
Credit outstanding. 

NUMBER 
11113 

UNUSED 
AMOUNT 
$556,354.00 

COU.ATEBAL 
Unsecured 

CREDIT 
EXIENDED 
-0-

EXPIRATION 
Mm 
5--6-95 

BENEFICIARY 
Director, New Mexico 
Environmental 
Improvement Division 

Please confirm the correctness of the above by signing below and returning in the enclosed self­
addressed envelope. 

s~ ~.0/J. 
G~Dahl 
Audit Manager 

GPD/aaa 
Enclosure 

The above information agrees with our records. Exceptions, if any, are noted on the reverse 
side. 

(~-Ltfl 
Frrsl Smrrity Bank of Nn.r Mexico P.O. Bo:t 1305 Albkqvrrqvr. NtTJ.• Mrzico R7203 Ttlqmm1, 505-76!;-400(} 

.II /illllnciJII mvici.'S conrpa11y of Fm.t Sfi:llrfly COtpc11111i011 



ATTACHMENT 10 

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 



... ·· At~ttlllt. 
PRODUCER 

Marsh & McLennan, Incorporated 
one Woodward. Avenue 
~r".te 1200 

.roit, MI 48226-3493 

INSURED 

SPARTON CORPORATION AND 
SPARTON TECHNOLOGY 
2400 E. Ganson 
Jackson, MI 49202 

CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE 
DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE 
POUCIES BELOW. 

COMPANIES AFFORDING COVERAGE 

COMPANY A TRANSPORTATION INSURANCE CO LETTER 

COMPANY 
B LETTER 

COMPANY c LETTER 

COMPANY D LETTER 

COMPANY E LETTER 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

POUCY NUMBER 

02516462 

OTHER THAN UMBR8.J.A FORM 

WORKER'S COMPENSATION 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONSfLOCATIONSJVE~S/SPECW. ITEMS 

Metric Corporation 
Attn: Peter Metzner 
8429 Washington Place HE 
Suite A 
Albuquerque, NM 87113 

POUCY EFFECTNE P<XJCY EXPIRATION 
DATE (MM/DD/VY} DATE (MM/DD/YY) LIMITS 

10/01/94 10/01/95 

COMBINED SINGLE 
UMIT $ 

BODILY INJURY 
$ (Per person) 

BODILY INJURY 
$ (Per aeeident) 

PROPERlY DAMAGE s 

.:: SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED1lEFORE THE 
:=:-:-: 

EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, THE ISSUING COMPANY WILL ENDEAVOR TO 

::? MAIL __Jj)DAYS WRITTEN NOTICE TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TO THE 

LEFT, BUT FAILURE TO MAIL SUCH NOTICE SHALL IMPOSE NO OBLIGATION OR 

LIABILITY OF ANY KIND UPON THE COMPANY. ITS AGENTS OR REPRESENTATIVES. 



FROM M&M DE:TRO IT (FRI) 1 O. 21' 94 8: 53/ST. 8:5 3/NO. 3760014674 P 1 

Marsh &. McLennan, Incorporated 
One Woodward Avenue, Suite 1200 
OclrOil, Michigan 48226-3493 
Telephone: 313 96S·S400 
Facsimile: 313 965-0527 

FAX TRANSMITIAL FORM 
(If you do not receive all pages, please call as soon as possible) 

TO: Peter Metzner 
Metric Corporation 

FAX: 505-828-2803 

PHONE: 

DATE: 10/21/94 8:42AM 

MARSH& 
McLENNAN 

FROM: Amy M. Bonner 
Risk Management Division 

FAX: (313) 965-0527 

PHONE: (313) 965-4735 

PAGES: 4 

fUBJECT: Sparton Technology- Certificates of Insurance 

Peter: 

Attached please find two certificates of insurance evidencing General Liability coverage and 
Owners & Contractors Protective coverage. A copy of the ocr policy also follows. 

Please call if you have any questions regarding this. 



FROM M&M DETROIT 

PRODUCER 

Harsh & MgLennan, Xngorporate4 
one woodward Avenue 
suite 1200 
Detroit, MI 48226-3493 

SPARTOfi CORPORATIOfi AND 
SPARTON TECBHOLOGY 
2400 E. Ganson 
Jackson, MI 49202 

(FR!) 10. 21 • 94 8: 54/ST. 8:5 3/NO. 3760014674 P 2 

COMPANIES AFFORDING COVERAGE 

CC»>IWWt A TRANSPORTATION IfiSURANCE CO LEn'ER 

COMPANY 
B LETTER 

OOllf'IBf c lnTEA 

OOUAlN'I D LEn'ER 

llDMf"'HY E IDlER 

THIS US TO CERTIFY TliAT THe I'OUCIE8 OF INSURANC:Iii LJe1liD III:LOW HAW ae:H lli3UI3l TO THr: ll't3UREO NIIMI!D NJDVr. 1'01'1 THE POUCY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR OOND1110111 OF ANY OONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR IIIAY PERTAIN. THE JNSI.JRANC& ..U:.mADED BY THE POliCIES D&SCRlllliD HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THii TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH I'OUCIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

0251&462 

Metric co~poration 
Attn• Peter Metaner 
8429 Wa•bington Place BB 
Suite A 
Albuquerque, NK 87113 

PCaJCY EfR!C1IIIIE POLICY EXI'IIIAllON 
DAlE (MM/DD/'(Y) DAlE (MMjDD/'fY) 

94 10/01/9 

COUBINED DG5 
IJUIT I 

BODI..Y IIUJRY • ,...~, 

BODLY IIUJfiY s lf'e·--· 
PAClf'EJITY DNIWll! s 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ltBl7iE DESCRIBED POUCIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE 

EXPIIIATION DATE lltEIIEOF, TliE ISSUING COMPANY Will ENDEAVOR 10 
MAIL _.3.D DAYS WRITTEN NOTICE TO THE CERTIFICAllO HOLDER N.AMED TO THE 

LEFT, BUT FAILURE TO MAIL SUCH NOTICE SHAU.IMPOSE NO OBUGATION OR 

UABJUlY OF ANY IOND UPON THE COMPAN'( ITS AGaiTS OR REPRESENTAnVES. ----



FROM M&:M DETROIT 

Marsh 6 McLennan, rncorporated 
one Woodward Avenue 
suite 1200 
Detroit, MX 48226-3493 

INSURED 

city ot Al~uquerque 
PO Boz 1.293 
Albuquerque, HM 87103 

(FRI) 10. 21' 94 8: 55/ST. 8:5 3/NO. 3760014674 P 3 

COMPANIES AFFORDING COVERAGE 

C10W"- A TRANSPORTATION INSURANCE CO LETTal 

t::t:».PAN't 8 LETTal 

a:MiWl'l c L51lliA 

~ D \EI'1eA 

Ot:IIIPNit E Uii'15R 

THIS IS TO c::amFV lliAT THE POUCIES OF INSUIINU:e US1ED IIElDW IM\IE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURiiD NAMED NIDVE FOR THE POUCY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING NlV REOUIIIENENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF NN CONTRACT OR OTHER OOCUMENT WITH IIEBPECT TO WHICH THIS 
camACATE MAY BE ISSUEO OR MAY PeRTAIN, THE INSURANC& AFFORDED BY THE POUCIE8 DI5SCIUBeO HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POUCIES. UMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID ClAIMS. 

I'CIUCY IFPIC1MI PCIUC'I' EICPIRA'IICIN 
IIA'II! (MM/OO(Y'f) DA'II! {MM/OO(Y'f) 

0251'4'5 10/01/94 10/01/95 

alUBINED llll<BJi • IJUIT 

80DLY IN.A.IRV • ,.., ....... , 
IICIDLY IN.UIY • ,.., uolciNIQ 

PAOf'ER1Y lWoiAGE I 

__ , ...... ~~-
See attached copy ot owners and Contractors Protective 

Metric Corporation 
Attna Peter Metsaer 
8f29 waabiagton Place XB 
Suite A 
Albu~uer~ue, BM 87113 

SHOUlD ANVOF 11£ N'ICNE DEBQIIEICD POUCIES liE CANCEllED BEFORE THE 

EXPIRATION DAlE THEIIEDF, THE ISSUING COMPANY WIU ENDEAVOR TO 

NAIL --3JJDAYS WRITTEN NOl1Cii TO THii CEATIACATE HOLDER NAMED TO TIJE 

LEFT, BUT FAILURE TO MAIL SUCH NOTICE SHALL IMPOSE NO OBLIGATION OR 

I.JHIIUTY OF NlV laND UPON THE COMPNn; ITS AOENTS OR IIEPRESENTATJVES. 



FROM M&M DE:TROIT (FRI) 10. 21' 94 8:56/ST. 8:53/NO. 3760014674 P 4 

-- : ~~,.-5\~r~~i~:~-·-·: -·i"f-~~-- :·e::r ~~;~;\~;l·;~ .. a. 1 025134n - -
!' OWNERS AND CONTRACTORS PROTECTIVE C'NA CNA Insurance Compan•es 

CNA Plaza 

' LIABILITY COVERAGE PART Fur All ttwl~,rumlt•''"''" li•ll aiak•·- Chicago. Illinois 60665 

lti?Ol DECLARATIONS 
INSURANCE IS PROVIDED BY THE COMPANY DESIGNATED 

1 PRODUCER No rRANC"I PRE<oxl POLICY NUMBER 
-

BELOW (A stock insurance company, herein called the company) 

0893~ 260 I GL l 2 02516465 0 Continental Casualty Company 

NAMED INSURED & ADDRESS. 0 National Fire Insurance Company of HarHord 
(Number & Streel. Town. County State & Zip Code) 

0 American Casualty Company of Reading, Pa. 
Cl'l'Y OP 1\liBDQUSlQUE ~ Transportation Insurance Company 
P.O. BOX 1293 0 Transcontinental Insurance Company AI..BtJOtlERQO!:, ~ MEXICO 87103 

NAMED INSURED JS: 0 Valley Forge Insurance Company 

0 INDIVIDUAL 0 PARTNERSHIP ~CORPORATION 
0 JOINT VENTURE ~OTHER 
Policy Period: From. -~ .. ~~ To: .. _ - -

2. This Policy becomes effective and expires at 12:01 a.m. 
Standard Time at Your Mailing Address Shown Above. 

IN RETURN FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE PREMIUM, AND SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS CONTAINED 
HEREIN WE AGREE WITH YOU TO PROVIDE THE INSURANCE AS STATED. 

3. AUDIT PERIOD IS ANNUAL UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED. 

DESIGNATION OF CONTRACTOR 8PAim!f <XIItPOIA!'IOII 

MAILING ADDRESS 2.00 ... CIIIICII MHil'!' .DCDOR., lllf!BIQH 49202 

4. LOCATION OF COVERED OPERATIONS 
0'.1'7 OP &LtllQUIIOOI 

UMilS OF INSURANCE 

5. AGGREGATE LIMIT $ 
t,ooo,ooo. 

EACH OCCURRENCE LIMIT $ 1~:CID01000. 

Premium Rate per Advance 
ClassifiCation Code No. Base S1,000 of cost Premium 

6. 
onaa'1"1Q118 1Jll53 rLA'1' CIIUtm 8250. 

7. PREMIUM FOR THIS COVERAGE PART Premium payable at inception: $ 2!50. 

ENDORSEMENTS AND FORMS APPUCABLE AT TIME OF ISSUANCE: PREMIUM: 

ll 00 21 11 85-Broad Form Nuclear Energy Exclusion 

8. aJ OOD9 cu...aaJ, m 2828 

9. THESE DECLARATIONS AND THE GENERAL DECLARATIONS, IF APPUCABLE, TOGETHER WITH THE 
COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS, COVERAGE FORM{S) AND FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS, IF ANY, 
ISSUED TO FORM A PART THEREOF. COMPLETE THE ABOVE NUMBERED POLICY. 

Countersigned:-:--c:---------------­
Date 

By: 
7A~ut~ho~n~.z~~A~g~e-.nt:-----------------

G·:>517&-A 
(ED 1186) ;.~t)i.:iLCE~·:;. COPY 



AtDttlllt. 
·::::::::·· 

PRODUCER 

Marsh & McLennan, Incorporated 
one Woodward Avenue 
~ri.te 1200 

~roit, MI 48226-3493 

INSURED 

City of Albuquerque 
PO Box 1293 
Albuquerque, NM 87103 

CONFERS NO THE CERTIACATE 
DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE 
POUCIES BELOW. 

COMPANIES AFFORDING COVERAGE 

CONPAH'f A TRANSPORTATION INSURANCE CO LETTER 

CONPANY 
B lETTER 

COWPAHY c LETTER 

CONPAH'f D LETTER 

CIJWI>AH'f E LETTER 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

WORICER'S COM'ENSATION 

OTHER 

.:.ND 

EMPLOYERS' LIA8IJTY 

POliCY NUMBER 

02516465 

DESCRIPTlON OF OPERAT10NSJLOCAT10NSJVEIICI.ES/IPECW.ITEM8 

POliCY EFRCTNE POliCY ElCPIRAllCJN 
DATE (MM/00/YV} DATE (MM/00/YV} 

10/01/94 10/01/95 

COMBINED SINGLE 
UMIT $ 

BODLY INJJRY s (Per person) 

BODLY INJJRY s (Par accident) 

PROPERTY DAMAGE s 

See attached copy of owners and contractors Protective 

:::. 

Metric Corporation 
Attn: Peter Metzner 
8429 Washington Place HE 
Suite A 
Albuquerque, HM 87113 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE 

EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, THE ISSUING COMPANY WILL ENDEAVOR TO 

MAIL __3.0 DAYS WRITTEN NOTICE TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TO THE 

LEFT, BUT FAILURE TO MAIL SUCH NOTICE SHALL IMPOSE NO OBLIGATION OR 

LIABILITY OF ANY KIND UPON THE COMPANY. ITS AGENTS OR REPRESENTATIVES. 



AGENT COMMISSION RA. JE(S) .

1 

DATE ISSUED NEW REPLACEMENT OF 

ltr 
-

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

__ ...J...__S_) _5\_r£)12.~ _ ll-HJ 0 RENEWAL OF a,, 7 0'251347J 

OWNERS AND CONTRACTORS PROTECTIVE CNA CNA Insurance Compames 

LIABILITY COVERAGE PART 
CNA Plaza 

For All thf" Commitmf'nts You l\fakt>' Chicago, Illinois 60685 

DECLARATIONS 
INSURANCE IS PROVIDED BY THE COMPANY DESIGNATED 

>RODUCER NO BRANCH PREFIX POLICY NUMBER BELOW (A stock insurance company, herein called the company) 

099392 260 GL 2 02516465 0 Continental Casualty Company 

NAMED INSURED & ADDRESS: 0 National Fire Insurance Company of Hartford 
(Number & Street. Town. County, State & Zip Code) 

0 American Casualty Company of Reading, Pa. 
CITY OF ALBUOUERQUE ~Transportation Insurance Company 
P.O. BOX 1293 0 Transcontinental Insurance Company ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 97103 

NAMED INSURED IS: 0 Valley Forge Insurance Company 

0 INDIVIDUAL 0 PARTNERSHIP dCORPORATION 

0 JOINT VENTURE !il,.,O!~HEf~ ..... -• .ft~ 

Policy Period: From: .. " ... . .... To: ........ .. j ... 

This Policy becomes effective and expires at 12:01 a.m. 
Standard Time at Your Mailing Address Shown Abo·.-e. _j 

IN RETURN FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE PREMIUM, AND SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS CONTAINED 
HEREIN WE AGREE WITH YOU TO PROVIDE THE INSURANCE AS STATED. 

AUDIT PERIOD IS ANNUAL UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED. 

.. 

DESIGNATION OF CONTRACTOR 
SPAR'l'O!l CORPOI<ATI~ 

MAILING ADDRESS 2 400 E. GANSO!'l STREET JACKSON • MICHIGAN 49202 

LOCATION OF COVERED OPERATIONS 
CITY OF ~LBUQUEROUE 

LIMITS OF INSURANCE 
1,000,000. 

AGGREGATE LIMIT 
$ ________________ _ 

EACH OCCURRENCE LIMIT$ 1,000,000. 

Premium Rate per Advance 
Classification Code No. Base $1 ,000 of cost Premium 

93163 

PREMIUM FOR THIS COVERAGE PART Premium payable at inception: $ 

ENDORSEMENTS AND FORMS APPLICABLE AT TIME OF ISSUANCE: 

IL 00 21 11 85-Broad Form Nuclear Energy Exclusion 
CG 0009 (11-88). CG 2828 

$250. 

250.; 

PREMIUM: 

THESE DECLARATIONS AND THE GENERAL DECLARATIONS, IF APPLICABLE, TOGETHER WITH THE 
COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS, COVERAGE FORM(S) AND FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS, IF ANY, 
ISSUED TO FORM A PART THEREOF, COMPLETE THE ABOVE NUMBERED POLICY. 

Countersigned: By:~~~~---------------------­
Authorized Agent Date 

G-55176-A 
rFn 1 Rfi1 ...... ;:~·-::. .-:tov 



ATTACHMENT 11 

LETTERS OF TRANSMITTAL AND APPROVAL FOR RFI AND 

LETTERS OF TRANSMITTAL FOR CORRECTIVE MEASURES STUDY REPORT 



SPARTCN 
SPAI~ I CN TEC:HNCLCGV 

May 14, 1992 

Mr. Keith N.Phillips, Chief 
Technical Section (6H-CX) 
RCRA Enforcement Branch 
U.S. EPA, Region 6 
1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1200 
Dallas, Texas 75202-2733 

Re: Final RFI Report ~ 
Sparton Technology, Inc. 
Coors Road Facility 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Phillips: 

In accordance with the provisions of the Consent Order, as amended, 
enclosed are six copies of the revised text and six copies of 
revised figures for the Final RFI report. Revisions and/or 
additions to the draft Final RFI report, dated December 1, 1991, 
are indicated by the revised date, May 1, 1992, at the bottom 
of each page. These revisions are in general conformance to EPA 
comments dated April 17, 1992. Our consultants have prepared an 
accompanying set of instructions for revising the RFI report into 
final form. 

We trust that the Final RFI report submitted here will meet the 
approval of EPA. If you have any questions, please call. 

Sincerely, 

SPARTON TECHNOLOGY, INC. 

¥\...,~ ~,:v-
Richard D. Mico 
Vice President and General Manager 

cc: Mr. Jan Appel 
Mr. Jon DeWitt 

Enc. 

Mr. Pierce Chandler 
Mr. Gary Richardson 
Mr. Benito Garcia_ 

Spartan Technology, Inc.~ 4901 Rockaway Blvd .. SE 0 Rio Rancho, NM 87124 D P.e. Box 'i'B4 El A•'buque:4u11. NU 871Q30 (505} 892-53000 FAX (505) 892-5~ 



S~ARTCN 

SPAR I CN TECHNOLOGY 

November 5, 1992 

Environmental Protection Agency 
Region VI 
1445 Ross Ave. 
Dallas, TX 75202 

Attention: Mr. Keith Phillips 

Dear Mr. Phillips: 

Spar ton Techno logy, ·Inc. is pleased to submit our "Draft Corrective 
Measures Study Report" for our Coors Road facility in Albuquerque, 
New Mexico. 

We are available to· review it with you at your convenience. 
Please call Mr. Jan Appel at (517) 787-8600 or myself at 
(505) 892-5300. Mr. Pierce Chandler at (214) 960-4000 is 
available to answer technical questions. 

Sincerely, 

SPARTON TECHNOLOGY, INC. 

I \ \ . 
I . \ .\ ,._~· 

Richard D. Mica 
Vice President and General Manager 

Enc. 

cc: Mr. J. Appel 
Mr. P. Chandler 

Sparton Technology, Inc. = 4901 Aocicaway Blvd .. SEc Aio Rancho, NM 87124-4469 o (505) 892-5300 c FAX (505) 892-5515 



ATTACHMENT 12 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION FORM 1 OK FOR 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2000 



1 517 787 1822 P.a2/17 

UNITED STATES SECURmES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
Washington o.c. 20548 

FORM10-K 

(X) ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15 (d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 
(Fee Required) 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999 

OR 

[ ] TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15 (d) OF THE SECURmES EXCHANGE ACT OF 
1934 (No Fee Required) 

For the transition period from ______ to------

Commission FRe Number 1-1000 

SPARTON CORPORATION 
(Exact name of registrant as specified In its dwter) 

OHIO 
(Stale of Incorporation) 

2400 East Ganson street. Jackson, Michigan 
(Address of principal executive offices) 

38-10!54890 
(IRS Employer ldenUflcatlon No.) 

49202 
(Zip Code) 

Registrant's telephone number. Including area code: (517) 787-8600 

mtle of each cla!f) 
COMMON STOCK. $1.25 PAR VALUE 

(Name of each exchange on which registered) 
NSNYORKSTOCKEXCHANGE 

SecurtUes registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: NONE 

Indicate by cheekmark whether the registrant (1) has filed au reports tequlred to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the 
Securities Exchange Ad. of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for auch ahorter period that the registrant was required 
to file such reports), and (2) hae been subject to such filing requirements for the peat 90 days. Yea~ No 

Indicate by check mark if disdosura of delinquent tilers pulliUant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K Is not contained herein. and 
will not be contained, to the best of registrant's knowledge, In Part Ill of this Form 1 o-K or any amendment to this Fonn 10. 
K. [ ] 

The aggregate market value ofvoUng stock held by non-afiiUatea of the regllltnlntas of August 31, 1999 was $29,396,000. 

The number of shares of common stock outstanding as of Augusl31, 1999 were 7,828,090. 

Documents incorporated in part by reference: 

Parts II anciiV- Portlone of the 1999 AnnUli I Report ta Shareownens' of Spartan Corporation rAnnuai Report") are 
filed as Exhibit 13 herewith. 

Part Ill • Proxy Statement for Odober 27, 1999 Meeting 

1 



SEP-05-2000 11=41 SPARTON CORPORATION 1 517 787 1822 P.03/17 

fW! 
~- Business 

except as otheiWise Indicated, the tenn "Company• refers to Spartan Corporation, and the tenn "Spartan• refers to Sparton 

Corporation and Its consolidated subsldlarla. 

Tho Company has been in conUnuous existence since 1900. It was last reorganized In 1919 as an Ohio corpDnition. 

Spartan operates In one line of business. electronics manufacturing services (EMS}. A description of the major products 

and various infonnation on sales of the Company's conllnulng operations, electronics, are lnduded In the Annual Repon in 

Note 1, Statement af Slgnlftcanl Accounting Policies. and In Nota 12. Business Segment and Concentration or Sales, of the 

Notes to Consolidated Anancial Statements on Pagee 23 and 31, respectively, and are filed as part of Exhibit 13. 

In August 1996. the Company fonnall%ed its plan to offer for sale i1s automotive and Industrial products operaUons. Accord­

ingly, these operating results have been reported as discontinued operations. Further diseusaion of these transactions are 

lnduded in the Annual Report In Note 9, Discontinued Operations, of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements on 

page 27 and are filed as part of Exhibit 13. 

Electronic Manufacturing Services 

Historically, the Company's principal electronq product has been sonobuoys, which are anti-submarine warfare (ASW) 

devices used by the U.S. Navy and other free world milifBly organizations. It competes with a very limited number of 

qualified manufacturers for sonobuoy procurements by the U.S. and selected foreign governments. Contracts are obtained 

through competitive bid or directed procurement Sales of sonobuoys have declined substantially ftom the levels or the 

1980's and early 1990's, but have stabilized In recent years at these levels. 

The Company has focused Its resourcea In recent years on substantially expanding revenues in the commercial EMS are:a. 

Thle Is the area where the Company expects substantially all future revenue growth to occur. Many of the physical and 

technical attributes used in the production of sonobuoys are also requifvd In the production of commercial electronics 

products. The Company's commercial J:MS business includes design and/or manufacture at a variety of electronic and 

electromechanical products and assemblies. Sales are generally obtained on a compet!Uve basis. Compeutlve factors 

Include technical ability, a.~stomer service, product quality, timely delivery and price. A majorfty of the proprietary products. 

principally transducers and condition monitoring s~ms, are sold to the telecommunications Industry worldwide. Convner· 

cial electronics products are sold through a direct sates force and through a small group of manufacturers' representatives. 

The primary Industries at the Company's commercial EMS market include telecommunlcaUon. avionics. medical and indus­

trial controls and scientific Instrumentation. In the commercial EMS business, Spartan must compete with a number of 

domestic and foreign manufacturers, some at Which are much larger In tenns of sl%e and in financial resources. The 

Company generally contracts with its customers to manufacture products based on the a.~slomer's design, specificallons 

and shipping schedule$. Normally, EMS programs do not require the Company's dired Involvement in producr marketing. 

2 



SPARTON CORPORATION 1 517 787 1822 P.04/17 

Material cost and availability and product quality, delivery and reliability are very Important factors in the commercial EMS 

business. In general. margins within the EMS markets are lower than those obtained In the Company's governmental EMS 

markets of ASW or proprietary electronics. The lower margins are primarily due to Intense competition and the hlgtler 

number of purchased parts contained In the products shipped. 

At June 30, 1999 and June 30, 1998, the govern !'lent backlog waa approximately $70 million and $66 million. respectively. 

A majority of the 1999 backlog is expected to be reali%ed in 2000. Commerc:Jal EMS sales are not included In the backlog. 

The Company does not believe the amount of backlog of commercial sales covered by firm purchase orders Is a meaningful 

measure of future sales. as such orders may be reschaduled or cancelled without significant penalty. 

Automotive and Industrial Prod~ts 

As previously discussed, the Company formalized Its plan in Auguat 1996 to dispose of the automotive and industrial 

products segment and accordingly. these operations have been reported as discontinued operations. 

Other lntoanatlon 

Spartan's largest customer Is the U.S. Navy. 1/1/hlle the loss of government sales would have a material adverse financial 

effect, the loss of any one of several other customers could also have a slgn!11cant but Ina dramatic financlallmpad. The 

Company continues to grow its commercial EMS sales with the Intent to expend the customer base, thus reducing this 

concentration. Materials for the electronics operations are obtained from a variety of worldwide sources. e~ecept for selected 

components. Access to competitively priced materials Is critical to success in the EMS business. In certain markets, the 

volume purchasing power of the larger competitors creates a substantial coat advantage for them. The Company has not 

encountered and does not expect to encounter significant long-term problema In obtaining sulllclent raw materials although 

the commercial electronics industry has experienced occaalonal spot shortages or delivery delays of key components. The 

risk or material obsolescence In the EMS business is less than It Ia In many other fJ1811teta because raw materials and 

component parts are generally only purchased upon receipt of a customer's order. While Sparton holds a number of patents 

relating to Its products and processes, none are considered of material Importance. While overall sales fluctuate during the 

year. such nuctuations do not reflect a definitive seasonal pattem or tendency. 

Research and development expenditures amounted to approximately $8,779,000 in 1999, $10,512,000 In 1998 and 

$17.225,000 In 1997 {approximately $6,700,000, $9,462,000 and $16,238,000 of these expenditures, respedlvely, were 

customer funded). There are approximately 82 employees Involved In reaearch and development activities. Few, if any, 

devote all of their time to such efforts. 

Sparton employed approximately 1,200 people at June 30, 1999. The Company has one operating dMslon and four 

wholly owned active subsldtarte• class!11ed as continuing operations and one wholly owned Inactive subsidiary within !he 

remaining portion of discontinued operations. 

3 
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Item 2. Properties 

The table that follows lists the principal properties of Spartan within continuing operations. All are owned. There a~& 

manufacturing and/or omce facilities at each location. Spanon believes these facilities are suitable for its operations. 

Several of the facilities have available physical ~pace for additional production equipment as the demand arises. In addi­

tion. at least two of the plants ara currenUy underutiUzed, operating at or below one eight hour shift level. Such underutilization 

would decline as sales volume increases. 

Jackson, Michigan 

DeLeon Springs, Florida (2 plants) 

Brooksville, Florida 

London, Ontario 

Rio Rancho, New Mexico 

Deming, New Muico 

The Company's Coors Road, Albuquerque, New Mexico facility Is Idle and Is available for sale or lease. Currently, a portion 

of the facility is leased to another organb;atton. 

In November 1996, the Company closed its Lake Odessa, Michigan automotive production facility as part of the plan to exit 

the automotive business. This property was sold In April1997 for $475,000 under an installment contract expiring in 2002. 

As a condition of the December 1996 sale of approximately 80% of the discontinued automotive operations, the Company 

purchased, for $675,600, the Grand Haven and White Cloud, Michigan production fadlltles that were owned by Mr. and Mrs. 

John J. Smjth (Mr. Smith is the Company's CEO and a director) and his brother, Lawson K. Smith (former otncer and director 

of the Company). These facllltlea were leased to the purctlaser of the discontinued automotive operations (the Purchaser) 

under a five- (5) year term with an aggregate annual rental of $135,000. These leases grant the Purchaser tha option of 

purchasing both (but not less than both) facilities for $50,000 at the end of the original term of the Leases. These leases 

also offer options to acquire the faciliti" during the lease term. As part of the December 1996 sale, the Board approved the 

purchase of this real estate from the Smiths. 

~- Legal Proceedings 

Various litigation is pending against the Company, In many cases involving ordinary and routine claims Incidental to the 

buslnea of the Company and In oth0111 presenting allegations that are nonroutlne. The Company and Its subsidiaries 

are also Involved in certain compliance Issues with the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and various 

state agencies, Including being named as a potentially responsible party at several sites. Potentially responsible parties 

(PRPs) can be held jointly and seve111lly liable for the deanup costs at any specific sHe. The Company's past experience. 

4 
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however, has Indicated that when it has contributed only relatively email amounts of materials or waste to a specific site 

relative to other PRPs. its ultimate share of any eleanup cosla haa been minot. Basad upon available infonnation, the 

Company believes it has contributed only small amounts to those altos in which It Is currently viewed a potentially 

responsible party. Environmental compliance issues Involving the discontinued automotive operations are not material. 

One of Spartan's facilities, located In New Mexico, has been the subJect of ongoing Investigations conducted with the 

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) under the Resource Conservation and Recovery Ad (RCRA). This EPA compli­

ance issue Is related to continuing operations, but Involves a largely Idled facility. The Investigation began In the early 

1980's and Involved a review of on-sHe and off-site environmental Impacts. In 1988, an administrative order on consent 

(AOC) was executed with the EPA related to further invntlgation and propoalng a means of dealing with quantified 

Impacts. 

The remedial investigation called for in the AOC has been completed and approved. In May 1998, Spartan submitted to the 

EPA a final corrective measure study, basad on the results of lt$1nvastigatlons, as required In the AOC. In June 1996, the 

EPA Issued Its final decision seleetlng a corrective action at the site, different from what Sparton had proposed. The EPA 

estimated that the present value cost of Hs remedies would range from between $15,000,000 and $26,400.000 based on 

a thirty· (30) year time frame. In Spartan's judgment, the remedies proposed by the EPA are either unnecessary or 

technically impracticable. Sparton vigorously challenged the EPAs remedy selection and toed suit In Federal District Court 

in Dallas asserting that the EPA& decision on remedy selection violated the AOC. 

In September 1998, the EPA laaued an Initial administrative order under RCRA Of'dertng Sparton to undertake additional 

testing to Justify the Implementation of the remedy selected by the egeney In June 1996, and then to implement that remedy. 

Sparton vigorously contested that order administratively, but on February 10, 1898, the EPA lseued a Final Administrative 

Order that In au material reapecta followad the Initial administrative order Issued In September 1996. Sparton has refused 

to implement those portions of that order that H believes are unjustified. 

In February 1997, three lawsuits were filed against Spartan In Federal Dlstrtct Court In Albuquerque, one by the United 

States on behalf of the EPA. the second by the State of New Mexico and the third by the City of Albuquerque and the County 

of Bernalillo. All three actions allege that the impacts to soli and groundwater associated with Spartan's COOI5 Road facility 

present an Imminent and substanUal threat to human health or the environment Through thea lawsuits, the plaintHJs seek 

to compel Sparton to undertake additional testing and to implement the same remedy selected by the EPA In June of 1996, 

now incorporated In the Anal Administrative Order, and refetred to In the preceding paragraph. In March 1997, the plaintiffs 

In these threa lawsuits filed a motion for preliminary injunction and In July of 19U7, the action In Dallas was transferred to 

Federal District Court in Albuquerque and consolidated with the three lawsuits flied In February 1997. 

A pretrial schedule tlas been established for the consolidated actions. but no trial date set. Umited discovery, Involving 

Interrogatories and requests for production. has been undertaken by the ptalntHrs. The plalntH'fll have sougt"lt to amend their 

lawsuit to compel Spartan to implement the Anal Administrative Order, and saoklng civil penalties for alleged noncompll· 
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ance. Sparton has opposed this request and no decision has been made by the cou11 on the plaintiffs' request to amend. 

In March 1998, a hoartng was held on the plaintiffs' request for a preliminary injuncllon. After two days of testimony, the 

federal district judge indicated he had tentatlv•ly concluded he might Issue a preliminary Injunction. The parties subs• 

quently entered into seUiement diacuaalona that culminated in 1111 111greod workplan for the installation of certain ofHite 

monitoring. observation and containment well~. In exchange for plaintiffs withdrawing their request for a preliminary 

Injunction. An order withdrawing that request and approving this off-site workplan was signed on July 7, 1998. 

At the cutlllnt time, all litigation has been stayed to allow the parties to continue settlement diacusalona. The most recent 

stay expired on August 9, 1999, but the parties h1111e .-greed to extend It to at least September 9, 1999. It Is anticipated that 

Implementation of the three workplans dlscu&aed below WOI relieve the Company of its obtigations under the February 10, 

1998 Final Administrative Order. All a result of these developments, the Company haa updated Ita cost estimates. It is 

beUeved the Initial cost of the corrective measures called for in these plans wiD not be materiaUy different from the cost 

estimates the Company has previously ac:aued. Therw Is no assurance that additional corrective measures, Involving 

Increased expenditures, may not be required. 

The proposed workplans provide for the instaDaUon of an off-site containment well (already completed and operating), an 

on-alta containment well and an enhancement to 1111 on-elte soli vapor extraction system. The purpose of the containment 

wells Is to restrict further mlgl'l!ltlon of Impacted groundwater. The son vapor extraction sy$1.em removes solvents In the on­

site soil above the groundwater. The Installation and operation of the two containment welb and the enhanced soil vapor 

extraction system are dependent upon various permits, licenses and approvaJa from regulatmy agencies and third parties. 

II Is anUclpated that these remediation activities wiU operate for a period of Ume during Which the Company and the regula· 

tory agencies will analyze their effectlvenen. The Company believes that It will take at least three to five years before the 

effectiveness of the groundwater extracllon wells can be established. Until then, In the Company's judgment. no definitive 

conclusion can be reached on Whether additional remediation activities may be required. 

At June 30, 1999, Spartan ha accrued $1,426,000 as Its estimate of the Mure undisc:ounb!ld minimum obligation with 

reapect to thle matter. This reflects the minimum range of the amount Sparton expeda to incur over the next four years. The 

period of accrual was reduced from five to four years to reflect what Ia now beDevad will be the Initial period for testing the 

effectiveness of the remediation plan as discussed and deacn'bed above. Detana of the activity beyond this period will be 

dependent upon the effectiveneas of the workplana being currenUy negotiated and not yet Implemented. This amount 

indudes equipment and operating and maintenance costs. In many caaea, new technologies become available over time, 

which result In modified costs for environmental remediation. The Company's estimate of cost .Is based on the existing 

methodology and excludes legal and related consulting coats. The estimate includes the minimum range of activity ex­

pedad to occur in the next four years including on-site and ofJ-aite pump and treat containment systems, a soil vapor 

extraction program and continued on-site/off-site monitoring. Beyond four years, whUe additional expenditures are prob­

able. Spartan does not believe such expenditures are reasonably estimable based on available lnfonnatlon. Factors caus­

ing the uncetllslnty Include, but are not limited to, effectiveness of the currently proposed programs to achieve targeted 
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results and decisions made by regulating agendas regarding future proposals and repons of Spartan. Sparton routinely 

refines and revises the estiiTlillle of Its environmental efforts as additional Information becomes avaUable. 

Uncertalntiaa associated with environmental remediation contingencies are petVaSive end often result in wide renges of 

reasonably possible estimates. Estimates developed In the early stages of remediation can vary signlf1C80tly. Normally, a 

finite estimate of cost does not become fixed an~ determinable at a specific point in time. Rather, the costs associated with 

environmental remediation become e1tlmable over a continuum of events and activities that help to frame and define a 

liability. Amounts charged to operations, principally legalliUlcl consulting, for fiscal years 1999 and 1998 were $1,756,000 

and $1,821,000, respectively. It Is reasonably possible that Sparton'a recorded estimate of this llabiiHy may change. If a 

remedy Is Imposed on Spar1on, other than as des(;ribed In the proposed wor1tplans, the uHimate c::Jeanup costs could 

Increase significantly. There Is no aAurance that adcfltional costs greater than the amount accrued will not be Incurred or 

that changes in environmentallawa or their interpretation will not require that additional amounts be spent. 

On June 17, 1998, Sparton Corporation and Spartan Technology,lnc. flied 11 complalntln the Circuit Court of Cook County, 

Illinois, against Lumbermens Mutual Casually Company end American Manufacturers Mutual Insurance Company demand. 

ing reimbursement of expenses Incurred In connection with Its remedlaUon etrons at the Coors Road fac:l1ity ba&ed on 

various primary and excess comprehensive general liability policies in effect between 1959 and 1975. 

On February 11, 1998, Spartan Technology, Inc. commenced litigation In the United States Court of Federal Claims alleging 

that the Department of Energy (DOE), acting through Ita contractors, Sandia Corporation and Allied Signal, Inc., Is liable for 

reimbursement of Spartan's costs incurred in defending against and complying with federal and state regulatory require­

ments. The DOE presaibed certain mandatory performance requirements that were then lmpoeed upon Spartan through 

its agreements with Sandia Corporation and Allied Slgnal, Inc. On February 9, 1999, the Court of Federal Claims 

dismissed Spartan's complaint baaed on its determlnaUon that an agency relationship did nat exist between Sandia 

Corporation and Allied Signal, Inc. and the United States for purposes of reimbursing eo~~ta lncul'lltd during litigation. 

Spatton believes that the court erred in its decision and filed Its notice of appeal on Aprll 9, 1999. Briefing has begun but 

Is not yet complete. 

Spartan Technology, Inc. filed a complaint on September 21, 1998, against ADied Signal. Inc. in U.S. District Court in 

Kansas City seeking to recover costa Incurred to Investigate and remediate impacts to the environment at Its Coons Road 

facility. In July 1999, the court allowed the Company to amend Ita complalnt to add Sandia CorporaUon and the DOE as 

defendants. Umlted discovery has been completed. This case Ia currently scheduled for trial In the Spring of 2000. 

At this time, the Company Is unable to predld the amount of recovery, If any, that may result from the pursuit of these before­

mentioned three claims. 
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~- Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders 

No matters were submitted to a vote of the security holders during the last quarter of the period covered by this report. 

OFFICERS OF iHE REGISTRANT 

Information with respect to execuUVe officers of the Registrant Is set forth below. The positions noted have been held for at 

least five years, except where noted. 

John J. Smi!b. Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer and Director 

David w. Hockenbrocht, President, Chief Operating Officer and Director 

Rlghard b· Lanaley, Vice President-Treasurer 

R. Jan Appel, VIce President, Secretary and General Counsel 

Richard D. Mieo. Vice President and General Manager of Sparton Technology, Inc. 

Douglas E. Johnson, Vice Preaident and General Manager of Spartan 

Electronics since July 1995. Prior to that date, Mr. John10n waa 

the Aaslatant General Manager of Spartan Electronics. 

Michael G. Woods. Vice President since August 1999 and General Manager of 

Sparton of canada, Ltd. since November 1998. Prior to that de, 

Mr. Woods held vafYing positions Including Controller and Director of 

Eledronics Manufacturing Services for Sparton of Canada. 

87 

64 

54 

69 

51 

40 

There are no family relationships between the persons named above. All offlcens are elected annually and serve at the 

discretion of the Board of Directors. 
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JlmlA. Mar1c.el for the Reg!atranrs Common Eau!ty and Relatesl Stockholder M!!ttm 

Information with respect to the market for the ~mpany's stock, lndudlng stock prices. stock exchange and number of 

shareowner&, and quarterly dividends for the two-year period ended June 30, 1998, is included under "Financial High­

lights" on page 1 of the Annual Report and Is Included In Exhibit 13 filed herewith. 

Item 6. Selected Financial Data 

The "Selected Financial DaiB" on page 32 of Exhibit 13 filed hereunder Is incorporated herein by reference. 

Item 7. Management's Dlscuuion and Anatvsls 9f EJnanclal Copdjtlon and Results of Operations 

"Managemenrs Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" on p;ages 33 of Exhibit 13111ed 

hereunder is Incorporated horeln by refercrlce. 

Hem 7.Cal ayaiJtatlye and qyaot;totjye QjscJosurea About Market Rjsfs 

"Management's Discussion and Analysia of Financial Condition and Results of Operations- Market Risk Exposure• on 

page 35 of Exhibit 13 filed hereunder Is Incorporated herein by reference • 

.!!ml.!!- Financial Statements and Supplementary Data 

The consoDdated ftnanclal statements of Sparton Corporation and Subsldlaltes and "Repon of Independent Auditors" are 

included on pages 18 • 31 and 22 , respectfully, in Exhibit 13 fded hereunder and arc Incorporated herein by reference. 

Item 9. Changes in and Disagrumenta with Accountants on AccoUnting and EJmmci!!l Disclosure 

None. 
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PARJIII 

Item 1 o. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant 

lnfonnation with respect to directors I$ included In the Proxy Statement under •EJection of Directors• and is incorporated 

herein by reference. Information concerning the executive officers is included in Part I on page 4. 

Item 11. Executive Compensation 

Information concerning executive compensation Is lnduded under ~compensation of Executive Officers• in the Proxy 

Statement and Is Incorporated herein by reference. 

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners aM Managem~at 

Information on management and certain other beneficial ownership of the Company's common stock Is included under 

·outstanding Stock and Voting Rights· In the Proxy Statement and is incorporated herein by reference. 

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions 

Information as to certain relationships and related transactions Is Included under •certain Relationships and Transac­

tions• in the Proxy Statement and is incorporated herein by reference. 

PART IV 

Item 14. Exhibits. Financial Statement Schedules and Reports on Form 8-K 

(a) The following financial statements are filed as part of this report on Form 1 0-K: 

The following Consolidated Financial Statements of Sparton Corporation and Subsidiaries and Report of Independent 

Auditors, induded on Pages 18 - 31 and 22, respectfully, of Exhibit 13 filed hereunder are incorporated by reference in Item 

8. 
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Page Reference 
Annual Report 

to Shareowoem 

Data from the 1999 Annual Report to Shareowners of Sparton Corporation: 

Consolidated balance sheets at June 30, 1999 and 1998 

For the years ended June 30, 1999, 1998 and 1997: 

Consolidated statements of operations 

Consolidated statements of cash flows 

Consolidated statements of shareowners' equity 

Notes to consolidated financial statements 

Report of Independent Auditors 

Financial Statement Schedules 

All prescribed schedules have been omitted since the required 

information is not present or is not present In amounts sufficient 

to require submission of the schedule, or because the information 

required is included in the consolidated financial statements or 

the notes thereto. 

(b) Reports on Form 8-K 

18 

20 

21 

22 

23-31 

22 

No reports on Form 8-K were required to be filed for the three months ended June 30, 1999. 

{C) Exhibits 

See Exhibit Index on page 14. 
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SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requlremcmts of Section 13 or 15(d} of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly 

caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, _thereunto duly authoriZed. 

Date: September 24. 1999 

12 

SPARTON CORPORATION 

By: /s/ Ricbard L. langley 

Richard L. Langley, Vice President-Treasurer 

(Principal Accounting and Financial Officer) 
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the follow· 

ing persons on behalf of the Registrant and In the capadtles and on the dates indicated. 

Signature and r.tle 

By /sl John J. Smith 

John J. Smith. Chairman of the Board 

of Directors and Chief Executive Officer 

By /sl David W. Hockenbrocht 

David W. Hockenbrocht, President, 

Chief Operating Officer and Director 

By lsi James N. DeBoer 

James N. DeBoer, Director 

By /s/ Robert J. Kirk 

Robert J. Kirk, Director 

By Is/ WiUiam I. Noecker 

William I. Noecker, Director 

By /s/ Rory B. Riggs 

Rory B. Riggs, Director 

By /61 David B. Schoon 

David B. Schoon, Director 

By /sf W. Peter Slusser 

W. Peter Slusser, Director 

By /s/ Bradley 0. Smith 

Bradley 0. Smith, Director. 

August 27, 1999 

August 27. 1999 

August 27. 1999 

August 27, 1999 

August 27, 1999 

August27,1999 

August 27, 1999 

August 27, 1999 

August 27. 1999 
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exhibit lnde)C 

3and4 Articles of Incorporation of the Registrant were flied with Form 1 O-K for the year ended June 30, 

1981 and an amendment thereto was filed with Form 1 0-Q for the three-month period ended 

September 30, 1983, and are. incorporated herein by reference. 

By-laws of the Registrant were filed with Form 1 O·K for the year ended June 30, 1981, and are 

incorporated herein by teference. 

Code of Regulations of the Registrant were fded with Form 1 O·K for the year ended June 30, 

1981 and an amendment thereto was filed with Fotm 1 0-Q for the three-month period ended 

September 30, 1982, and are incorporated herein by reference. 

10 The employment agreement with John J. Smith was flied with Form 1 Q-Q for the quarter ended 

September 30, 1994 and an amendment and extension of the employment agreement thereto was 

filed with Form 1Q-K for the year ended June 30. 1998, and are incorporated herein by reference. 

13 Portions of the 1999 Annual Report to Shareowners (filed herewith and attached). 

22 Subsidiaries (filed herewith and attached). 

23 Consent of independent auditors (filed herewith and attached). 

27 Financial data schedule, submitted to the Securities and Exchange Commission for its information. 
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EXH1131T22 

SPARTON CORPORATION 

The Registrant, Spartan Corporation. an Ohio Corporation, had the following subsidiaries at June 30, 1999: 

Name 

Domestic: 

Continuing Operations 

Sparton Electronics Aorida, Inc. 

Sparton Technology, Inc. 

Discontinued Operations 

Sparton Engineered Products, lnc.-Aora Group 

Foreign (both continuing operations): 

Spartan of Canada, Limited 

Spartan Electronics International Sales, Ltd. 

15 

Incorporated 

In 

Florida 

New Mexico 

Illinois 

Ontario, canada 

Barbados 
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EXHIBIT23 

SPARTON CORPORATION 

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 

We consent to the Incorporation by reference In this Annual Report (Fonn 10·1<) of Spartan Corporation of our report dated 

August 27, 1999, included in the 1999 Annual Report to Shareowners of Spartan Corporation and subsidiaries. 

We aliSo consent to the ineorporatlon by reference in the Registration Statement (Fonn S-8 No. 33-43703) pertaining to the 

Spartan Corporation 1989 Stock Option Plan of our report dated August 27, 1999, with respect to the consolidated fmancial 

statements of Spartan Corporation and subsidiaries Incorporated by reference In this Annual Report (Form 1G-K) for the 

year ended June 30, 1999. 

Toledo, Ohio 

September 24, 1999 

16 

Is/ ERNST & YOUNG UP 

TOTAL P.17 



ATTACHMENT 13 

SOIL SAMPLES COLLECTED AT THE OLD DRUM 

STORAGE AREA 



rViETRIC 
Corporation ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING AND SCIENCE 

December 15, 1986 

Mr. Thomas s. Burger, R.P.S. 
Harding Lawson Associates 
6220 Westpark Dr., Suite 100 
Houston, Texas 77057 

Dear Mr. Burger: 

2025 SAN PEDRO NE 
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO 87110 
(505) 255-1661 

On December 12, 1986, METRIC Corporation completed an on site 
study to collect samples for the determination of heavy metal 
concentrations in the soil materials underlying the Old Drum 
Storage Area at the Spartan Technology Coors Road Plant. The 
metals of primary interest and for which this study was directe~ 
were the following: Cadmium (Cd) , Chromium (Cr) , Lead (Pb) , 
and Nickel (NI). FIGURE I presents a representative layout 
of the Old Drum Storage Area including general demensions and 
the eight rectangular plot sampling configurations. 

Preliminary sampling was initially performed on October 11, 
1986 in each of the eight sampling plots at a depth interval 
of 0-3". The purpose of this sampling was to determine metal 
concentrations of the surface soil materials and to determine 
sampling intensity for this investigation. All leaves and 
organic debris including the uppermost 1/4" of soil was removed 
prior to the sample collection. APPENDIX A presents the results 
of the October sampling. 

Methodology 

In each of the eight rectangular sampling areas, the center 
was located and staked. An 18" x 33" deep hole was excavated 
in the middle of each area with posthole diggers to reveil 
an in-situ profile of the undisturbed soil. During the 
excavation process, soil material was taken out of the hole 
and segregated at the following depths and placed in designated 
buckets: 

a) 0-10" depth interval 

b) 10-20" depth interval 

c) 20-33" depth interval 

Upon completion of the excavation, the exposed soil column 
immediately underlying the location stake was scraped to an 
approximate 2" thickness to remove any potential contamination 



Mr. Burger 
12/15/86 
Page two 

to the soil brought about by the digging processes. A field 
measuring tape was then stretched and placed adjacent to the 
exposed profile such that depth measurements and locations 
were identified. Markers (nails) were then pushed into the 
soil wall at the following depth increments from ground level: 

a) 6-9" depth interval 

b) 12-15" depth interval 

c) 18-21" depth interval 

d) 24-27" depth interval 

e) 30-33" depth interval 

A soil sample of approximately 75 ml. volume was aseptically 
collected from each interval stated above and placed in cleaned 
and sterilized plastic containers and sealed. The following 
information was then recorded on each sample jar: 

a) sample number and site 

b) depth increment 

c) date collected 

d) time 

e) metals to be analyzed 

All trowels, spoons, and nails were thoroughly washed in 
soapy water, rinsed in distilled water, and also rinsed in 
acetone to eliminate contamination of subsequent samples. 
This washing procedure was performed after each individual 
soil sample collection. Soil materials which were placed in 
the buckets during the initial excavation were replaced into 
the sample hole in a depth sequence which approximated the 
original conditions. The posthole diggers were rinsed with 
distilled water prior to each sample hole excavation. 

Results 

A total of forty samples (5 sampling depths x 8 sampling plots) 
were collected and hand carried to Assaigai Analytical Lab­
oratories in Albuquerque, New Mexico for the specified element 
analysis. APPENDIX B presents these results. 

Upon completion of the laboratory work and presentation of the 
results by Assaigai Laboratories, the same soil samples were 
then sent to Rocky Mountain Analytical Laboratory in Arvada, 
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Colorado to have duplicate analyses performed. 

Refer to APPENDIX C for the results of the specified metal 
concentrations as determined by Rocky Mountain Analytical. 

If there are any questions concerning the information presented 
above, please feel free to contact us. 

GLR: 

enclosures 

cc: Mr. Jon DeWitt 
Mr. Richard Mico 
Mr. Blair Thompson 
Mr. Cleaves Martinez 

Gary ichardson, P.E. 
Executive Vice President 
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eight equal sections. Sample locations are 
at the center of corresponding sections. 

Figure 1 
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Rocky Mountain Analytical Laboratory 
4955 Yarrow Street. Arvada, CO 80002 (303) 421-6611 

November 17, 1986 

Cleoves Martinez 
Sparton Technology, Inc. 
9621 Coors Rd., N. W. 
Albuquerque, NM 87114 

Dear Cleoves: 

A DIVISION OF 

ENSECO 
INCORPORATED 

Enclosed are the results for the eight soil samples received on 
October 21, 1986. 

Please call if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

{}_" .:...~L -!Jn;j'-A-1" 
Corinne L. Bogert 
Project Coordinator 

CLB/ JTB/bjb 
Enclosures 

RMAL # 62261 

Reviewed by: 

Cr. n n «_ J}~.:__ i 
~~;Brooks 

Project Coordinator 

cc: Tom Burger, Hardin Lawson Associates 



Rocky Mountain Analytical Laborator) 

SAMPLE DESCRIPTION INFORMATION 

for 

Sparton Technology, Inc. 

RMA Sample No. Sample Description Sample Type Date Sampled Date Received 

62261-01 ODS-1 0-3" Solid 10/20/86 10/21/86 
62261-02 ODS-2 0-3" Solid 10/20/86 10/21/86 
62261-03 ODS-3 0-3" Solid 10/20/86 10/21/86 
62261-04 ODS-4 0-3" Solid 10/20/86 10/21/86 
62261-05 ODS-5 0-3" Solid 10/20/86 10/21/86 
62261-06 ODS-6 0-3" Solid 10/20/86 10/21/86 
62261-07 ODS-7 0-3" Solid 10/20/86 10/21/86 
62261-08 ODS-8 0-3" Solid 10/20/86 10/21/86 

November 17, 1986 

2 
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Rocky ~1untain Analytical Laboratory 
4955 Yarrow St ! Arvada, CO 80002 (303) 421-6611 j 

A DIVISION OF 

ENSECO 
INCORPORA TEO . ., . 

~-
1 

i 
I 

' 
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INORGANIC PARAMETERS 

Parameter 

pH 
Total Organic Halogen 

Parameter 

pH 
Total Organic Halogen 

Units 

units 
mg/kg 

Units 

units 
mg/kg 

ANALY'l AL RESULTS 

for 

Sparton Technology, Inc. 

62261-01 62261-02 

8.65 (0.01) 9.21 (0.01) 
ND (100) ND (100) 

62261-05 62261-06 

7.26 (0.01) 8.10 (0.01) 
ND (100) ND (100) 

ND = Not Detected. Detection limits in parentheses 

L.-

Rocky Mountain Analytical Laborator1 
\, 

62261-03 62261-04 

8.80 (0.0 1) 8.99 (0.01) 
ND (100) ND (100) 

62261-07 62261-08 

9.05 (0.01) 9.08 (0.01) 
ND (100) ND (100) 



Rocky Mountain Analytical Laboratory 
',, 

ANALY'l .i.L RESULTS 

for 

Spartan Technology, Inc. 

TOTAL METALS 

Parameter Units 62261-01 62261-02 62261-03 62261-04 

Cadmium mg/kg 0.41 (0.02) 1.4 (0.02) 0.60 (0.02) 0.17 (0.02) 
Chromium mg/kg 8.0 (0.5) 9.8 (0.5) 9.8 (0.5) 2.4 (0.5) 
Lead mg/kg 18 (2.0) 12 (2.0) 41 (2.0) 8.7 (2.0) 
Nickel mg/kg 5.5 (1.0) 4.7 (1.0) 2.8 (1.0) 2.4 (1.0) 
Silver mg/kg ND (0.3) ND (0.3) ND (0.3) ND (0.3) 

Parameter Units 62261-05 62261-06 62261-07 62261-08 

Cadmium mg/kg 2.4 (0.02) 0.43 (0.02) 0.43 (0.02) 0. 77 (0.02) 
Chromium mg/kg 3.6 (0.5) 7.2 (0.5) 23 (0.5) 32 (0.5) 
Lead mg/kg 6.4 (2.0) 19 (2.0) 37 (2.0) 170 (2.0) 
Nickel mg/kg 2.2 (1.0) 3.1 (1.0) 6.0 (1.0) 4.5 ( 1.0) 
Silver mg/kg NO (0.3) NO (0.3) NO (0.3) NO (0.3) 

NO = Not Detected. Detection limits In parentheses. 

L .... 
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'-. 

TO: 

ASSAIGAI 
ANALYTICAL 
LABORATORIES 

Sp.arton 
ATTN: Clovis Martinez 
PO Box 1784 
Albuquerque, NM 87103 

SAMPLE ID ANALYTE/ANALYTICAL 

Ni Pb 

6-9" 1 24.0 ug/g 32.0 ug/g 
2 18.2 ug/g 190.0 ug/g 
3 19.0 ug/g 7.5 ug/g 
4 26.2 ug/g 12.0 ug/g 
5 20.0 ug/g 12.0 ug/g 
6 22.0 ug/g 11.0 ug/g 
7 20.0 ug/g 11.0 ug/g 
8 20.1 ug/g 19.0 ug/g 

12-15" 1 25.0 ug/g 11.0 ug/g 
2 29.2 ug/g 47.0 ug/g 
3 24.3 ug/g 13.0 ug/g 
4 33.0 ug/g 10.0 ug/g 
5 36.5 ug/g 14.0 ug/g 
6 42.9 ug/g 33.0 ug/g 
7 22.0 ug/g 4.0 ug/g 
8 65.0 ug/g 34.0 ug/g 

18-21" 1 43.6 ug/g 16.0 ug/g 
2 36.5 ug/g 13.0 ug/g 
3 22.7 ug/g 14.0 ug/g 
4 34.4 ug/g 22.0 ug/g 
5 39.0 ug/g 14.0 ug/g 
6 39.4 ug/g 9.0 ug/g 
7 32.9 ug/g 21.0 ug/g 
8 41.0 ug/g 10.0 ug/g 

24-27" 1 35.6 ug/g 50.0 ug/g 
2 27.4 ug/g 22.0 ug/g 
3 23.1 ug/g 18.0 ug/g 
4 24.7 ug/g 13.0 ug/g 
5 28.5 ug/g 20.0 ug/g 
6 26.4 ug/g 14.0 ug/g 
7 2~.5 ug/g 13.0 ug/g 

18 24.6 ug/g 18.0 ug/g 

DATE: 8 December 1986 
2065 

RESULTS 

Cd Cr 

0.50 ug/g 12.20 ug/g 
0.50 ug/g 7.79 ug/g 
0.10 ug/g 19.60 ug/g 
0.20 ug/g 12.70 ug/g 

<0.01 ug/g 9.64 ug/g 
0.40 ug/g 29.70 ug/g 
0.50 ug/g 18.30 ug/g 
0.20 ug/g 12.00 ug/g 

0.10 ug/g 7.05 ug/g 
2.50 ug/g 15.60 ug/g 
0.30 ug/g 27.90 ug/g 
0.20 ug/g 19.00 ug/g 
0.70 ug/g 32.30 ug/g 
2.75 ug/g 23.30 ug/g 
0.50 ug/g 20.00 ug/g 
1.10 ug/g 38.50 ug/g 

0.40 ug/g 18.50 ug/g 
0.50 ug/g 9.50 ug/g 
1.00 ug/g 15.10 ug/g 
0.20 ug/g 12.70 ug/g 
0.20 ug/g 13.90 ug/g 
0.50 ug/g 8.40 ug/g 
3.00 ug/g 26.80 ug/g 
0.40 ug/g 16.00 ug/g 

0.30 ug/g 22.10 ug/g 
0.20 ug/g 17.40 ug/g 
0.30 ug/g 12.10 ug/g 
0.40 ug/g 14.70 ug/g 
0.50 ug/g 16.70 ug/g 
0.30 ug/g 10.70 ug/g 
0.30 ug/g 12.10 ug/g 
0.80 ug/g 26.80 ug/g 

7300 Jefferson. N.E • Albuquerque. New Mex1co 87109 • (505] 345-8964 



\ 

('.), 

30-33" 1 21.7 ug/g 
2 23.4 ug/g 
3 15.2 ug/g 
4 21.1 ug/g 
5 23.5 ug/g 
6 26.0 ug/g 
7 28.3 ug/g 
8 27.5 ug/g 

NOMINAL DETECTION LIMITS: 

Ni 
Pb 
Cd 
Cr 

0.1 ug/g 
0.1 ug/g 

0.01 ug/g 
0.01 ug/g 

-2-

rb 
14.0 ug/g 
18.0 ug/g 
12.0 ug/g 
12.0 ug/g 
16.0 ug/g 
12.0 ug/g 
13.0 ug/g 
13.0 ug/g 

~~ t .... 

0.20 ug/g 15.40 ug/g 
0.40 ug/g 29.40 ug/g 
0.30 ug/g 18.10 ug/g 
0.20 ug/g 14.10 ug/g 
0.30 ug/g 16.70 ug/g 
0.30 ug/g 10.70 ug/g 
0.20 ug/g 12.10 ug/g 
0.30 ug/g 12.00 ug/g 

REFERENCE: "Test Methods for Evaluating Solid Waste, Physical/Chemcial 
Methods," USEPA, SW 846, EMSL-Cincinnati, 1982. 

An invoice for services is enclosed. Thank you for contacting Assaigai 
Laboratories. 

Sincerely, 

J mith,Ph.D. 
L ratory Director 
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Rocky Mountain Analytical Laboratory 
~955 Yarrow Street, Arvada. CO 80002 (303) ~21-6811 

LOG NUMBER ____ _ 

TO: 

FRO~: 

FAX I SOs- gjd= $300 

NAME C.J eo"€$ ma cf.jna_ 

coMPANYS(hcton :tech. 
ciTY HI bu~ue~u~. 
NAME f>r,·a 0 Ka..b 0. 

4 DtVl&ION OF 

ENSECO 
llllCOAPORUEO 

COMPANY: ENSECO/ROCKY MOUNTAIN ANALYTICAL LAB 

NUMBER O.F PAGES (INCLUDING THIS COVER PAGE) /(J 
If you do not receive all pages, please phone (303) 421-6611 extension 145. 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS ________________________________________ __ 

Our Facsimile Information: 
8150 Pitney Bowes- 1-303-431-7171 

OPERATOR~e~4h~f~4~----­
fax 
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Rocky Mountain Analytical Laboratory 
49S5 Yarrow Street. Arvada, CO 80002 (303) 421-6611 

December 09, 1986 

MR. CLEOVES MARTINEZ 
SPARTON TECHNOLOGY, INC 
PO BOX 1784 
9621 COORS RD. N.W. 
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87114 

Dear Mr. Martinez: 

A DIVJSJON OF 

ENSECO 
INCORPORATED 

This is to acknowledge that we received your 40 samples at our laboratory. 
They have been assigned our lab project number 62498. Enclosed is a sample 
description form indicating our sample numbers and your corresponding 
identifications nnd a copy of the Chain of Custody. 

For questions or assistance please contact the following people: 

Project status and technical issues - Brian Rahn 
Additional bottles - Beth Kelly 

Sincerely, 

Beth Kelly 
Supervisor 
Client Services 

• 



• Rocky Mountain Analytical Laboratory 

SAMPLB DESCRIPTION INFORMATION 

RHA 
Sample No. sample Description 

*62498-001 fl 6-9 
*62498-002 11 12-15 
*62498-003 f1 18-21 
*62498-004 11 24-27 

5t62498-oo~ 11 30-33 
*62498-006 12 6-9 
*62498-007 #2 12-15 
*62498-008 12 18-21 
*62498-009 12 24-27 
·~~8:-6l&t>l2 30-33 

*62498-011 #3 6-9 
*62498-012 #3 12-15 
*62498-013 13 18-21 
*62498-014 13 24-27 
~m.o 13 30-33 
*62498-016 14 6-9 
*62498-017 14 12-15 
*62498-018 14 18-21 
*62498-019 #4 24-27 

~498£!l%fi'?:="~ 30-33 
*62498-021 j5 6-9 
*62498-022 #5 12-15 
*62498-023 #5 18-21 
*62498-024 #5 24-27 

~6Z~9~0~L #5 30-33 
*62498-0~#6 6-9 
*62498-027 #6 12-15 ,. 

for 

SPARTON TECHNOLOGY, INC 

• = Receipt of this new sample is acknowledged by this letter 
' Page 1 ~f 2 

'\, .. . ' • . 

Sample Type 

Solid 
Solid 
Solid 
Solid 
Solid 
Solid 
Solid 
Solid 
Solid 
Solid 
Solid 
Solid 
Solid 
Solid 
Solid 
Solid 
Solid 
Solid 
Solid 
Solid 
Solid 
Solid 
Solid 
Solid 
Solid 
Solid 
Solid 

i"' 
~. 

12/09/86 

Date Date 
Sampled Received 

12/05/86 12/09/86 
12/05/86 12/09/86 
12/05/86 12/09/86 
12/05/86 12/09/86 
12/05/86 12/09/86 
12/05/86 12/09/86 
12/05/86 12/09/86 
12/05/86 12/09/86 
12/05/86 12/09/86 
12/05/86 12/09/86 
12/05/86 12/09/86 
12/05/86 12/09/86 
12/05/86 12/09/86 
12/05/86 12/09/86 
12/05/86 12/09/86 
12/05/86 12/09/86 
12/05/86 12/09/86 
12/05/86 12/09/86 
12/05/86 12/09/86 
12/05/'36 12/09/86 
12/05/86 12/09/86 
12/05/86 12/09/86 
12/05/86 12/09/86 
12/05/86 12/09/86 
12/05/86 12/09/86 
12/05/86 12/09/86 
12/05/86 12/09/86 
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• Rocky Mountain Analytical Laboratory 

12/09/86 
SAMPLE DESCRIPTION INFORMATION 

. 
for 

SPARTON TECHNOLOGY, INC 

RMA 
Sample No. Sample Description ~ . 

---------------- --

*62498-028 16 18-21 
*62498-029 j6 24-27 
~~~~~o, i6 30-33 
*62~- 1 17 6-9 
*62498-032 11 12-15 
*62498-033 17 18-21 
*62498-034 17 24-27 
~2498.-QJ~ 17 30-33 

*62498-036 fB 6-9 
*62498-037 #8 12-15 
*62498-038 18 18-21 
*62498-039 i18 24-27 
~~·~a 30-33 

* = Receipt of this new sample is acknowledged by this letter 
Page 2 -~ 2 

• 

Date Date 
Sam~le Type ~am~ led Received - ------

Solid 12/05/86 12/09/86 
Solid ~2/05/86 12/09/86 
Solid 12/05/86 12/09/86 
Solid 12/05/86 12/09/86 
Solid 12/05/86 12/09/86 
Solid 12/05/86 12/09/86 
Solid 12/05/86 12/09/86 
Solid 12/05/86 12/09/86 
Solid 12/05/86 12/09/86 
Solid 12/05/86 12/09/86 
Solid 12/05/86 12/09/86 
Solid 12/05/86 12/09/86 
Solid 12/05/86 12/09/86 
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